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China CITIC Bank International Limited
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China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI”) is 75%-owned by
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), which in turn is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (‘CNCB”).
The remaining 25% of CNCBI are owned by Tian Yuan Trading Limited,
Hong Kong Guansheng Investment Co., Limited, Anxin Trust Co., Limited,
Clear Option Limited and Elegant Prime Limited.

By providing value-creating financial solutions to define and exceed both
wealth management and international business objectives of Greater China and
overseas customers, CNCBI aspires to be “the best integrated financial services
provider”, with the best international standards and capabilities.

CNCBI'’s footprint in Greater China includes 27 branches and 2 business
banking centres in Hong Kong, as well as branches and presence in Beijing,
Shanghai, Shenzhen and Macau. CNCBI also has overseas branches in
New York, Los Angeles and Singapore.
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Our Mission

To be the China Financial Solutions Provider highly
regarded by institutional and personal customers who
aspire to realise the growth potential in Asia.

We focus on value creation for our stakeholders. Core
to our offering is our intimate knowledge of and our
network capability in China, coupled with our customer-
centric execution of world-class quality.

Nurturing of talent, team spirit and sharing of ownership
and success are a key competitive advantage of ours.
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Our Core Values
Integrity
Customer-centric
Value Creating
Progressive
Execution

Building People, Building Team

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020

003



BTt Financial Performance

2020 F IR E 2020 Financial Highlights
2F (BEERT) For the year (HK$ million) 2020 2019 % change
F A B A Net interest income 5,186 6,343 182
FEF B A Non-interest income 2,170 2,008 8.0
T Operating expenses (3,662) (3,696) -0.9
TREEEHEEELAR Expected credit losses on financial assets

HmmEERERX and impairment losses on other assets (2,352) (1,268) 85.6
754 Al g A Profit before taxation 1,306 3,334 -60.8
Fr 5 Income tax (150) (524) 714
f% 3R 8 15 4 T Profit attributable to shareholders 1,156 2,810 -58.9
REFB (BEBET) At year end (HK$ million) 2020 2019 % change
ERRBR Loans and advances 220,096 189,377 16.2
BERE Total assets 392,899 361,222 838
7 3R 8R Total deposits 309,877 279,986 10.7
fi% 3R == Shareholders' equity 39,797 38,680 2.9
Bf# tb = Financial ratios 2020 2019
BEART R & Capital adequacy ratio 17.3% 20.0%
FHREMEESL X Average liquidity coverage ratio 217% 226%
B = Loans to deposits 71.0% 67.6%
DN PN = S Cost to income 49.8% 44.3%

004] RIFIRT (EIFR) BIRA T
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Profit attributable to shareholders (HKS million)

Financial Performance

BERE (B88RT)

Total assets (HKS million)

RRER (BEER)

Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)

20 1,156 20 392,899 [l
19 2,810 19 361,222 19 38,680
18 3,008 18 362,945 18 35,900

17 2,808 17 344,309 17 37,384
16 16 306417 16 25,781

5 MBER 5 Year Financial Summary

2EHE(AEBRT) For the year (HK$ million) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
F A B A Net interest income 5,186 6,343 6,400 5,395 4,129
FEF B A Non-interest income 2,170 2,008 2,010 2,478 2,284
REH Operating expenses (3,662) (3,696) (3,385) (3,174) (2,816)
TREEEHEEELAR Expected credit losses on financial assets

HEMEEREERKX and impairment losses on other assets (2,352) (1,268) (1,403) (1,422) (553)
753 Al e A Profit before taxation 1,306 3,334 3,624 3,287 3,053
P15 %t Income tax (150) (524) (616) (479) (505)
% 3R 18 g A Profit attributable to shareholders 1,156 2,810 3,008 2,808 2,548
RELZB(BEBT) At year end (HK$ million) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
BERRER Loans and advances 220,096 189377 201,820 196,287 183,764
BHEEE®EX Expected credit losses/

BB ZE impairment allowances 2,440 3,597 2,659 1,523 950
BERE Total assets 392,899 361222 362,945 344309 306417
FHMBEKEEERE Average interest earnings assets 353,458 342264 350917 320,779 278,223
R EsE Total deposits 309,877 279986 288,626 274,894 246,168
% 4 &= Shareholders' equity 39,797 38,680 35,900 37,384 25,781
Bf # tb = Financial ratios 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
BARFT R X Capital adequacy ratio 17.3% 20.0% 19.3% 20.3% 17.8%
FHRBMEBEBEL X Average liquidity coverage ratio 217% 226% 228% 178%* n/a
FHERE MM X Average liquidity maintenance ratio n/a n/a nfa  59.6%# 60.8%
R X Loans to deposits 71.0% 67.6% 69.9% 71.4% 74.7%
ERUEERFELE Loans to total assets 56.0% 52.4% 55.6% 57.0% 60.0%
B AR S A B 2 Cost to income 49.8% 44.3% 40.2% 40.3% 43.9%
15 & EE E W) & Return on average total assets 0.30% 0.79% 0.84% 0.85% 0.87%
15 iR 3R 25 [B] R R Return on average shareholders' equity 2.91% 7.44% 8.37% 10.11% 10.25%
* hnkEEEE (FE) R2017F12A31BEER *  Weight amount (average value) at quarter ended 31 December 2017
fOBEE2017F9H30B LM TR B I L X * Average LMR for the period ended 30 September 2017

—ER-TERH
Annual Report 2020
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Financial Performance

T Deposits*
1. RERE S By type 2020 2019
2k Current 12.7% 8.8%
EE Savings 19.8% 18.9%
7E 8 Fixed 67.5% 72.3%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. ZEHAEES By maturity 2020 2019
BB (838 On demand 32.5% 27.7%
LR 3E A Less than 3 months 58.7% 58.8%
HwiE3MEAETEF Over 3 months but less than 1 year 8.6% 13.3%
BRI FERPMRSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.2% 0.2%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. RE®E S By currency 2020 2019
T HKD 56.3% 59.6%
ETT usb 31.7% 28.4%
H A Others 12.0% 12.0%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, GEREE®AE Number of deposit accounts 2020 2019
579,763 609,182

* LEFPERAER

49.2%
BIERD M
Total Deposits
Breakdown
FRIEIRTT (BIRR) BRR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

*  Based on customer deposits only

63.2%

B EARFEBRTTER

Personal & Business Banking Group

W OEHAf
Others

NR R BHELE

Wholesale & Cross-border Banking Group

HWERDM
Total Loans
Breakdown

31.4%

54%
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Financial Performance

BX Loan Portfolio
1. RIT¥ESED By industry sectors 2020 2019
BREBHEXK Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
ITEkemf : Industrial, commercial and financial:
Y EE Property development 5.1% 1.5%
ES g Property investment 6.1% 9.2%
Ea T Financial concerns 5.8% 9.0%
fRELL 4 Stockbrokers 1.8% 1.0%
HERTEES Wholesale and retail trade 4.4% 5.0%
EREES Manufacturing 4.4% 53%
E 2 EHRE Transport and transport equipment 1.5% 0.7%
IR TR B Recreational activities 0.9% 1.5%
AR Information technology 3.1% 3.5%
HAh, Others 5.7% 3.8%
fEA - Individuals:
BEIEEEHEE] Loans for the purchase of flats under the
[LABRBL2EEE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
FERIEEEEERE Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase
FEIEFINER Scheme 0.0% 0.0%
EBEEMEEMENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 9.6% 9.4%
EAREE Credit card advances 0.2% 0.2%
HAh Others 7.3% 7.8%
B omE Trade finance 2.5% 2.9%
RARBEEAIMETHEF LK Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 41.6% 39.2%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RibES HES By geographical spread 2020 2019
B Hong Kong 61.2% 59.2%
A Mainland China 25.9% 28.9%
EH United States 4.2% 41%
s Singapore 2.4% 1.2%
HAh, Others 6.3% 6.6%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHE D By maturity 2020 2019
BPEFER Repayable on demand 0.5% 1.3%
DT Less than 1 year 50.7% 53.7%
i1 FIEDRS F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 35.3% 27.6%
BiAs F Over 5 years 11.8% 13.1%
BT HH Undated 1.7% 43%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, REME D By currency 2020 2019
BT HKD 51.3% 56.0%
ET usb 39.6% 36.3%
HAt Others 9.1% 7.7%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
5. BEXERBEEE Number of loan accounts 2020 2019

472,913 453,651

—E-FF| |oo7
Annual Report 2020
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Report of the Chairman

2020 was an exceptionally challenging year with the COVID-19 pandemic
resulting in a global recession, in addition to challenges such as heightened
conflicts between China and the US, intensified market risks and stagnant cross-
border traffic, which undoubtedly created significant consequences for the
Hong Kong banking industry. | took up the position as Chairman of China CITIC
Bank International Limited (“CNCBI" or the “Bank”) in September 2020 and am
pleased to see that overall operations of the Bank and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) remained solid, despite weaker business performance that was in-
line with market conditions, under the leadership of its management team and
the hard work by all of the Group’s staff. At the same time, risk management,
compliance and internal controls capabilities of the Group were strengthened,
while transformation work also achieved initial progress, thus enabling us to
become more confident about the Group's future development.

In terms of scale, as of end-December 2020, the Group's total assets continued
to grow steadily to reach HK$392.9B, up 8.8% versus end-2019. Total deposits
and customer loans increased by 10.7% and 16.2%, respectively, to reach
historical highs of HK$309.9B and HK$220.1B. In terms of income and
profitability, operating income for the full year of 2020 was HK$7.48B, while profit
attributable to shareholders was HK$1.2B, representing year-on-year decreases
of 11.9% and 58.9% respectively.

During 2020, the Group pressed ahead with business development and
transformation via the adoption of Fintech and continued to fine-tune the
inMotion mobile banking platform, which has become a significant business
highlight of the Bank. At the same time, signature products and services such
as syndicated loans, debt capital markets business and treasury transactions
continued to gain momentum, with their market competitiveness and influence
constantly increasing.

Looking ahead into 2021, development of the pandemic will continue to
affect the global economic landscape, but the arrival of vaccines will hopefully
bring an end to the COVID-19 pandemic. Under the new government
administration in the US, tensions between China and the US may ease, while
China will continue to lead global economic recovery. Stepping into the post-
pandemic era, we may still have to face many difficulties and challenges, but |
strongly believe that difficulties will eventually fade away, while challenges and
opportunities will co-exist. The bigger the storm, the more we need to maintain
faith and steadily press ahead with the implementation of our strategic plans to
ensure sustainable development that is also “value-creating”

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Chairman

2021 marks the beginning of CNCBI's new three-year strategic plans. The Group
will continue to strengthen its internal capabilities, solidify its foundation and
steadily press ahead with management transformation, business transformation
and Fintech transformation, while adhering to “four key principles”: Firstly,
uphold stable operations and effectively implement fundamental management
work including risk management, compliance and internal controls. Meanwhile,
learn from history and use past experiences as the guiding light for future
development. Secondly, continue to deepen collaboration with the CITIC
Group and parent bank China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited ("CNCB”") by
strengthening communication and optimizing cooperation mechanisms in
order to achieve win-win results. Thirdly, steadfastly spearhead innovation
and development. The Group will leverage on the favorable window of
opportunity arising from China's rapid economic recovery and capitalize on the
development opportunities arising from the Greater Bay Area initiatives as the
entry point, while striking a balance between risk management and compliance
versus the maximization of innovation and development. Fourthly, remain
committed to continue to optimize the Group's corporate governance structure
and management systems in order to satisfy the increasingly stringent demands
from the regulators and consolidated management requirements from the
parent bank, thus laying a solid foundation for sustainable development.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
gratitude to our customers for their unfailing support of the Bank. At the same
time, I would like to thank the Board members, the management team, and all
of our staff for their hard work and dedication. In the new year, let us join hands
in pressing ahead and writing a new chapter for CNCBI's development! We will
create more value for our shareholders, customers, and staff!
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

2020 - HHAIARENRE  CREBBEHTER
BEMGE BREFVNEIZHASHRKEZIRBETNZR
2 -FESEARERE RNESRSERERE 2 HHEE
EBHED ATEEEERERRLA  XBEBEEE
ft  Z2RERRETHEEE » [inMotionB BRIR1T | FEA
o BFGERBENGUREH - BR - NTBEFKFE
LEERTR BERATAGBREER  SEGHEER=-F
BHBAE  BRERBXEREBED !

In 2020, in face of unprecedented challenges, China CITIC Bank
International steadfastly implemented business continuity
plans to ensure safety of its customers and staff in the midst of
the COVID-19 outbreak. The Bank continued to strengthen risk
management, internal controls and compliance capabilities
and spearhead business transformation. The Bank’s assets
and liabilities increased steadily, business structure was
continuously optimized, signature products obtained market
recognition, innovation continued via the inMotion mobile
banking platform, while comprehensive customer servicing
capabilities were enhanced. Although net profits dropped year
on year, the Bank’s foundation remains strong; it will proactively
press ahead with the implementation of its new 3-year strategic
plans and it is confident about its future development!

2020 was exceptionally challenging with the global COVID-19 outbreak
resulting in significant disruptions to business activities and volatility in the
financial markets, while tensions between China and the US continued to
intensify. US sanctions imposed on individuals in China and Hong Kong
also resulted in political uncertainties and a more unstable operating
environment. Stagnant cross-border activities between Hong Kong and
China as well as weak consumer demand on the back of pandemic control
measures resulted in the largest recession on the records of Hong Kong with
GDP declining by 6.1% for the full year, while unemployment rate reached a
16-year high of 6.6%.

China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI” or “the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) remained resilient and ensured that
normal business activities remained on track while business continuity plans
and pandemic control measures were implemented to ensure safety of its
customers and staff. Amidst an increasingly difficult operating environment,
income and profitability of the Group decreased, but risk management
and compliance capabilities were enhanced. At the same time, the Group
remained committed to forge ahead with transformation via the adoption
of Fintech and product innovation via the adoption of the agile method.
Product and service offerings on the inMotion mobile banking platform
were further enriched, enabling the Group to maintain its competitive
advantages in digital banking in Hong Kong. Such achievements were
accomplished because the Group's staff were able to collaborate with each
other, press ahead bravely, remain resilient despite significant challenges
and steadily spearhead the implementation of the Bank's strategic plans in
the midst of a difficult operating environment.

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020

011
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Management Committee
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BRRELZL HYERE BE L BEH Lt

HITER, BIFTRAEESR WITEF, BITBER, HITER, BIFTRAEESR BIfTBREFRA RN EERE

A REBRITEBSEE NEEBFHRYE RIRKT 588 R\ E 1 4R EE Ms. Christine Yau

Mrs. Helen Kan Mr. Bai Lijun Mr. Tang Nai Pan Deputy Chief Executive Officer,
Executive Director, Executive Director, Executive Director, Chief Compliance and Operations Officer
Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chief Executive Officer and

Head of Personal & Business Banking Head of Wholesale Banking Group and Chief Risk Officer

Group Treasury & Markets Group

o a

EHREE BERLZt MR LE FR YR58 55 4
e ANERIEE: Bk s e EA R

Mr. Elton Tam Ms. Sylvia Choi Mr. Ji Jinxiang Mr. Telly Chan
Chief Financial Officer Chief Human Resources Officer Chief Information Officer Chief Auditor

012 HhFIRT (B BRRAF
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Operating Environment

Hit severely by the COVID-19 pandemic, the global economy fell into a
deep recession in 2020, with GDP estimated to have dropped significantly
by 4.9% relative to 2019. The drop was bigger at above 5% for developed
economies and roughly 2.5% for developing economies as a whole.
Global trade performed worse with an estimated double-digit decline. In
response, various national governments reinforced monetary and fiscal
easing, particularly with a further advancement in monetary easing, which
mitigated the economic downturn to a certain extent but exacerbated the
excess liquidity situation and intensified market volatility.

The Hong Kong economy took a more severe hit in 2020. Following the
shock by social events during the second half of 2019, all walks of life in
Hong Kong suffered heavy losses from the COVID-19 pandemic in 2020.
As a result, GDP contracted by 9.0% for the first half of the year and 6.1%
for the full year despite a narrower decline in the second half of the year.
Meanwhile, unemployment rate reached a 16-year high of 6.6%. Sectors
highly reliant on cross-border flows of people suffered particularly disastrous
losses, in which many firms saw business activities almost ceased and
unemployment rates hitting double-digits.

The business environment of the retail banking industry in Hong Kong
therefore deteriorated sharply in 2020, with pre-tax profits of the sector as
a whole plunging by 26.1% for the first three quarters of the year, which is
279 percentage points lower than the growth of 1.8% over the same period
in 2019.

Mainland China’s economy exhibited a notable “low to high” growth
pattern during the period under review. GDP slumped by 6.8% for the
first quarter of 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and embarked on a
quarter-by-quarter recovery in the following three quarters with expansions
of 3.2%, 4.9% and 6.5% respectively as the COVID-19 situation came under
control. The recovery was however unbalanced among sectors as well as
corporates, with a slower pace of recovery for the service sector, traditional
manufacturing industry and small and micro firms, leading to increased
corporate failures and defaults on bonds or loans. Meanwhile, tensions
between China and the US escalated sharply, hurting many trade, high-tech
and financial companies.

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Financial Review

The Group's operating income in 2020 decreased by 11.9% year on year
to reach HKS$7.36 billion. Net interest income dropped 18.2% year on year
to HK$5.19 billion on the back of a lower net interest margin. Net interest
margin decreased 38 basis points from 1.85% of the previous year to 1.47%.
Non-interest income rose 8.0% year on year to HK$2.17 billion. Despite
lower contributions from loan fees, sale of insurance products and debt
capital markets operations, fee income from the sale of treasury products
continued to rise while income from FX swap transactions also increased.

The Group remained committed to spearhead business transformation
via the adoption of advanced financial technologies; hence, investments
in technology continued to rise. At the same time, the Group was able to
strengthen its comprehensive cost control capabilities and achieved a 0.9%
year-on-year decrease in total operating expenses and a cost-to-income
ratio of 49.8%.

Impairment losses for 2020 were HK$2.35 billion, compared with HK$1.27
billion of the preceding year. Impaired loan balance as at 31 December 2020
increased from a year earlier due to the downgrading of isolated large-size
loan exposures. Impaired loan ratio rose from 1.20% of the preceding year to
1.65% for 2020. Excluding these isolated large-size loans, the overall quality
of the Group's loan portfolio remains healthy. The Group shall continue
to step up collection efforts for impaired loans and strive to improve the
quality of its loan portfolio.

The Group remained prudent in granting new loans in the midst of a
challenging operating environment. Total assets as at 31 December 2020
stood at HK$392.90 billion, which was 8.8% higher than that as of end-2019.
Customer loans (including trade bills) and customer deposits (including
certificates of deposit issued) increased by 16.2% and 10.7% from a year
ago respectively to HK$220.10 billion and HK$309.88 billion. Balance sheet
structure remained healthy with retail deposits and lending accounting
for 50.8% and 31.4% of total deposits and loans respectively. The loan-to-
deposit ratio also remained healthy at 71.0%.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group's total capital adequacy ratio, tier 1
capital ratio and common equity tier 1 capital ratio stood at 17.3%, 14.9%
and 12.3% respectively, meeting regulatory requirements. Meanwhile, the
Group maintained sufficient liquidity and achieved an average liquidity
coverage ratio of 238.5% for 2020.



F%E R
ANCIE )

200F  EREBNLELERET » RRIEKI
KRESERLHRE  MAXXHEEMT
ENHEERERE  URBEBHFEESRR
B eoMEBRN  RAEBBERMEFRRE
2 RIEER,389. 4B LM ,478 8B L - H
EFEFERBLDAIEEI15.1%H30.8% ° iFH
EREBERRREE  HE2020FF K -
BERFHREBEREETHES  ERERER
EREN  REFRBRAZSA - BRERAR
PiraRiEse s - M2020%F38 @ RZXZ5ER
1TEB °

2021 F RRIEBHBEESERLER
ENEFHE  ITEFHEER  FAHER
BXER HHXHRTEBER - MRE
ERREMGER  TERITEFHRINH
T BERNERRBEAGARBGRHEEE
A #E—SECEAFITRERITRHDBERA
Al ([HERIT MBR#S - HEEE2IR—
CTEFPRIBER : MAEWBBEER @ #—
FRARGEEENENFERRE

BERER A BES
EEEFHENMERIE  HERBRTIEIHRE

BAER  2020F KL WAZER12.0BTT
EREHAN BEEAMBERATELE
TEKI149FEHBIT B AHESRES570.618
XL WEHAFP 7S RBETHPET 2R H
A BHE2000FF K BREZEREREE
TTEFBTHRENRS  EEBEBUEYES
MEEF= BETWR -_ATEIIHEER

Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Business Review
Wholesale Banking Business

In 2020, amidst very challenging operating conditions, the Wholesale
Banking Group (“WBG") adopted an effective marketing strategy for key
products, strengthened cross-selling and improved internal control
mechanism in order to ensure continued and stable business development.
During the period under review, WBG's customer loan and deposit balances
reached HK$138.94 billion and HK$147.88 billion respectively, representing
increases of 15.1% and 30.8% versus end-2019. The syndicated loans
business achieved rapid growth; as of end-2020, CNCBI was ranked number
6 in the Mandated Lead Arranger League Table according to Refinitiv,
which was an improvement of 35 ranks versus the previous year. In order
to enhance comprehensive customer servicing capabilities, the Transaction
Banking Department was established in March 2020.

In 2021, WBG will continue to solidify its customer base and expand the
number of customers. The goal is to transform from a lender to a full-
service bank by offering signature products, expanding the syndicated
loans business, further building out the transaction banking business, and
strengthening cross-selling with the treasury and markets business as well
as the retail banking business. Meanwhile, WBG will further optimize the
collaboration mechanism with parent bank China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited (‘CNCB") and continue to provide global and seamless services to its
customers; strengthen its business infrastructure and enhance its customer
servicing capabilities and management efficiency.

Treasury and Markets Business

The various teams within the Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG”)
collaborated actively in light of a highly volatile market environment and
managed to achieve operating income of HK$1.20 billion in 2020. During
the period under review, the Debt Capital Markets team completed 149
deals for Chinese issuers with an aggregate issuance size of US$57.06 billion,
of which CNCBI acted as global coordinator for 75 transactions. As at the end
of the year, according to Bloomberg's Offshore China US$ Bonds issuance
volume, CNCBI ranked third amongst all Chinese financial institutions. In the
fixed income secondary market, trading volume increased considerably year
on year, bringing in substantial revenues.

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The trading team continued to focus on building out the market-making
business of RMB and HKD products. According to Refinitiv, CNCBI ranked
amongst the top five Chinese banks in Asia for RMB FX spot trading
volume throughout 2020 and maintained a number 1 ranking from July to
November 2020. Its active participation in the market has earned awards
from the Bond Connect Company as “Outstanding Commercial Bank” for
2019-2020, as well as from China Foreign Exchange Trade System (‘CFETS")
as the "Best Overseas Participant Member”. CNCBI also received five awards
from Refinitiv covering 2020 Top 5 Trading Volume in FX Spot and FX Swaps
in Hong Kong, Top RMB FX Spot Trader and Entity in Hong Kong, and Top
G10 FX Spot Trader in Hong Kong. The Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited presented CNCBI with two awards in relation to the clearing
business in recognition of the Bank's active participation in the development
of the OTC Derivatives clearing business.

The custodian business for institutional customers was officially launched in
March 2020. As of the end of 2020, 17 clients were successfully onboarded
while US$1.1 billion of assets under custody was accumulated.

The Central Treasury Unit (‘"CTU") carefully managed the mismatch in the
Group’'s liquidity gapping positions, FX funding swaps and debt securities
portfolio, delivering satisfactory financial performance. CTU enjoyed
strong growth momentum in the bond investment portfolio and properly
managed the Bank’s liquidity ratios during volatile moments in support of
the Bank's business activities.

Personal and Business Banking Business

Despite the unprecedented challenging operating conditions caused by
the COVID-19 outbreak, foundation of the Personal and Business Banking
Group's (‘PBG") business remained solid. High-net-worth customers and
digital customers grew 36% and 67% year on year, which helped to form a
solid customer base for continuous business development. Customer loans
increased 13.2% to reach HK$69.20 billion. Customer deposits decreased
slightly by 2.2% versus end-2019 to HK$157.48 billion as PBG strived to
strike a balance between scale and returns. Investment income significantly
increased by 41.8% versus 2019 mainly driven by PBG's continuous efforts
in promoting digital transformation and development as well as the
enhancement of the online banking platform to encourage the selling of
investment products.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

CNCBI continued to enhance its digital banking services via its inMotion
mobile banking platform and spearhead transformation via the adoption
of Fintech. In March 2020, CNCBI was the first bank to enable its customers
to open a 3-in-1 account via remote channels encompassing deposit,
investment and credit card accounts. Later in June, the Bank further
introduced money market fund investment services, providing customers
with more flexible and convenient new investment experiences.
Furthermore, PBG launched iChatBot last year and was the first bank in
Hong Kong to incorporate speech recognition and synthesis technology
into phone enquiry services.

PBG also launched the new CITICdiamond brand to provide unique wealth
management solutions for high-net-worth customers and opened its first
new CITICdiamond Banking Centre in August at Admiralty. In December, a
new flagship branch was launched in Quarry Bay to provide customers with
a new integrated online and offline banking experience.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Group continued to emphasize the importance of rigorous risk
governance and strived to maintain robust risk management and internal
control practices. Hence, the Group has continued to enhance its “three
lines of defence” to ensure that the roles and responsibilities in relation to
risk management within the Group are clearly defined, namely (1) business
units where risks are taken (including related frontline and support staff),
(2) independent risk management and compliance functions and (3) an
independent internal audit function, in order to effectively manage the
risks faced by the Group. The actions performed included regular reviews
and updates of the Group's risk appetite and policies as well as controls,
procedures and reporting to ensure that they remain in-line with applicable
laws and regulatory requirements for sound corporate governance.

In 2020, the Group implemented a number of risk management
enhancement initiatives and undertook extensive preparations via internal
efforts and the engagement of external consultants in order to ensure timely
completion of various regulatory projects. These projects included the new
standards of Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (“IRRBB") and the Banking
(Exposure Limits) Rules (“BELR") with respect to control and monitoring of
large exposures etc. Furthermore, the Group has been actively pressing
forward with the reform of interest rate benchmarks as requested by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

In 2020, the Group continued to enhance internal control and compliance
management capabilities and further strengthened assurance review in
accordance with the latest regulatory focuses. The Group also proactively
promoted risk management and sound risk culture to all departments and
raised staff awareness on risk in order to reduce the Group's exposure to
potential risks.

Various uncertainties lead to challenges in 2021, so the Group will continue
to perform stress tests and loan portfolio reviews on the key risks to assess
the potential impact under stressed environment (including the on-
going COVID-19 pandemic, global economic recession and heightened
geopolitical tensions) on the Group's asset quality and financial situation,
and adopt appropriate risk mitigation measures when necessary.

Business Continuity Plans

With the persistence of COVID-19 situation in Hong Kong, the Group
has been closely monitoring the development of the pandemic, making
necessary work arrangements according to the pandemic prevention
measures instructed by the Hong Kong Government as well as CNCB, and
ensuring sufficient pandemic prevention supplies.

The Group has been activating business continuity plans throughout
the year to ensure stable operations, keeping daily business activities on
track and reducing the occurrence of major risk incident. At the same
time, various measures have been implemented to ensure the safety of
our customers and staff including continuous fine-tuning of flexible work
arrangements and providing support to staff working from home. The
Group has enhanced the preventive measures at offices and business
premises by providing pandemic prevention supplies and increasing the
frequency of cleaning at all locations. The Group has also participated in
the “LeaveHomeSafe" launched by the Government and will continue to
closely monitor the developments of the pandemic and enhance relevant
measures in a timely manner to ensure smooth operations of business
activities.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Human Resources Development

In 2020, the Group continued to optimize its organizational structure. Apart
from setting up the Shenzhen Fintech Development Center to spearhead
Fintech transformation, manpower allocation from front, middle to back
offices in respective departments were also timely reviewed and adjusted,
creating greater business value and improving the Group's risk management
capabilities.

At the same time, the Group devoted greater efforts to staff training and
development, and a brand new online learning platform was launched to
provide flexibility and drive enthusiasm for staff to self-learn proactively. The
Group also participated in campus recruitment programs to attract young
professionals and bring in vitality and creativity. The Group continued
to reinforce sound bank culture, fine-tuned its performance assessment
mechanism via scientific methods, strengthened staff awareness of risk
management and compliance holistically, and deepened the establishment
of corporate culture.

The Group cares about each and every staff and promoted the physical
and emotional health of employees via regular cultural and recreational
activities, health seminars and emotional support services. During the period
under review, the Group also achieved satisfactory results in the employee
engagement survey.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group proactively fulfilled its responsibilities as a sound corporate
citizen and strived to give back to the Hong Kong community. In response
to the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak on the local economy, the Group
rolled out a series of relief measures since February 2020 and launched
a Donation Matching Programme to help ease the financial woes of
corporations and individuals, in order to overcome difficult times together
with the community.

The key corporate social responsibility programme “Speak Along” achieved
encouraging results with a far-more-than-expected number of beneficiaries.
Meanwhile, the Group also retained The Hong Kong Council of Social
Service's 15 Years Plus “Caring Company Logo” and was for the first time
honored with the “Social Capital Builder Logo Award” by the Community
Investment and Inclusion Fund established by the Hong Kong Government.

—BoBEH
Annual Report 2020
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Outlook

In 2021, the COVID-19 pandemic should gradually come under control
with the launch of effective COVID-19 vaccines. Hence, economic recovery
should occur with varying degrees across the globe. Mainland China’s
economy may rebound in a revengeful way with GDP predicted to expand
by 8.7% in 2021, which would largely make up for the growth that was
lost due to the pandemic in 2020. Yet imbalances in economic recovery
would persist, while some sectors/corporates may find it hard to get out
of the difficult situation quickly. Hong Kong's economy is expected to turn
positive with GDP projected to grow by 3.6% in 2021. However, recovery
for sectors highly reliant on cross-border people flow would continue to
lag behind. Recovery will be faster for developed countries that suffered
more during the COVID-19 pandemic relative to developing countries that
suffered less, with global GDP growth expected to turn from -4.9% in 2020
to 4.2% in 2021. Tensions between China and the US may ease somewhat in
the new year, but the degree of easing remains a big uncertainty. As such,
the operating environment for Hong Kong banks in 2021 is expected to
improve but significant challenges shall remain.

2021 marks the beginning of the Group’s new 3-year strategic plans,
which will ride on what was accomplished before to spearhead future
development plans. Under the guidance from CNCB, the Group will
continue to forge ahead with the implementation of its 4C strategy
(Culture, Customer, Collaboration, Cyberspace). The Group will promote
sound corporate culture and focus on driving agile culture transformation
as well as process-re-engineering to enhance efficiency. The principle
of putting our customers first involves the Group’s continued efforts
in strengthening relationships with existing customers, expanding its
customer base and spearheading product innovation to enhance customer
experience. Collaboration remains one of the most important focuses
of the Group, so internal communication across departments should be
strengthened, cooperation amongst business units should be encouraged,
while collaboration with CNCB and the CITIC Group should be enhanced.
The Group shall also press ahead with transformation via the adoption
of advanced financial technologies, further build out a leading digital
banking platform, and adopt regulatory technologies to strengthen its risk
management and internal control capabilities.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The Group shall strive to strike a balance between business development
and risk management. Management shall continue to strengthen its risk
management and internal control capabilities to ensure compliance with
regulatory requirements. Credit risk remains a concern in light of the volatile
market conditions, so the Group will step up collection efforts of non-
performing loans, closely monitor its lending portfolio and asset quality, and
strive to minimize concentration risks. Cost control capabilities have been
strengthened over the past year, but the Group shall remain focused on
cost control and efficiency enhancement in the coming year.

Despite slower business momentum in 2020, the Group still managed to
achieve many significant milestones that all staff members should be proud
of. The near-term outlook may remain challenging, but the impact of the
COVID-19 outbreak will eventually fade away. Hence, the Group remains
positive on its long-term outlook and shall steadfastly press ahead with
the implementation of its strategic plans to strive to become “the best
integrated financial services provider” by leveraging on collaboration with
CNCB and the CITIC Group to capitalize on strategic opportunities arising
from the Greater Bay Area initiatives etc.

Management team and the entire staff shall remain united to spearhead
sustainable and healthy business development of the Group. Last
but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all our
customers, shareholders and the Board of Directors for their support and
encouragement. | would also like to thank all staff members under the
Group for their hard work during such challenging times.

Bi Minggiang
President & Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 24 March 2021

—BoBEH
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2020 Review of Operations

Wholesale Banking Business
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The marketing strategy for key products was effective
Cross-selling significantly improved
Management systems were continuously refined

Collaboration mechanism became more sophisticated

In 2020, the volatility of the global COVID-19 outbreak as well as restrictions
on cross-border travelling and social distancing measures led to significant
challenges for the wholesale banking business. Nevertheless, Wholesale Banking
Group’s ("WBG") business grew steadily driven by hard work of its staff members.
As of 31 December 2020, WBG's customer loan and deposit balances reached
HK$138.9 billion and HK$147.9 billion respectively, up 15.1% and 30.8% year
on year. Non-interest income accounted for 23.5% of total income, up 3.5
percentage points as compared to the same period of last year, mainly due
to higher contribution from revenues derived from cross-selling. During 2020,
WBG's business growth was mainly attributable to the following areas:

Firstly, the marketing strategy for key products was effective. Transformation of
the syndicated loans business was successful and the syndicated loans balance
recorded seven consecutive months of growth since May 2020, reaching a
record high of HK$89.4 billion. At the same time, the ranking of CNCBI in 2020
Mandated Lead Arranger League Table jumped from 41st in 2019 to 6th in 2020
according to Refinitive, while its market share reached 5.3%, demonstrating
greater market influence. Moreover, WBG proactively expanded the IPO
financing business and participated in 37 IPO lending transactions during 2020,
achieving a total transaction amount of HK$234.3 billion. Transaction Banking
Department was set up with enhanced product management and business
development capabilities in order to strengthen service professionalism. In 2020,
the number of e-banking customers increased by 17.9% year on year.

Secondly, cross-selling significantly improved. WBG implemented a professional
marketing system of "Relationship Manager + Product Manager” to track
performance and built up cross-departmental double-counting mechanism to
enhance the collaboration amongst different departments. WBG strengthened
cooperation with Treasury and Markets Group (‘“TMG") by co-marketing together
to maintain customer relationships in order to increase cross-selling and
penetration rates so that overall profitability increased. In 2020, revenues derived
from cross-selling accounted for 14.7% of total income, which was higher than
the 12.8% recorded in 2019.
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Thirdly, management systems were continuously refined. Management
objectives were clearly defined, while effective management tools were
adopted. WBG kicked-off the “Customer Experience Enhancement Program” to
enhance customer experience in client onboarding, e-Banking and business
flows by simplifying internal processes so that customer satisfaction improved.
WBG also set up a Project Committee to strengthen the management of the
onboarding process for credit customers. Moreover, WBG launched a Credit
Application Tracking Mechanism to strengthen collaboration with the Credit
Approval Department. To better manage pricing of customer deposits and
improve net interest margins, WBG developed a Fixed Deposit Rate Quotation
mechanism to facilitate healthy development of the deposit business.

Finally, collaboration mechanism became more sophisticated. Within the Bank,
customer referral mechanism between WBG and Personal and Business Banking
Group (‘PBG") was established with specific performance indicators identified;
meanwhile, business referral mechanism between WBG Hong Kong, overseas
branches and the China subsidiary was enhanced. On external collaboration,
WBG continued to deepen cooperation with CITIC Group and CNCB and further
optimized the coverage efforts for all onshore branches of CNCB. WBG also
enhanced collaboration with upstream and downstream customers of the CITIC
Group to expand customer acquisitions channels.

During 2021, WBG will continue to solidify its customer base by expanding the
number of customers and effective customers in order to build up momentum for
development. WBG's goal is to transform from a lending provider to a provider of
integrated services by offering signature products, enriching its product portfolio,
further building out the syndicated loans business, spearheading development
of the transaction banking business, and strengthening cross-selling with TMG.
Meanwhile, WBG will further optimize collaboration mechanism and continue to
provide global and seamless services to its customers in order to satisfy customer
demands for onshore and offshore cross-border financial services. Furthermore,
WBG will strengthen its business infrastructure and leverage on improvements
made to certain IT systems such as the automated credit application approval
system, post-lending management system, customer relationships management
system and the new generation online banking system, to further enhance
customer servicing capabilities and management efficiency.

—ER-TERH
Annual Report 2020
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Treasury and Markets Group

Maintained similar level of operating income
for 2020, underwritten by contributions from
both Global Markets and Central Treasury
Unit (“CTU”) despite a highly volatile market
environment

The market-making capabilities of the trading
business received strong recognition in the
market and 9 awards were collected throughout
the year

Treasury and Markets Group (‘TMG") posted a slight increase of 0.7% in
operating income in 2020 to HK$1.20 billion as various business segments
showed encouraging performances amidst a highly volatile market
environment.

Fixed Income Business Was Brisk for Both Primary and
Secondary Markets, Promising Start to Custodian Business

In 2020, the Debt Capital Markets (‘'DCM") team completed 149 deals for
Chinese issuers as Joint Lead Manager ("JLM"), Joint Book Runner ("JBR")
or Joint Global Coordinator ("JGC"), with an aggregate issuance size of
US$57.06 billion. There were 75 transactions in which CNCBI acted as Global
Coordinator. As at the end of the year, CNCBI ranked third amongst all
Chinese financial institutions in offshore China USD bonds issuance volume
according to Bloomberg.

The credit sales team successfully opened 76 new securities trading master
accounts in 2020 for financial institutions. The growth in the trading
business for clients in the fixed income secondary market was impressive,
with transaction volume and related income increasing 58% and 216%
respectively. Strong collaboration with the DCM team in the primary market
also contributed to a 77% increase in primary market sales revenue. As
part of the build out of a global functional business for TMG, credit sales
team achieved a major milestone in May 2020 by launching the credit sales
business in Singapore Branch to expand the coverage and service offering
for Singapore clients.
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The custodian business for institutional customers was officially launched in
March 2020. As of the end of 2020, the business has successfully completed
the onboarding of 17 clients and accumulated US$1.1 billion of assets under
custody. This is evident of a very promising start to the custodian business.

Trading Business Gained More Market Recognition,
Collecting 9 Awards in 2020

The trading team continued to focus on building up the market-making
business of RMB and HKD products and received increasing recognition
in the market. According to Refinitiv, CNCBI ranked amongst the top five
Chinese banks in Asia for RMB FX spot trading volume throughout 2020
and ranked number 1 consecutively from July to November. Its active
participation in the market has earned awards from the Bond Connect
Company as “Outstanding Commercial Bank” for 2019-2020, as well as
from China Foreign Exchange Trade System (‘CFETS") as the “Best Overseas
Participant Member”. CNCBI has also received 5 awards from Refinitiv
covering 2020 Top 5 Trading Volume in FX Spot and FX Swaps in Hong
Kong, Top RMB FX Spot Trader and Entity in Hong Kong, and Top G10 FX
Trader in Hong Kong. HKEx presented CNCBI with two awards in relation to
the clearing business in recognition of the Bank’s active participation in the
development of the OTC Derivatives clearing business. Moreover, CNCBI
successfully executed the first onshore RMB interest rate swap (‘IRS") trade
and became “the first offshore institution to carry out RMB IRS business and
the first offshore institution to participate in the central clearing business
with Shanghai Clearing House’, which is a highly recognized milestone
for onshore regulators. In August, the trading team launched the e-FX
trading platform initially for FX spot products and completed an important
milestone for building up the trading infrastructure for TMG.

FIERIT(E )
1

{ERSMRR
e

Bond Connect Company Ltd. 2019-2020
"Outstanding Commercial Bank”
EH B A RIEIE 2019 20205 &
[BFREEFEERITHE)] 2

China Foreign Exchange Trade System (CFETS)
"Best Overseas Participant Member”
b ESNER 5 b
[RERIN2EE | 58
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For client business, all marketing teams enjoyed substantial growth in
trading volume from different client segments. There was a surge in
trading volume for institutional clients of 149% year on year. There was also
significant volume increase from corporate clients for both derivative and
investment products, with the currency linked deposit volume growing
by around 20 times versus the 2019 level. Meanwhile, significant growth
in secondary bond trading was recorded with 65% increase in transaction
volume for PBG customers including retail, Private Banking and Business
Banking customers.

CTU carefully managed the mismatch in the Group's liquidity gapping
positions, FX funding swaps and debt securities portfolio, delivering
satisfactory financial performance. CTU enjoyed strong momentum in the
bond investment portfolio and achieved a historical high bond investment
income in 2020, registering a 96% year-on-year increase, while at the same
time properly managed the Bank’s liquidity ratios in volatile moments in
support of the Bank's business activities.

TMG will continue to focus on strengthening trading and sales capabilities
across all products while building up the treasury business franchise. Apart
from expanding the sales network and treasury franchise locally, TMG
will continue to build out the functional business model and global book
framework, aiming to achieve greater synergies with overseas offices.

The trading team will focus on developing its core product capabilities,
as well as laying down a solid foundation for the provision of structured
derivative products. Another key focus for the trading business is the
implementation of the second phase of the FX e-trading platform,
expanding into other products. TMG will continue to strengthen its fixed
income franchise and maintain its market share in fixed income sales and
trading in the secondary market.
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Towards the end of 2020, the DCM team was reorganized into three sector
focused teams namely (1) Real Estate Team, (2) Investment Grade Team
and (3) LGFVs & Local SOEs Teams. With the sector focused approach, DCM
is able to provide more industry or sector specific know-how and product
expertise for the franchise, thus further enhancing business and client
penetration.

After the successful launch of the custodian business in 2020, the Securities
Services team will look to build on the existing platform to accumulate a
substantial volume of assets under custody.

Moreover, TMG's marketing teams will continue to work closely with WBG
and PBG in cross-selling treasury products, presenting clients with value-
added solutions to hedge against various risks and improve returns. TMG
marketing teams will ride on the surge in demand for investment products
in 2020 to continue building out its wealth management capacity and bring
in more strategic clients. There will also be a specific focus on expanding
the coverage of non-bank Fl clients. TMG will be working closely with WBG's
relationship managers to expand the coverage of clientele in order to create
more cross-selling opportunities. Fruitful collaboration of our expertise both
locally across business units and globally is expected to drive the success of
TMGin 2021.

—BoBEH
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Personal and Business Banking Business
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Continue to enhance digital banking services through inMotion.
Number of digital users increased 67% year on year

Launched a new brand, CITICdiamond, to serve high-net-worth
customers. High-net-worth customer base grew 36%

Investment income recorded a 41.8% year-on-year growth

Customer loans hit record high of HK$69.20 billion, up 13.2% since
end-2019

Personal and Business Banking Group ("PBG") continued to make
progress with its customer-centric strategy. Initiatives to enhance service
convenience, access and choice deepened existing customer relationships
and provided the Bank with new business opportunities in key markets.
Customer base grew steadily in 2020. The number of high-net-worth
customers increased 36% year on year, while the number of digital
users increased 67% year on year, providing a solid foundation for future
sustainable growth. As at end-2020, customer loans reached a record high
of HK$69.20 billion, representing an increase of 13.2% versus end-2019,
which was largely propelled by solid performance of Business Banking. We
continued to invest in technology to spearhead transformation and provide
support to customers' change of behavior to transact and invest online. As a
result, investment income increased 41.8% year on year.

Committed to Investing in inMotion, Strengthened and
Enriched Retail Banking Product and Service Offerings

In order to enhance customer experience, PBG continued to invest in
Fintech to spearhead transformation and optimize digital banking services
via inMotion to provide support to customers in their transition from
conducting banking transactions offline to online. In March 2020, CNCBI
was the first bank in Hong Kong to enable its customers to open a 3-in-
1 account via remote channels encompassing deposit, investment and
credit card accounts. In June, we introduced a new money market fund
investment service, providing a new investment experience with increased
flexibility and convenience for customers. The number of inMotion users
increased significantly by 67% compared to 2019, while transactions
conducted via digital channels increased by 57% year on year.
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Satisfactory Development in High-Net-Worth and Wealth
Management Businesses

PBG remained focused on growing its high-net-worth customer base and
generating more income from wealth management products. Investment
income increased 41.8% year on year while the number of high-net-worth
customers increased 36% year on year, of which private banking customers
grew significantly by 1.8 times. At the same time, we launched a new brand,
CITICdiamond, to offer unigue wealth management solutions and banking
experiences for high-net-worth customers. The first CITICdiamond Banking
Centre was opened in August at Admiralty.

Business Banking's Scale and Income Reached New Highs

Business Banking strengthened business scale via expanding its relationship
manager team, so that it can acquire more quality customers and deepen
existing customer relationships. Operating income increased 11.0% year
on year and reached a new high. Customer loan and deposit balances also
registered all-time highs, up 19.1% and 7.2% respectively versus end-2019.
Meanwhile, to alleviate difficulties facing SMEs due to the COVID-19
outbreak, we provided support to various government relief measures
such as the ‘Special Personal Instalment Loan for Mini and Small Business
Owners’, principal moratoriums on mortgages, and the Special 100% Loan
Guarantee under the SME Financing Guarantee Scheme launched by the
HKMC Insurance Limited.

TECERER
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cmcdiamond

New CITICdiamond Banking Centre opened in
August 2020 at Admiralty
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AFREHESE Reputation Gained for Innovation
BFE [inMotion &) WfEﬁJ E’] E'J e @A In view of our innovative spirit to achieve breakthroughs in inMotion and
REBRITE B KA - R RIBT7 the focus on achieving business excellence, PBG was awarded 7 accolades:
TIT [F] 1) 71 35 B0
EAPEESEME — D’T@ 2019F E &k . 2019 HKCAMA-Bloomberg Offshore China Fund Awards “Best Digital
J_EF' BESARIHREEF2BRE] Financial Service”
THEERGEMERE [HHEE - The 20th Capital Outstanding Enterprise Awards “Outstanding Robo
?ﬁ B R AR Advisory Service”
FI3EERBRTEGHLMEEEAN AR - The 13th Hong Kong Institute of Bankers’ Outstanding Financial
[ ERER B Management Planner Awards “Top Nomination Award"
FTHMEAREFTHEANIBESRB - “Innovative Banking Service (E-Banking)” award in the Hong Kong
BRAE2020] 2 [BIFTRITARE (FFR FinTech Impetus Awards 2020 organized by Metro Finance and KPMG
7)K%
B #RBanking and Finance Awards 2020 - Skypost Banking and Finance Awards 2020 “Excellence Award for Mobile
[ 7 B 22 B 8BS B K 12 Banking Service”
EEBES BB RE2020 B HEREEA - etnet FinTech Awards 2020 “Outstanding Intelligent Personal Investment
KER ] Service”
KEBS BB ARE2020/[ GHEARIT - etnet FinTech Awards 2020 “Outstanding Personal Banking Mobile App”
B fERIE

CNCBI has been awarded several
accolades on inMotion and Wealth
Management

FRBEEEinMotion kT EEBRHE

FRIEIRTT (BFR) BRRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Business Strategy for 2021

PBG is committed to remain customer-centric and digital savvy.
We have a strong innovative spirit and will continue to enhance
and develop new customer solutions to make banking easy and
convenient for both local and cross-border customers. Hence,
we will invest in people, systems, inMotion and our physical
channels, aiming to deliver online and offline integrated
banking services to our customers.

PBG will continue to build out its team of relationship managers
in both Private Banking and Business Banking to cope with the
expansion of its customer base, and provide more enhanced
products and services to meet customers’ wealth management
and wellbeing needs. As such, we will continue to broaden
the range of insurance and investment products and provide
customers with tailor-made financial solutions and professional
advice.

Lastly, PBG will continue to leverage on close collaboration
with CNCB and CITIC Group companies, and establish strategic
partnerships with various top international brands, so that its
business can continue to grow steadily.

New flagship branch opened in December 2020
at Quarry Bay
R2020F 12 A ROBRAR 2 EREE DT

IR 031
Annual Report 2020
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Concerted Efforts to Fight the Pandemic

The COVID-19 pandemic turned into a global public health catastrophe that
badly crushed the global economy. Hong Kong's economy fell into a deep
recession, leaving people from all walks of life in severe financial hardship. In
view of this, CNCBI proactively responded to market changes and provided
support to corporates and individual customers by launching a series of
relief measures since February 2020, including “Special Personal Instalment
Loan for Mini and Small Business Owners” with a 12-month principal
moratorium, principal moratoriums on mortgages, waiver of personal loan
and credit card fees and interests, additional coverage for those affected by
COVID-19. CNCBI also provided support to the HKMC Insurance Limited's
“Special 100% Loan Guarantee under the SME Financing Guarantee
Scheme” and the HKSAR Government's Cash Payout Scheme.

Meanwhile, social welfare service organizations suspended some of their
services under the pandemic, such as free meals and meal delivery, leaving
the underprivileged helpless. Among the hardest hit were also the low-
income workers who suddenly became unemployed and were under a
lot of stress. Hence, CNCBI swiftly launched “CNCBI Donation Matching
Programme” that provided a matching fund to the funds raised among its
staff. The matching fund and its staff's donations were allocated to provide
support to three local charities — Gingko House, Pei Ho Counterparts and St.
James' Settlement — which delivered more than 40,000 hot meals and 2,500
food packs to the underprivileged and those in urgent need to alleviate
their woes.
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“Speak Along” Benefits more than 22,000 Children
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The Speak Along’'s app focuses on
interactive learning with fun mini games
to improve user’s language ability from
multiple aspects. Parents and children
alike enjoy it a lot.

LERHHNNEREABE RS EBEREMLRHE TIEE R
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The app launched by Speak Along is designed by experienced
speech therapists and educators. It is gaining popularity with
its users by the rich content and a colorful design that attracts
children.

With a commitment to creating a promising future for the next generation,
CNCBI proactively sought to understand the needs of children with
speech impediments in Hong Kong. The number of pre-school and
primary school children with such problems has been increasing, with the
number of students with special educational needs (SEN) reaching more
than 49,080 today. Unfortunately, speech therapy services are limited,
waiting time for government services is long, while private treatments are
costly. Parents and teachers also lack the necessary knowledge and training
tools, so children may miss the golden time for speech development.

As such, CNCBI partnered with The Chinese University of Hong Kong to
launch Hong Kong's first comprehensive online platform and training
programme for language development “Speak Along”. “Speak Along”
includes an online knowledge platform, a gamified mobile app, seminars
and workshops for parents and direct speech therapies. During the first
phase from 2017 to 2019, the programme benefitted more than 12,015
parents and children, especially those from an underprivileged background,
who were given timely access to basic and effective training.
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Under the guidance of the speech therapist, children
who attend the Speak Along's parent academy will
enhance their language skills through playing games.
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2020 Review of Operations

BRRABEZERFENZERULEEB LR -
Speak Along provides free individual training for
children with language development needs.

Given the encouraging results, CNCBI extended its full support to the
second phase of the programme. The programme was enhanced with
enriched contents on the online platform, more games offered on the
mobile app, more seminars and workshops for parents, increased quota
for direct training and the addition of screening services. The number of
beneficiaries in 2020 was far more than expected, reaching 10,491 parents
and children, which was a testimony of the effectiveness of the programme.
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During the pandemic, Speak Along held workshops via Zoom,
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which was greatly appreciated by parents.
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The House is also a bridge
for the families to meet and
support each other.

RELEEBHLEEAR I -
The House operation relies on the
support from the community.

[E O KEE ] &ESZHTFW%EJJ%K%
BERmERE

“Love Companion”

2020 Review of Operations
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RMHC Hong Kong has pioneered the concept of
“family centered care” since its establishment.

The next generation’s wellbeing is also one of CNCBI's concerns. In the
unfortunate event that a child becomes seriously ill, going back and forth
between the home and the hospital is inevitable, while parents would
need to make frequent visits to the hospital as well. Weariness often means
additional pressure on the children, their parents and even other family
members.

Since its inception in 1996 in Hong Kong, Ronald McDonald House has been
providing a “home-away-from-home” for the sick children and their families.
Parents can stay close to their sick children and take care of the daily needs
of other family members, therefore minimising the pressure faced by the
entire family. As of today, occupation rate is close to saturation, while the
second Ronald McDonald House is under construction near the Hong Kong
Children’s Hospital. In light of the increasing demand for the services offered
by the Ronald McDonald House, CNCBI has been giving donations from
2018 to 2020 to provide support to the operational costs, opening doors to
a brighter tomorrow for more sick children.

RERESBEBE T AR
Wide range of interest
classes were offered to the
house guests.
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RMHC Hong Kong plays a unique
role on improving wellbeing of

offers families with sick children.

their love and support to the

families.
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2020 Review of Operations

Contributing to the Sustainable Development within the
Community

During the period under review, CNCBI's staff donated generously in support
of The Community Chest's “Green Low Carbon Day", “Dress Casual Day” and
“Love Teeth Day". CNCBI also made donations to “Christmas Greetings to
the Chest” in support of the activities organized by the Community Chest,
making good wishes and contributions to society at large.

Acknowledgement of CNCB’s Contribution to Public
Interests

CNCBI received The Hong Kong Council of Social Service's 15 Years Plus
Caring Company Logo again and was for the first time honoured with the
“Social Capital Builder Logo Award” by the Community Investment and
Inclusion Fund established by the HKSAR Government for its continuous
efforts in fulfilling corporate citizenship responsibilities and its commitment
to social capital development.

ON AT RIEHE

" Labour and Welfare Bureau

HEBFEN SRR

Social Capital Builder Logo Award

HPIEERTT (EE ) ARASE
China CITIC Bank International Limited
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. YANG Yu

(Chairman, Member of the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 26 August 2020 and further elected
Chairman on 22 September 2020. Mr. Yang is currently a Director and the
Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. He is
also the chairman of CITIC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. and CITIC International
Assets Management Limited, and a Director of KWB International Limited.
Mr. Yang has been a Party committee member of China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited (‘CNCB") since July 2015 and further its Vice President
since December 2015 till he became the Chairman of the Bank. Prior to
joining CNCB, Mr. Yang had been the Party secretary and president of China
Construction Bank Limited (‘CCB") Jiangsu Branch from March 2011 to June
2015; Party secretary and president of CCB Hebei Branch from July 2006
to February 2011. Between August 1982 to June 2006, Mr. Yang worked
at CCB Henan Branch, holding various positions including deputy head of
the branch’s budget and finance division, head of the budget and finance
division as well as vice president and Party committee member of Xinyang
Branch, Party secretary and general manager of Zhengzhou municipal
railway branch, Party secretary and president of Zhengzhou Branch, and
deputy Party secretary and vice president (presiding) of Henan Provincial
Branch. Mr. Yang is a senior economist with a postgraduate degree and PhD
in Management. He has over 30 years of experience in the Chinese banking
industry.

Mr. Bl Minggiang

(Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer, Member of the
Credit & Risk Management Committee)

Appointed Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on 28
September 2018. Mr. Bi is also Chairman of CITIC Bank International (China)
Limited and CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited, and Director of Ka
Wah International Merchant Finance Limited. He has more than 23 years
of multifaceted expertise in the finance industry, and has held various
management positions in China, Canada, the US, and the UK, covering
a wide range of banking businesses. He started his banking career with
The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China ("ICBC") and progressed
through different assignments in project financing, corporate lending,
credit risk management, sales management, global markets, mergers and
acquisitions, and strategic planning. Mr. Bi has extensive experience in
overseas operations setup and management, new business development,
commercial banking management, cross-cultural people engagement,
team effectiveness building, and corporate governance. Over the years, he
has held various important positions including business heads, CEO, and
chairmanship of several Mainland and overseas organizations including
Head of Credit Management of ICBC group, Country Head of ICBC's US
operations, CEO and President of ICBC Canada and Chairman of ICBC
Standard Bank Plc headquartered in London. Prior to coming to Hong Kong,
he was Managing Director of CICC Capital Management Co Ltd, a subsidiary
of China International Capital Corporation Limited. Mr. Bi obtained his
undergraduate and postgraduate degrees from Tsinghua University and
subsequently a PhD in Finance from Renmin University of China.
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Biographies of Directors

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Head of Personal &
Business Banking Group)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 15 March 2013. Mrs. Kan is currently the
Bank's Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal
& Business Banking Group, and Director of various subsidiaries of the Bank,
including CITIC Bank International (China) Limited, Security Nominees
Limited, Sino-Allied Development Limited, The Hongkong Chinese Bank
(Nominees) Limited and The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited. She is also
a Director of Nova Credit Limited, and a Director and President of Hong
Kong Women Professionals and Entrepreneurs Association Limited. Mrs.
Kan has more than 30 years of experience in the banking and finance
industry. Over the years, Mrs. Kan had held various senior positions across a
broad spectrum of banking and finance exposures in Hong Kong, Mainland
China, UK. and other global markets. Mrs. Kan's rich experience covers
strategic transformation, new business set up and expansion, diversified
consumer banking businesses, global and multi-cultural management,
people development, quality management and internal audit. Prior to
joining the Bank, she was Standard Chartered Bank's Global Head of
Distribution in charge of the strategic development and performance of
distribution channels. Mrs. Kan holds an Honours Degree in Management
and Economics, and a Master's Degree in Laws from The University of Hong
Kong. She was appointed Council Member of The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology in August 2017.

Mr. BAI Lijun

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Wholesale
Banking and Treasury & Global Markets Group)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 20 August 2018. Mr. Bai is currently
the Bank’s Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, and Head of
Wholesale Banking and Treasury & Global Markets Group. Mr. Bai's scope
of responsibilities encompasses the overall management of the Bank's
Treasury & Markets Group with a view to strengthen funding and liquidity
management, in addition to a fortifying wholesale banking products
and business controls while driving CNCB- and CITIC Group-related
collaboration for enhanced business development for the Bank. He is also
Director of various subsidiaries of the Bank, including Carford International
Limited, CITIC Bank International (China) Limited, CNCBI Investment
Holdings Limited, CNCBI Financial Consultant Limited and The Ka Wah Bank
(Nominees) Limited. Mr. Bai joined CNCB's Financial Markets Department
from Bank of Beijing in 2006. In 2009, he took up an additional role at
the Chairman Office of CITIC Group, assisting the Group's Chairman with
corporate governance, group projects and business affairs. Prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Bai was CNCB's Deputy General Manager of the Office of the
Board of Directors and Supervisors. Mr. Bai holds a Bachelor of Economics
Degree from the School of Economics at Nankai University in Tianjin, and a
Master of Finance Degree from the School of Finance at Renmin University
of China in Beijing.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. TANG Nai Pan

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Risk Officer)
Appointed Director of the Bank on 20 March 2020. Mr. Tang is currently
the Bank’s Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, and Director of various of the Bank's subsidiaries including CITIC
Bank International (China) Limited, CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited
and CNCBI Asset Management Limited. He is also a Director and member
of Executive Committee of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers. Mr. Tang
has over 30 years of experience in the banking industry. Prior to joining the
Bank, Mr. Tang was Deputy Chief Executive, Alternate Chief Executive and
Chief Risk Officer of Shanghai Commercial Bank Limited. Over the years, he
has accumulated a wealth of experience in treasury, compliance and risk
management from banking institutions including Chong Hing Bank, Hang
Seng Bank, Shanghai Pudong Development Bank, DBS Bank Singapore and
Citibank (Hong Kong). Mr. Tang received his education in the US. He holds
a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Mathematics and Statistics from University of
Minnesota, Minneapolis, and a Master of Science Degree in Statistics from
University of Chicago. Mr. Tang is also a Doctor of Philosophy candidate in
Finance at Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern University.

Mr. FANG Heying

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 24 March 2016. Mr. Fang is currently
an Executive Director and President of CNCB. He is also a Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Fang joined CNCB in 1996 and
was formerly the President of Suzhou Branch, President of Hangzhou Branch
and Business Director of Financial Markets. He served as a Vice President of
CNCB since November 2014 and was further appointed as its President in
March 2019. Mr. Fang was a “Senior Economist”. He graduated from Hunan
College of Finance and Economics with a Bachelor's Degree in Finance and
obtained an Executive Master's Degree in Business Administration from
Peking University.

Mr. GUO Danghuai

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Audit Committee)

Appointed Non-executive Director of the Bank on 9 April 2020. Mr. Guo
is currently an Executive Director and Vice President of CNCB. He is also
Chairman of CITIC Wealth Management Corporation Limited, Director
of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, CNCB (Hong Kong)
Investment Limited and CITIC aiBank Corporation Limited. Mr. Guo joined
CNCB in 1986 and was formerly its Chief Auditor, General Manager of its
Business Department at Head Office, President of its Tianjin Branch and
Shenyang Branch. Mr. Guo is a Senior Economist and graduated from Peking
University with a Master's Degree in Business Management. He has over 30
years of working experience in the Chinese banking industry.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. HU Gang

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Credit & Risk Management
Committee)

Appointed Non-executive Director of the Bank on 4 March 2021. Mr. Hu is
currently Vice President and Chief Risk Officer of CNCB. Mr. Hu joined CNCB
in 2000 and was formerly head of the wholesale business and head of risk
management of the Head Office, president of Shanghai Branch, president
of Chongqing Branch and vice president of Changsha Branch. Mr. Hu
graduated from Hunan University with a doctoral degree in Economics.
He is a senior economist with over 20 years of experience in the Chinese
banking industry.

Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

(Independent Non-executive Director, Member of the Audit Committee)
Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 28
September 2018. Ms. Li is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She was formerly with KPMG from 1994 with her last
role as the partner in charge of KPMG China’s Financial Services Assurance
team until her retirement in March 2018. Ms. Li has significant experience in
accounting, capital market, market entrance, regulatory compliance related
internal control and risk management in Hong Kong and China. Prior to
joining KPMG, Ms. Li qualified as a Chartered Accountant with one of the
Big Four firms and as controller with a real estate company and a financial
services group in London. She graduated from University of Exeter, England
with a Honours degree in Accountancy. She is also a Director of Elite Beam
Limited.

Mr. TANG Shisheng

(Independent Non-executive Director, Member of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 13
November 2013. Mr. Tang is also an Independent Director of Wison
Engineering Services Co. Ltd. and Chongqing Three Gorges Bank Co., Ltd.
He has extensive experience in finance and securities industries. Mr. Tang
graduated from Hunan College of Finance and Economics with a Bachelor's
Degree in Finance. He received his Master’s Degree in Economics and
Doctor's Degree in Economics respectively from the Graduate School of The
People’s Bank of China and the Graduate School of Chinese Academy of
Social Sciences. Mr. Tang was granted the title of “Senior Economist” by The
People’s Construction Bank of China in 1993.
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Biographies of Directors

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman of the Credit
& Risk Management Committee of the Bank on 1 December 2016. Ms. Tsang
is a well-recognised member of the Asian financial and business community.
Fortune Magazine (China) named her as No.6 China’s Most Influential
Businesswomen in 2012 and she was on the top 25 list from 2010 to 2013.
Ms. Tsang is the founder of Max Giant, a group of asset management
companies with a focus on China. She is also an Independent Non-executive
Director of Fosun International Limited and Budweiser Brewing Company
APAC Limited, Non-executive Director of Genesis Emerging Markets Fund
Limited, Director of Ever Ascent Corporation Limited and Try Door Limited,
member of the Advisory Council for China of the City of London, and an
honorary board member of Shanghai Jiao Tong University. Ms. Tsang was
formerly with Standard Chartered Bank for over 20 years with her last role as
Chairperson of Greater China before she retired in August 2014. She attained
her Bachelor of Commerce Degree from University of Alberta, Canada.

Mr. WANG Guoliang

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Credit & Risk Management Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 12 August
2016 and elected Chairman of Audit Committee on 2 November 2016. Mr.
Wang is a professor-level senior accountant and is currently Independent
Director of China Taiping Insurance Group Limited and COSCO Shipping
Lines Co., Limited. Mr. Wang worked as Chief Accountant of China National
Petroleum Corporation and was Chairman of Bank of Kunlun. He has
extensive experience in finance and accounting. Mr. Wang graduated from
Harbin University of Commerce with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics.
He received his Master's Degree in International Economics from Hebei
University.

Mr. WU Jiesi

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee, Member of the Audit
Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 5 August
2013 and elected Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee on 20 July 2016 and 25 May 2017 respectively. Mr.
Wu is Chairman of Shenzhen Fuhaiyintao Asset Management Co., Ltd. He is
also an Independent Non-executive Director of Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited, The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited and
WeBank, and Non-executive Director of Silver Base Group Holdings Limited.
Mr. Wu has extensive experience in corporate management, investment
and finance. He holds a Doctor's Degree in Economics from The Research
Institution of The People’s Bank of China. Mr. Wu conducted post-doctorate
research work in theoretical economics at Nankai University and was
conferred a professorship qualification by Nankai University in 2001.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Ms. Christine YAU

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Compliance and Operations
Officer)

Joined the Bank in January 2019 as Chief Controls & Compliance Officer. Ms.
Yau is currently the Bank's Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Chief Compliance
and Operations Officer and serving as Group Chief Compliance Officer of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, responsible for managing the
Bank's general compliance, legal, financial crime compliance and operations
management. Ms. Yau has over 20 years of experience in internal control,
audit, risk management and governance in the financial services industry
across Asia. She has held various senior positions in banks and professional
firms including Bank of America Merrill Lynch, National Australia Bank, Hang
Seng Bank Limited, KPMG and Ernst & Young. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms.
Yau was Managing Director & Head of Operational Risk, Bank of America
Merrill Lynch Asia Pacific. Ms. Yau holds a Bachelor's Degree in Accountancy
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Elton TAM

(Chief Financial Officer)

Joined the Bank in December 2014 as Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Tam also
serves as Group Chief Financial Officer of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited. Mr. Tam has more than 30 years of experience in
accounting and financial management. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Tam
was General Manager and Group Financial Controller of Dah Sing Bank,
Limited. Before that, he had held various senior finance positions at Standard
Chartered Bank Group across different business areas such as consumer
banking, treasury and wholesale banking in Hong Kong, Mainland China
and Taiwan. Mr. Tam graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a
Bachelor of Social Science Degree, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
with a Master of Science Degree in Finance, City University of Hong Kong
with a Doctor of Business Administration Degree and Shanghai University
of Finance and Economics with a Doctorate Degree in Economics. He is
a Fellow Member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of the UK and The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of England and Wales. He is also a qualified
member of The Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants of China,
The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Chartered
Professional Accountants of Canada.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Ms. Sylvia CHOI

(Chief Human Resources Officer)

Joined the Bank in June 2014 as Head of Policy and Compensation. Ms. Choi
is currently Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank and Head of Group
Human Resources of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Ms.
Choi has over 20 years of experience in human resources management. She
started her career with the graduate trainee programme at MTR Corporation
Limited and subsequently held a number of HR positions at several large
and international financial services organisations including Citigroup,
Merrill Lynch, Macquarie Bank and KPMG. Prior to joining the Bank, she was
Regional Compensation and Benefits Director of VF Corporation Limited. Ms.
Choi holds a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong, and a Master's degree in Business Administration
from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology.

Mr. JI Jinxiang

(Chief Information Officer)

Joined the Bank in September 2019 as Chief Information Officer and is
responsible for managing the Bank's information technology functions.
Mr. Ji has over 20 years of experience in managing the full spectrum of IT
functions with expertise particularly in IT architecture and IT applications
development. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Ji was Chief Information Officer
for Meizhou Hakka Bank Company Limited for which he played a key role
in the start-up of its business. Before that, Mr. Ji had held various senior
positions in Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited where he led
IT teams to achieve various digital transformation projects which helped
to drive its FinTech business growth. Mr Ji holds a Bachelor's Degree in
Electronic Engineering from Hangzhou Dianzi University and a Master's
Degree in Software Engineering from Jilin University.

Mr. Telly CHAN

(Chief Auditor)

Joined the Bank in October 2017 and is currently Chief Auditor of the
Bank and Head of Group Audit of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in the banking industry
specialising in internal audit, treasury and global markets. Before joining
the Bank, he was Programme Director, Financial Crime Risk Mitigation
Programme of Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. Prior to
that, he had held various senior management positions in Standard
Chartered including Head of Audit and Regional Head of Audit in different
geographic locations including Hong Kong and mainland China. Mr. Chan
holds a Master of Science Degree from the University of Salford, a Graduate
Diploma in Accounting from Macquarie University, and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of New England in Australia. He is
a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and CPA Australia.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Principal Place of Business

China CITIC Bank International Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
61-65 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. Outside of Hong Kong, the Bank
has branches operating in Macau, Singapore, New York and Los Angeles.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services, primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank's principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2020
are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.

Business Review

A fair review of the Group's business (including an analysis using financial
key performance indicators), a description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important events affecting
the Group that have occurred since the end of 2020, an indication of likely
future development in the Group’s business, a discussion on the Group's
environmental policies and performance as well as its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on it, and an
account of the Group's key relationships with its employees, customers,
suppliers and others that have a significant impact on it can be found
“Report of the Chief Executive Officer”, "2020
Notes to the Financial Statements” and “Corporate

in “Financial Performance”,
Review of Operations”, *
Governance and Other Information” sections. The above sections form part

of this report.

Financial Statements

The consolidated profit of the Bank and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2020 is set out in the consolidated income statement on page

59.

Dividend

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

045



046

V&N

AITRAFEARE BITEABD (2019%F -
)

B TAERT

RITRAFEERWEBITERBES (2019F : K
1772201952 A » #17500,000,000F LI B ZEF
WE =) RBES - DAIERATTHYE AR5 K N
BAITHIBR R ) REBAIHEERETRER
) - BERTTEITHNESFBHN M BRI
FF327034 ©

ES:EE R

KITREZE2020F 12 A31 B IEFE - WEFTE
TR SRR (20194 - ) o

BEx

(a) ATES
BEARESEAMIL - ATEESKEWT :

EER
BEREE (Ro020E8 o6 HELZ (T ARESE TR
20209F9 H22 A AEER)

YITES

BHFRITLE (TTRFTHAES,)

BRMNELZ T (BEFTBAEH)

AN Bk (B TR E,)

BEm e (B FTEAER) (R2020F3 H20H
EEZT)

FHITES

FEWEE

SOEIRAAE (R2020F4 59 HEZ(F)
RS (2021 4F3 A4 HEZ(TF)

BYFHITES
FREZL
it
TPt
TEREE
%7 ¥

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Share Capital

The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: Nil).

Debentures Issued

The Bank did not issue any debentures for the year ended 31 December
2020 (2019: The Bank issued USD500,000,000 Basel Il Compliant Tier 2
Subordinated Notes in February 2019 so as to enhance the Bank’s capital
position and reinforce the Bank's competitiveness towards building a solid
foundation for business sustainability). Details of the debentures issued by
the Bank are set out in notes 32 and 34 of the financial statements.

Equity-Linked Agreements

The Bank did not enter into any equity-linked agreement during the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

Directors

(@) Directors of the Bank
As at the date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Bank comprises:

Chairman
Mr. YANG Yu (appointed as Director on 26 August 2020 and elected as
Chairman on 22 September 2020)

Executive Directors

Mr. BI Minggiang (President & Chief Executive Officer)

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen (Alternate Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. BAI Lijun (Alternate Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. TANG Nai Pan (Alternate Chief Executive Officer) (appointed on
20 March 2020)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. FANG Heying

Mr. GUO Danghuai (appointed on 9 April 2020)
Mr. HU Gang (appointed on 4 March 2021)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

Mr. TANG Shisheng

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

Mr. WANG Guoliang

Mr. WU Jiesi
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Report of the Directors

In accordance with Article 105 of the Bank's Articles of Association, all
present Directors shall retire from office by rotation at the next Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

(b) Directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and up to the date of this report,
Mr. BI Minggiang, Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen, Mr. BAI Lijun and Mr.
TANG Nai Pan, who are Directors of the Bank, are also directors of certain
subsidiaries of the Bank.

Other directors of the Bank's subsidiaries during the year ended 31
December 2020 and up to the date of this report include Mr. CHOI Wing
Tsan Varden, Ms. CHOI Yuk Ling, Ms. GE Danping, Mr. KAN Ying Tim, Mr.
KWONG Po Yin Patrick, Ms. LING Taotao, Mr. LYU Xiangrong, Mr. MAK Kit
Leung Mathew, Mr. PANG lJiaren, Mr. SUO Xuquan, Mr. TAM Yat Kung, Mr.
WONG Man Kin Jack, Mr. WOO Kwan Pok Alvin, Ms. YAU Wai Man Christine,
Mr. ZHANG Naxin and Mr. ZHU Ning. Mr. CHIA Choon Siang and Mr. QIU
Quan had been directors of the Bank's subsidiaries and have resigned during
the year.

Directors’ Interests

No transaction, arrangement and contract of significance in relation to
the Bank's business to which the Bank, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank and the Director's connected party had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

At no time during the year or at the end of the year was the Bank, or any
of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any
other body corporate.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or
existed during the year.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and up to the date of this report,

a permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank
is in force.
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Report of the Directors

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 have
complied with the applicable disclosure requirements of the Banking
(Disclosure) Rules.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment as auditor of the Bank upon expiration of its
current term of office at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Bl Mingqgiang
Director

Hong Kong, 24 March 2021



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of China CITIC Bank International Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of China CITIC Bank International Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 59 to 207, which comprise:

®  the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020;

® the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

* the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

® the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

® the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (‘the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matter identified in our audit related to expected credit losses on loans and advances to customers.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (continued)

As at 31 December 2020, the Group recorded total gross loans and advances to customers of HK$220,096 million and expected credit
losses ("ECL") on loans and advances to customers of HKS2,440 million, of which HK$589 million, HK$578 million and HKS$1,274 million as
Stages 1, 2 and 3 allowances respectively. Refer to notes 20(a) and (c), and 39(a) to the consolidated financial statements for details.

The estimation of ECL on the Group's loans and advances to customers is considered a key audit matter as it is inherently complex and is
subject to a high degree of estimation uncertainty.

For loans and advances in Stages 1 and 2, the Group assesses ECL by using risk parameter modelling methodologies based on internal
and external data and application of significant judgements and assumptions. These include the Group's actual historic experience of
correlations between defaults and macroeconomic variables, customer’s creditworthiness and forecasts of macroeconomic scenarios and
weightings applied to such scenarios.

The COVID-19 pandemic and global geopolitical tensions have posted additional challenges to management in estimating the current
year's ECL, in particular in relation to the judgements and assumptions regarding the impact of the pandemic and geopolitical dynamics
on customers’ creditworthiness, as well as the mitigating effects of various economic support and relief measures put in place by public
authorities and the banking sector in deriving forward looking information. Such information impact the assessment of whether loans and
advances have experienced a significant increase in credit risk (‘SICR") which impacts the calculation of ECL.

Management make judgements in updating the various ECL model inputs such as the credit rating of customers and variables used
in macroeconomic forecast scenarios. Correlations between defaults and macroeconomic variables have also been reassessed by
management to ensure their continued appropriateness and applicability for estimating ECL as part of the ECL model governance process.

In assessing the ECL for loans and advances in Stage 3, which are regarded as impaired, the significant judgements and assumptions
applied relate to estimating the timing and amount of recoverable cash flows under a range of probable scenarios determined based on
available information.

The inherent limitations in estimation and modelling methodologies, together with the application of the abovementioned judgements
and assumptions, result in a high degree of estimation uncertainty and can lead to a wide range of possible ECL outcomes.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We obtained an understanding of management’s processes and internal controls over determination of ECL on loans and advances to
customers in order to assess the risk of estimation uncertainty and identify the likely sources of material misstatement for ECL. In assessing
risk of estimation uncertainty, we have taken into account inherent risk factors such as complexity of ECL methodologies adopted,
judgements and assumptions applied, and susceptibility of the ECL outcome to management bias or fraud.

In response to risks assessed and likely sources of material misstatements identified, we have performed a combination of test of controls
and substantive procedures as part of our audit. These include:

®  Assessing the operating effectiveness of credit risk monitoring controls exercised by management, such as periodic and ad hoc
credit reviews, thematic portfolio reviews and early alert mechanisms.

e  Testing the control procedures on assigning the internal credit ratings and assessing whether and how management has taken into
account the impact of COVID-19 and other macroeconomic events in evaluating a customer's creditworthiness.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (continued)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter (continued)

Independently reviewing and challenging the internal credit ratings for a sample of loan exposures as at 31 December 2020.

®  Reviewing the results of management's ECL model validation and back-testing, with a particular focus on assessing the
appropriateness of ECL model methodologies and key assumptions applied to default definition, SICR determination and forward
looking elements in light of current economic conditions.

®  Assessing the changes to ECL model methodologies made during the year for compliance with requirements of HKFRS 9.

*  For forward-looking elements, we evaluated the reasonableness and supportability of macroeconomic forecast scenarios and their
weightings taking into account the risk profile of the loan portfolio and publicly available information.

e Forasample of significant Stage 3 exposures, we assessed the supportability of management's future cash flow estimates based on
financial information of borrowers, collateral valuations and information on other available sources of recovery.

e Testing management's controls over input of critical data elements of the ECL model, user access and interface of critical data from
source systems to the ECL models, and independently tracing data relating to key ECL model judgements and assumptions to
relevant source systems and documentation.

We have assessed management's governance and controls over determination and approval of key ECL model judgements (e.g.
macroeconomic forecasts and scenario weightings, recoverable cash-flows and recovery scenarios on impaired loans, etc.) and the ECL
outcome. We also assessed the governance process over ECL related disclosures and evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures made in
the consolidated financial statements in the context of the applicable financial reporting framework.

Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee of the Group assists the directors in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

®  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

®  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

e (Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

®  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eleminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner of the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Ms. Lam Hung.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2021
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HE2020F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2020

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020 2019
s BET T BT
Note HK$’ 000 HKS"000
FEWA Interest income 4(a) 9,038,772 12,164,025
FEZH Interest expense 4(b) (3,852,587) (5,821,254)
FR2WA Net interest income 5,186,185 6,342,771
BRAMAZKA Fee and commission income 1,401,025 1,515,893
BRARMEIH Fee and commission expense (139,207) (115,025)
FEARAEEA Net fee and commission income 5 1,261,818 1,400,868
ER A Net trading income 6 905,560 600,953
SFE R Net hedging loss 7 (1,313) (2,492)
HEURABEFAEMEEWEZE  Netloss on disposal of financial assets at fair value
MEeMEEFEL through other comprehensive income (33,428) (21,940)
HmgeZg A Other operating income 9 36,805 31,094
BEWA Operating income 7,355,627 8,351,254
meETH Operating expenses 10 (3,661,798) (3,696,362)
KRR EEFER K& RR Operating profit before impairment 3,693,829 4,654,892
SREEEHEERX Expected credit losses on financial assets 12 (2,356,656) (1,216,032)
HipEERERRER (52H) Impairment losses reversed/(charged) on other assets 4,176 (51,711)
AEE % Impairment losses (2,352,480) (1,267,743)
PSS Ping| Operating profit 1,341,349 3,387,149
HEMERZE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment and
MEREEFBX intangible assets (961) (2,787)
WEWMEEMBLX Revaluation loss on investment properties 24 (34,300) (1,459)
JEAEE S WS Share of profit of associates 8 - 841
HEBZhEK Gain on disposal of interest in associates 8 - 9,226
BRIy ERERIE L Loss on partial redemption of loan capital 32 - (58,995)
BiADR Profit before taxation 1,306,088 3,333,975
P Income tax 13 (150,271) (523,674)
REERR Profit for the year 1,155,817 2,810,301
FEARERRF Profit attributable to shareholders 1,155,817 2,810,301

F 6485|5207 BRI B AR SHRE — 2D o

The notes on pages 64 to 207 form part of these financial statements.
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HE2020F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2020

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020 2019
k=3 BETT BETIT
Note HK$ 000 HKS' 000
EEERF Profit for the year 1,155,817 2,810,301
AEEHMEZEKE (BX) Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 14
ERERERGRE > HEBT8E Items that will be reclassified subsequently to
B EEREWNERMNER ! consolidated income statement when specific
conditions are met
MEBIMEEN I B RE Exchange differences on translation of financial
PE 5 =R statements of foreign operations 98,906 (32,073)
MAREBEFAREMEERZER Financial assets at fair value through other
TREE comprehensive income
- B ITANRAREBEEZD - change in the fair value of debt instruments 228,445 743,630
- HEREBZEWZERE — transfer to income statement on disposal 33,428 21,940
- B il A BR R R IE - deferred tax related to the above (42,036) (126,372)
- REEBREERER — transfer to income statement on impairment 22,853 (75,490)
242,690 563,708
HETSEFIEEHAWER  Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
IER : consolidated income statement
W EGFE Property revaluation reserve
HinEEFHEERE — surplus on revaluation of other premises upon
VIEREANEHRR reclassification to investment properties 58,686 -
- HEREEIRERIE - transfer to deferred tax on disposal - 10
58,686 10
AR EEFAEMZERED Financial assets at fair value through other
TREE comprehensive income
-BRETENAREEY — change in the fair value of equity instruments 1,686 12,551
- B B R RS A - deferred tax related to the above (278) (2,071)
1,408 10,480
REEFEHMEEmKE Other comprehensive income for the year 401,690 542,125
AEEL2HNRAE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,557,507 3,352,426
HERBRRNZAEKZAE Total comprehensive income attributable to shareholders 1,557,507 3,352,426

F 6485|5207 BRI B AR SHRE — 2D o

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

The notes on pages 64 to 207 form part of these financial statements.
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#2020 12F31H

Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position

At 31 December 2020

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020 2019
M EE BT T BET T
Note HK$’ 000 HKS'000
EE ASSETS
Re RIERIT « RRIBITREM Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
DRIMIERN G other financial institutions 16 32,783,916 26,005,564
FEIRTT ~ PRIBITRH A R Placements with and advances to banks, central
G TrAs R e YN banks and other financial institutions 17 28,969,830 54,468,897
UWRARBEFAEBEZNERHEE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18(a) 2,649,076 1,908,370
TESRBMTA Derivative financial instruments 19 14,378,601 6,283,608
BEEERRBT N EMERIE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 20 226,789,958 193,572,226
AR EEFAEMZERZED Financial assets at fair value through other
SEIEE comprehensive income 21 84,950,868 76,668,300
BN AR E Amortised cost investments 22 48,493 -
I EISE T Property and equipment 24
—IEME — Investment properties 254,830 229,130
— Huh ¥ EMEAE — Other premises and equipment 511,806 499,033
FRAEEE Right-of-use assets 25 696,653 679,507
B EE Intangible assets 26 635,101 584,809
A] Y Bl F4 18 Tax recoverable 30(a) 55,449 6,842
ELEFIREE Deferred tax assets 30(b) 174,107 315,216
EERSE Total Assets 392,898,688 361,221,502
EERER LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
=N Liabilities
RIT MR EAM © RSN R Deposits and balances of banks and other
&7 financial institutions 5,326,408 7,121,633
BEGE# Deposits from customers 27 309,877,016 276,872,680
UARBEFABZENSHERE Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 18(b) 290,185 146,500
TESRBTA Derivative financial instruments 19 15,160,283 6,363,156
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 28 - 3,112,919
BETERES Debt securities issued 29 - 3,346,067
AHABIRBE Current tax liabilities 30(a) 19,656 705,837
EEFRIBA & Deferred tax liabilities 30(b) 204 2,191
==L Other liabilities 37 10,078,174 10,155,293
HEBE Lease liabilities 722,894 695,870
BEFER Loan capital 32 3,855,374 6,249,182
=NEEEE Total Liabilities 345,330,894 314,771,328
= Equity
[N Share capital 33(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
i Reserves 21,393,369 20,275,749
R A Total shareholders’ equity 39,797,382 38,679,762
HmEm TR Other equity instruments 34 7,770,412 7,770,412
R Total Equity 47,567,794 46,450,174
REREERSE Total Equity and Liabilities 392,898,688 361,221,502
BEEER202193 A24 BN IRIERAM o
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2021.
285 BHRMUE
Bl Mingqiang KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen
HITEE  (TRFETHAEE, HITEFFE M THES
Executive Director, President and Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer Alternate Chief Executive Officer
F648 55207 BERMIGEB A EEmE 3010 o The notes on pages 64 to 207 form part of these financial statements.
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HE2020F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2020

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ENZE  DEER REER #E-R ApREI1R
Bk B B e ] (34)
Bx  EXEE  -BEE  bchnge  Propery  Investment DB Requbtoy  REEM  BEEE  Oteeqity  BEEE
Share Capital General  differences revaluation  revaluation  Statutory general Retained Total  instruments Total
capital reserve reserve resrve resrve reserve reserve reserve profits reserves (note 34) equity
Bt Mt BT RETn #Efn #ffn #fEn T T T BT BT
HOOD  HOOD HOOD O MO0 HSO0 HSO0 MG HODD MWD H0 HSOD
RONE1 817 At 1 January 2020 18404013 6,589 100,000 (95,358) 76,245 348922 59,162 149500 19630889 20275749 7700412 46,450,174
EENNENERET.  Changesinequityfor 2020:
KRR Profitfor theyear - - - - - - - - I8 155817 - 1158817
REREETAE Othercomprehensie ncome for the ear - - - 96,906 S8 24409 - - -0 - Anen
KEEREWELR Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 98906 58,686 244,098 - - IS8T 1557507 - 1551507
BERBEN Transferfrom retained profs - - - - - - %46 - (Wog) (%) 43987 -
TABI-HERZHES  Distibuton payment for Adtional Tier
Capital ecurites (AT1 Capital Securtes’) - - - - - - - - - - (439,887) (439,887)
H00E12A318 At 31 December 2020 18,404,013 6,589 100,000 3,348 134931 593,020 60,108 149500 20345873 21,393,369 1770412 47,567,719
B0i9% 1718 At T January 2019 18404013 6,589 100,000 (63485) 76300 (225,266) 58073 149500 17394773 1749484 10,080,580 45981077
BENI9ENERES:  Changesinequityfor 019
FER R Proftforthe year - - - - - - - <2803 2810301 -28030
KERRMRENE/(BR)  Other comprehensive incomelloss forthe year - - - (20m) 10 574188 - - - 5415 - 54155
FEREENELE Totdlcomprehenshe ncomefor the e - - - o 0S4 - S T €237 SR <0
HENFHEREMBE  Release of reserve upon disposalofproperty - - - - (65) - - - £ - - -
28785 Tranferfiom retained proft - - - - - - 1089 SRR 30 530500 -
FHBN-MEREHZE  Distbution payment for AT 1 Capital Securtes - - - - - - - - - - (530500) (330500)
ROE/-fiE4E5 Redemptionof AT1 Capital Securtes - - - - - - - - {agel) @) 030 (239289
R09E1A31R At 31 December 2019 18404013 6,589 100,000 95558) 76245 U890 39,162 149500 19630889 0275749 17710412 46450174

F 6485|5207 BRI B AR SHRE — 2D o

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

The notes on pages 64 to 207 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2020 2019
k=3 BT T BT
Note HK$ 000 HKS' 000
(AR, REEEEBNESEE  Net cash flow (used in)/generated from operating
activities 35(a) (6,127,485) 2,638,526
RE (AR RELENWIESELE  Cash flow generated from/(used in) investing activities
EERESRE Dividends received from equity securities 4,330 4,630
BAYELIBREREE Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (385,507) (222,684)
HE Y R EREEIE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 26 9,192
R TSR Proceeds from disposal of interest in associates - 362,218
(AR, REAREELHKHNESEE Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (381,151) 153,356
RE, (AR BELKNWIELE  Cash flow generated from/(used in) financing activities
BETEISEAFTSF0A Proceeds from loan capital issued - 3,908,552
SAER B BITERESFRIE Payment for redemption of debt securities issued (3,252,833) -
S EREKEARNKIE Payment for redemption of loan capital (2,359,017) (3,960,618)
T EREEIN— R E AR EAF IR Payment for redemption of AT1 Capital Securities - (2,358,567)
SN REABELFES Distribution paid on AT1 Capital Securities (439,887) (530 500)
YNHEBERKE Payment of lease liabilities (313,626) (312,213)
T BBITERESFFE Interest paid on debt securities issued (59,195) (149 655)
THEHEARFE Interest paid on loan capital (256,137) (324,550)
ARMEEXNRSFEE Net cash used in financing activities (6,680,695) (3,727,551)
ReRBESEEFERD Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (13,189,331) (935,669)
MA1EMNEBEERIESEEEE  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 90,903,199 92,228,603
ReRESEEEENEREE Exchange differences in respect of cash and cash
equivalents 591,181 (389,735)
R12A31ENRERFELEMEIEE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 35(b) 78,305,049 90,903,199
F648 55207 BERMIGEB A EEmE 3010 o The notes on pages 64 to 207 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The principal activities of China CITIC Bank International Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group"), which
materially affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the
Group, are the provision of banking and related financial services.

China CITIC Bank International Limited is a licensed bank incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong, and has its registered office at 61-65 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs"), Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out
in Note 2.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. Note 2.1 provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from the initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in
these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements is the historical cost basis, except that the
following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained
in the accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or

loss, at fair value through other comprehensive income (see
note 2.2(d)(iv), (v) and (vi)) or derivatives (see note 2.2(i))

- investment properties (see note 2.2())).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires that management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 3.

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group had to change
its accounting policies as a result of adopting the amendment to
HKFRS 16, Leases, which impact of the adoption is disclosed in note 2.1
below.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been
published that are not mandatory for 31 December 2020 reporting
periods and have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of
these amendments, new standards and interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far there are no other
standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to
have a material impact on the Group in the current or future reporting
periods and on foreseeable future transactions.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

2.1

2.2

Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been continuously applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Changes in accounting policies on the adoption of an
amendment to HKFRS 16 Leases

The HKICPA issued “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions Amendment
to HKFRS 16 Leases” (the "Amendment to HKFRS 16" in June 2020
and a lessee shall apply that amendment for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 June 2020. Earlier application is permitted. The
Amendment to HKFRS 16 provides leases with a practical expedient
for COVID-19-related rent concessions which can only be applied if
such concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic and also certain conditions must be met. The Group has
made an assessment on the impact of the Amendment to HKFRS
16, and so far concluded that it is not expected to have any material
impact on the Group's financial performance in the current or future
reporting periods.

Summary of significant accounting policies

(@) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in
the income statement as follows:

0} Interest income
Interest income for all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement
on an accruals basis. Effective interest method is used
for recognising interest income on those financial
instruments that are not classified as fair value through
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Interest income (continued)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, call and similar options) but does
not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
all fees paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.
Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage
loans are capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over their expected life.

Interest on impaired loans is recognised using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee
is charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to,
or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in nature.
In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the
accounting period in which the cost or risk is incurred and
is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by
the Group which result in the creation or acquisition
of a financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down
of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the commitment period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(@) Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)~ Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase

contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire
purchase payments is recognised as interest income over
the period of the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of return on the outstanding net
investment in the leases for each accounting period.
Commission paid to dealers for the acquisition of finance
lease loans or hire purchase contracts is included in the
carrying value of the assets and amortised to the income
statement over the expected life of the lease as an

adjustment to interest income.

(iv)  Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is
recognised in the income statement in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease

payments receivable.

(v)  Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the investment is

quoted ex-dividend.

(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights

(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that

there is no evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of
controlling and non-controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative interests, but no
adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss is
recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a
resulting gain or loss being recognised in the income statement.
Any interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is recognised at fair value. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of the
entity are allocated for as if the group had directly disposed
of related assets or liabilities. This way means that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.

In the Bank's statement of financial position, an investment in
a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2.2(e)(ii), unless the investment is classified as held for sale
(orincluded in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale)
(see note 2.2(u)).

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Company
has significant influence, but neither control nor joint control
over its management, including participation in the financial
and operating policy decisions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

()

Associates (continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded
at cost, and adjusted for any excess of the Group's share of
the acquisition date fair values of the investee’s identifiable
net assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter,
the investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition change
in the Group’s share of the associate’s net assets and any
impairment losses relating to the investment (see note 2.2(e)
(ii)). Any acquisition date excess over cost, the Group's share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associates,
and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, whereas the Group's share
of post-acquisition post-tax items of the associate’s other
comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate, the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition
of further losses is discontinued, except to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate. For these purposes, the
Group's interest in the associate is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method together with the Group's
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associate, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately
in the income statement.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an
associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised
in the income statement. Any interest retained in that former
investee at the date when significant influence or joint control
ceases to exist is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset (see note 2.2(d)), or when appropriate, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, its investments
in associates are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2.2(e)(ii), unless classified as held for sale (or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale) (see note 2.2(u)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Financial instruments

(i

(ii)

(iii)

Classification
The Group has classified its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

- Amortised cost

- Fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVOCI"); or

- Fair value through profit or loss (‘FVPL")

The classification depends on the Group's business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when the
financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred. Financial
liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures financial assets
at their fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial
assets, such as fees and commissions. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed in profit or loss. Financial assets with
embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety
when determining whether their cash flows are solely
payments of principal and interest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends
on the Group's business model for managing the financial
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the financial
asset. There are three measurement categories into which
the Group classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest ("SPPI"), and that are not
designated at FVPL, are measured at amortised cost.
The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any
expected credit loss allowance recognised and measured
as described in the credit risk management section of
this annual financial report. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in ‘interest income’ using the
effective interest rate method. Loan origination fees and
costs are considered to be adjustments to the loan yield
and are recognised in credit fees over the commitment
period which it is unlikely that the commitment will be
called upon, otherwise, they are recognised in interest
income over the term of the resulting loan.

Fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI’)
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assets’
cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken
through other comprehensive income, except for the
recognition of impairment, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit
or loss in the same manner as financial assets measured
at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains
and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified from other comprehensive income
to profit or loss. Interest income from debt instruments at
FVOCI is included in ‘interest income’ using the effective
interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(Vi)

Debt instruments (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (‘FVPL’)

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised
cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit
or loss. A gain or loss on a debt instrument that is
subsequently measured at FVPL is recognised in profit or
loss and included in ‘net trading income” in the period in
which it arises.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are held within a trading portfolio if
they have been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term, or form part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking. Trading portfolio
liabilities are recognised on a trade date basis and are
accounted for at fair value, with changes in fair value
and any gains or losses recognised in trading income
or expense. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred.
Interest expense is recognised on an accrual basis and
included in interest payable. Other financial liabilities are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the
definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; that is,
instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation
to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer’s
net assets.

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments
at fair value through profit or loss, except where the
Group's management has elected, at initial recognition,
to irrevocably designate an equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The Group's policy
is to designate equity investments as FVOCI when those
investments are held for purposes other than to generate
investment returns. When this election is used, fair value
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss, including on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(e)

Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses (‘ECL") associated with its debt
instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOC]
and with the exposures arising from loan commitment
and financial guarantee contracts. The Group recognises a
loss allowance for such losses at each reporting date. The
measurement of ECL reflects:

() anunbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined by evaluating a range of possible
outcomes;

(i) the time value of money; and

(i)  reasonable and supportable information that
is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions
and forecast of future economic conditions.

The exposure of default ("EAD") represents the expected
balance at default, taking into account the repayment of
principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the
default event together with any expected drawdowns
of committed facilities. The loss given default (‘LGD")
represents expected losses on the EAD given the event
of default, taking into account, among other attributes,
the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is
expected to be realised and the time value of money.

A 3-Stages approach to impairment for financial assets
that are performing at the date of origination or purchase.
This approach is summarised as follows:

- Stage 1: The Group recognises a credit loss
allowance at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses. This represents the portion
of lifetime expected credit losses from default
events that are expected within 12 months of the
reporting date, assuming that credit risk has not
increased significantly after initial recognition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income (continued)

- Stage 2: The Group recognises a credit loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses for those financial assets which are
considered to have experienced a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
Allowances for credit losses are higher in this
stage because of an increase in credit risk and the
impact of a longer time horizon being considered
compared to 12 months in Stage 1.

- Stage 3: The Group recognises a credit loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses, reflecting that financial assets are
credit impaired with 100% probability of default.
The Group's definition of default is aligned with the
regulatory definition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that the following assets may be impaired or, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may have decreased:

- property and equipment (other than properties
carried at revalued amounts)

- intangible assets

- investments in subsidiaries and associates

- right-of-use assets
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

(e)

(ii)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of
an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the cash-generating unit (or group of units), and
then to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset is
not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable), or value in use (if
determinable).

- Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets, an impairment loss (except for
impairment on goodwill) is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the income statement in the
year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2

2

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy
of the Bank or the counterpart.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the end of the reporting period without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced
at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange or a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments,
or if the market for them is not active, the fair value of the
instrument is estimated using valuation techniques that provide
a reliable estimate of prices which could be obtained in actual
market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, input is
based on market data at the end of the reporting period.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase these securities at a certain later date at a fixed
price (repurchase agreements) are retained in the financial
statements and measured in accordance with their original
measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale received
are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

077



078

BTSRRI R

2 FEEFHEER(E)

22 FESHBEHME(E)

(h)

0]

BoORREOBEXS (&)

RIEEEHE (RABLQHBRE) BED
EHTIEBERES - AT &K
TR PR - BT RER ARSI
YEREURRIA - I LA 35 A AR 72 B 751K
RN

2 170 8 120 175 23 B ER &9 41 2. K% BB [ 15
EENMERBERNEE - &1
A BH R Bl HERR R B A K
MBS -

PTEREHEE
NEMETAR—ERFEITEIAR
FEHHRE (B0 TAN—25 -
E—EoABIITETREEUN AN
REZEHITANTEDBEERE -
@AM EITE THEA KBRS & [E S
FENWEELBEZR : RDO)IRE (B
0 TEWIEA AR BEAEM AR
BHEHERRETAER  BIASITE
TEARESADH - BEARIEITE
TH-

oy JE BE

ilE]

/

ERNEMTETESH  AIEEORE
R T EMSFTER AR (26
2.2(d)(ii)) °

b Eh AR SR T R B IR
BHAARBEESHEIBEBAREH
FE o AEBNFIAETTE N RFE
EITE R - FHERRERR 50 E
B T EL 7 1 3 45 4 0o L e 4L B MO
HHABEENRAEBERRERESR

FREBAA - WHLIEHIE XL
8 o B¥PTAIHEEL - &1k
HITHE ) SR T EREEREEt
SERERARN - K (OAREBEHE P
ENIEE  ARBESKREETERE
REREEDA

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

2

2

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

(0]

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions
(continued)

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported not as purchases of the
securities and not recognised on the statement of financial
position, but the consideration paid is recorded as receivables,
and are carried in the statement of financial position at
amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest
income or interest expense, respectively, over the life of each
agreement, using the effective interest rate method.

Derivatives and hedging activities

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host
contract, with the effect that some of the cash flows of the
combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone
derivative. The embedded derivatives are separated from the
host contract and accounted for as a derivative when (a) the
economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative
are not closely related to the host contract; and (b) the hybrid
(combined) instrument is not measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies of
financial instruments (see note 2.2(d)(ii)).

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit
or loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument
and the hedged item. The Group assesses and documents
whether the financial instruments that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged
risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The
Group discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when
(a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or () the Group revokes the designation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2

2

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Derivatives and hedging activities (continued)

(@

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset the risks of changes in
the fair value of a recognised asset or liability that will
give rise to a gain or loss being recognised in the income
statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognised in the income statement.
The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by
the amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging
instrument attributable to the risk being hedged. This
adjustment is recognised in the income statement
to offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised; the hedge no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting; or the Group revokes designation of
the hedge relationship, any adjustment up to that point,
to a hedged item for which the effective interest rate
method is used is amortised to the income statement as
part of the recalculated effective interest rate of the item
over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries
out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective (prospective
effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge and
throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) also needs to be demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets
out how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The
method which the Group adopts for assessing hedge
effectiveness will depend on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method or regressive analysis as
effectiveness testing methodologies.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument
must be expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows attributable
to the hedged risk during the period for which the hedge
is designated. For actual effectiveness, the changes in fair
value or cash flows must offset each other in the range of
80% to 125% for the hedge to be deemed effective.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(j): Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest (see note 2.2(m
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These
include land and buildings held for a currently undetermined

future use.

Investment properties are stated in the statement of financial
position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in
fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an investment
property is recognised in the income statement. Rental income
from investment properties is accounted for as described in

note 2.2(a)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property
interest which has been classified as an investment property is
accounted for as if it were held under a finance lease (see note
2.2(m)(ii)), and the same accounting policies are applied to that
interest as are applied to other investment properties leased
under finance leases. Lease payments are accounted for as

described in note 2.2(a)(iii).

(k) Other premises and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of
HKAS 16, Property, plant and equipment, issued by the HKICPA,
with the effect that other premises which are carried at revalued
amounts in financial statements relating to periods ended
before 30 September 1995 have not been revalued to fair value

at the end of the reporting period.

The following items of property and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if

any (see note 2.2(e)(ii):

- buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land classified as held under operating leases

)(ii));

(see note 2.2(m

- other items of equipment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(k) Other premises and equipment (continued)

Changes arising in the revaluation of properties held for own
use are generally dealt with in other comprehensive income
and are accumulated separately in equity in the property

revaluation reserve.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item, and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained profits and

is not reclassified to the income statement.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property and equipment, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the straight line method over the estimated

useful lives as follows:

- Freehold land is not depreciated.

- Leasehold land classified as held under finance leases is

depreciated over the unexpired term of lease.

- Buildings are depreciated over 30 years or the unexpired

terms of the land leases, whichever is shorter.

- Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated over a

term of 3to 10 years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts, and each
part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset

and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

U]

(m)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets include the acquired software licenses
and capitalised development costs of computer software
programmes. Cost associated with maintaining software
programme are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Development costs, which directly attributable to the design
and testing of identifiable and software products for internal
use, are capitalised as part of the software and included
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Intangible assets for software that have a finite estimated
useful life are stated at cost less amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, and are amortised over their estimated
useful lives (5 years) on a straight-line basis. Intangible assets are
subject to impairment review on an annual basis if there are any
impairment indicators present that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or
assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or
a series of payments. Such a determination is made based on
an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and applies
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Assets that are held by the Group under leases and which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the statement of financial position as loans
and advances to customers. Hire purchase contracts
which have the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with
the accounting policy as set out in note 2.2(e)(i).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(m)

(n)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

(i) Operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating
leases, the assets are included in the statement of
financial position according to their nature and, where
applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 2.2(k).
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with
the accounting policy as set out in note 2.2(e)(ii). Revenue
arising from operating leases is recognised in accordance
with the Group's revenue recognition policies, as set out
in note 2.2(a)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, leases are recognised as a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding liability at the date which the
lease asset is available for use by the Group. Assets and
liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a
present value basis. Lease liabilities may include the net
present value of various lease payments such as fixed or
variable payments, amounts expected to be payable by
the Group under residual value guarantees, payments
of penalties for terminating the lease if the Group can
exercise that option under the lease term.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If the rate cannot be readily
determined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate is
used, being the rate that the Group would have to pay to
borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take possession of assets held as collateral through
court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation
of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking
repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported
in "Other assets”. The Group does not hold the repossessed
assets for its own use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

(q)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Repossessed assets (continued)

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated
or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

()  Employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would
be material, these amounts are stated at their present
values.

(i) Staff retirement scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund
and a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions
are charged to the income statement as and when the
contributions fall due.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits;
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and
are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax
loss or credit can be utilised.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2.2(j), the
amount of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax
rates that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying
value at the reporting date unless the property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the property over time, rather than through sale. In all other
cases, the amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of
the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

085



BTSRRI R

2 FEEFHEER(E)

22 FESHBEHME(E)

(q)

Frigt (48)
RE—FER NIRRT EENE
EMEEENKRAE Y TBEERH
B FE SR 004 A A B IR AR R R A5 A 2 Y
BB T AT o IR AELE R IR E
B A S R R R S B ARR B s A
By fET 8 -

SRIFREAENLBELHRBRE
i Z R LA RAAIEEH R £ 5
SRAIEHZ RREE - B RRRR
BB AR e R R Z R R
RELEHRAEAE - HRRRERK B
NEIFTEEM RN 2 B Z R AR
BIRKATREAE AR R [T 5 B R S = 2R
KB e 5 & aR i )R] A 1K 8K e B
ZBNIEN THERELERAEE °

PR 3 P B 1 E A BV BRSNS AR AE 7
RX B RSN E ERHER -

ARER A SR RGN S B ®
DFIR  MBATEE - EA%KE
BOEREM AT G AT & R H1E
T REIMEER R EET A2 B
HEARHAEERIAALE

- AHMBEEEMARE  AEER
SIFREALELEE  KEERE
ENREBERE %

- BEEREEEMEE: GUEE
BB A B[R] — B 5 14 68 L A
NEF AR STHER

— R ERRERE X

- TRANERHER - G
BRI ERHAERER
ERBEEEFEFENR
FEFL IR A B Al AU Bl 60 &
— R REFBREE
BERAHRAEEMSE
AHMBAG  HEER
BEMRRBERE -

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investment in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred income tax assets
are recognised on the deductible temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised.

Additional income tax that arises from the distribution of
dividends is recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(r)

Translation of foreign currencies

(i

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in thousands of
units of Hong Kong Dollars (HK$"000), which is the
Bank's functional currency and the Group's presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into functional currency at the exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
into Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that
are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
measured.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments
are included in gains less losses from trading securities
or financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss. All other exchange differences relating to
monetary items are presented as gains less losses from
dealing in foreign currencies in the income statement.
Differences arising on the translation of fair value through
other comprehensive income are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the investment revaluation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(r)  Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(ii)

Transactions and balances (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Statements of financial position items are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. The
resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences relating to that
foreign operation is reclassified from equity to the
income statement when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.

(s) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(i

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debtinstrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to
customers, the fair value of the guarantee is initially
recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.
The fair value of financial guarantees issued at the time
of issuance is determined by reference to fees charged
in an arm'’s length transaction for similar services when
such information is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated
by reference to interest rate differentials by comparing
the actual rates charged by lenders when the guarantee
is made available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such information can
be made. Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee to
its subsidiaries, the fair value of the guarantee is estimated
and capitalised as the cost of investment in subsidiaries
and deferred income within other liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(s) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

The deferred income is amortised in the income
statement over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised in accordance with note 2.2(s)(ii) if and when
(a) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee
will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (b) the
amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect
of that guarantee, i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event.
It is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(t)  Related parties

(a

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group's parent.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

()

Related parties (continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others)

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member)

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a)

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity)

(viii)  The entity, or any member of a group of which itis a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by that person in their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(u)

Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held
for sale if it is highly probable that its carrying amount will
be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use, and the asset (or disposal group) is available
for sale in its present condition. A disposal group is a group
of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a single
transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sales plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the above criteria
for classification as held for sale are met, regardless of whether
the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in the subsidiary
after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the
measurement of the non-current assets (and all individual
assets and liabilities in a disposal group) is brought up to
date in accordance with the accounting policies before the
classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale,
and until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain
assets as explained below) or disposal groups are recognised
at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. The principal exceptions to this measurement policy so
far as the financial statements of the Group and the Bank are
concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits, financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures) and investment properties. These
assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised
in the income statement. As long as a non-current asset is
classified as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale, the non-current asset is not
depreciated or amortised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(v) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified from
the financial information provided regularly to the Group's
management committee members for the purposes of
allocating resources to, and assessing the performance of, the
Group's various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of the
regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority

of these criteria.

(w) Government Grants

Government grants are assistance by government in the form
of transfers of resources to an entity in return for past or future
compliance with certain conditions relating to the operating
activities of the Group. They exclude those forms of government
assistance which cannot reasonably have a value placed upon
them and transactions with government which cannot be
distinguished from the normal business activities of the Group.

Government grants related to assets shall be presented in the
statement of financial position either by setting up the grant
as deferred income or by deducting the grant in arriving at
the carrying amount of the asset. Grants related to income
statement are presented as part of profit or loss and they are

deducted in reporting the related expense.

3  Critical estimates, judgements and errors

The preparation of financial statements requires that management
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities; the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of these financial statements; and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The Group has established procedures to ensure that
accounting policies are applied consistently and that the processes
for changing methodologies, determining estimates, and adopting
new accounting standards are continually evaluated and in proper

and reasonable manner.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3

Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial assets

(i)

(ii)

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Business model assessment

The business model reflects how the Group manages the assets
in order to generate cash flows; that is, whether the Group's
objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from
the assets or is to collect both the contractual cash flows and
cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable and they are held for trading purposes, the financial
assets are classified and measured at FVPL.

Factors considered by the Group in determining the business
model for a group of assets include past experience on how
the cash flows for these assets are collected, how the asset’s
performance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated.

Solely payments of principal and interest test

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and
sell, the Group assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the
“SPPI test"). In making this assessment, the Group considers
whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration
for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending
risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement.

Expected credit losses on financial assets

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Group's past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
Details of key assumptions and inputs such as significant
increase in credit risk, measurement of expected credit loss,
forward-looking information are disclosed in the credit risk
management section of note 39.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3 Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial assets

(continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
majority of the Group’s financial instruments reported at fair
value are based on quoted and observable market prices or on
internally developed models that are based on independently
sourced or verified market parameters. The fair value of financial
instruments without an observable market price in a liquid
market may be determined using valuation models. The choice
of model requires significant judgement for complex products.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group
compares valuations derived from models with quoted prices
of similar financial instruments, and with actual values when
realised, in order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially
affected by the assumptions used and judgements made
regarding the risk characteristics of various financial instruments,
discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected
loss experience and other factors. Changes in assumptions
could materially affect these estimates and the resulting fair
values. Derived fair value estimates cannot necessarily be
substantiated by comparison to independent markets and,
in many cases, could be realised in an immediate sale of the
instruments.

Judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with
renewal options

The Group determines the lease terms as the non-cancellable
term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an
option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the
lease, if it is necessary certain not to be exercised.

Subsequent to the commencement date, the Group will need
to apply judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise the option to renew. That is, it considers
all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to
exercise the renewal. Moreover, the Group will reassess the
lease term if there is any significant event or changes that
affects its ability to exercise the option to renew.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FEWARFELZ H 4 Interestincome and interest expense
FEWA (@) Interestincome
2020 2019
BET T BETIT
HK$’ 000 HKS"000
iESH Listed securities 1,334,070 1,276,535
FEMESH Unlisted securities 402,904 634,645
TEERIT R H At & B R Balances and placements with banks and other
EFERTER financial institutions 501,356 1,309,440
B L EMIRIE Advances and other accounts 6,800,442 8,943,405
AR BEFAEEN Interest income on financial assets that are
SENEEMFBWA not at fair value through profit or loss 9,038,772 12,164,025
FELXH (b) Interest expense
2020 2019
BET T BETIT
HK$’ 000 HKS"000
ZE - RITEEMSBEER Deposits from customers, banks and
Tk Emb other financial institutions and others 3,495,667 5,150,543
BETTHRE Certificates of deposit issued 13,323 96,764
EEITERES Debt securities issued 59,195 153,701
BETEKER Loan capital issued 256,137 389,527
HEBE Lease liabilities 28,265 30,719
LA EEET AEEN Interest expense on financial liabilities that are
TREBEMNF BT not at fair value through profit or loss 3,852,587 5,821,254
—somEn
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B FSERAR 5 Notes to the Financial Statements

5 FEARASWA 5 Net fee and commission income
2020 2019
BET T BEET T
HK$' 000 HKS' 000
ERMASWA Fee and commission income:
EL e kA Bills commission 69,097 72,972
SRITHRTS Banking services 135,425 128,354
EAREBKRA Card-related income 28,872 36,398
BB EARTIS Debt capital markets 265,267 205,792
IR Insurance 409,820 585,153
RENEBEIREER Investment and structured investment products 256,746 161,192
ER - -BILREER Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 228,523 235,047
Efh Others 7,275 485
1,401,025 1,515,893
E2RNMEESE Fee and commission expense (139,207) (115,025)
1,261,818 1,400,868
He Of which:
EEANRASWA (NEFEAIE  Net fee and commission income (other than the
AEERAENSE) B amounts included in determining the effective
WIEE R R BER AERERD interest rate) relating to financial assets and
TREENAE liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss:
—BREAESKA — Fee and commission income 326,492 344,917
—BREMEETH - Fee and commission expense (22,122) (35,971)
304,370 308,946

096 FIFIRIT (EIFR) BIRAF
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6 FEXFWA 6 Nettrading income
2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000
BB INE Net gains from dealing in foreign currencies 118,078 552,969
BEULAAREBEGTABZANEE  Net (losses)/gains from financial assets at fair value
BEZF(BXR),/ ks through profit or loss (80,722) 10,655
HiEEEEFNE(BX) Net gains/(losses) from other dealing activities 247,113 (47,625)
RHREEEFMNEWA Net interest income on trading activities
-t ~ Listed 122,842 77,977
— L™ — Unlisted 498,249 6,977
905,560 600,953
7 FEHEX 7 Nethedging loss
2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000
DR EEYRF (BX), W Net hedging (loss)/gain on fair value hedges
— ¥R T AFEX ~ Net loss on hedging instruments (57,210) (137,321)
— BBE PR FIEE — Net gain on hedged items attributable
FUE to the hedged risk 55,897 134,829
(1,313) (2,492)
8 HEBELENFRE 8 Gain on disposal of interest in associates

HZE20200F12A31ALEFE - AEEWR
BHEBMEPENKE - HE2019F12A8
3THEFE - ANERE B 362,218,0007TH
EERBECENER  HERSRBE
9,226,0007T °

There has been no disposal of interest in associates for the year ended
31 December 2020. During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
Group disposed of its interest in an associate at a consideration of
HK$362,218,000, a gain on disposal of HK$9,226,000 was recognised.

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

097



BTSRRI R

Notes to the Financial Statements

9 H&&EWA 9  Other operating income
2020 2019
BT T BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000
g EWA Dividend income
—JEEMRE — Unlisted investments 4,330 4,630
REMERWARESE Rental income from investment properties
S A 277,0007T less direct outgoings of HK$227,000
(2019%F : 7&%295,0007T) (2019: HK$295,000) 3,069 4,432
EMIRTTARIS A Other banking service income 15,405 18,553
EHfth Others 14,001 3,479
36,805 31,094
10 &REXH 10 Operating expenses
2020 2019
BT T BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000
(@ BIRAE (@) Staff costs
e MEME TR (BsE) Salaries and other staff costs (Note) 1,948,422 2,150,006
RIRE A (F15E36) Retirement costs (note 36) 124,372 116,876
2,072,794 2,266,882
(b)y ERESH (b) Depreciation and amortisation
W R EEITE (H5E24) Depreciation — property and equipment (note 24) 113,458 101,493
HRAEEERE (M5E25) Depreciation — right-of-use assets (note 25) 291,776 297,875
R EE#HE (HiE2e) Amortisation - intangible assets (note 26) 207,597 181,354
612,831 580,722
() EHikeEXH (c)  Other operating expenses
L EYSE R Property and equipment expenses
(TEEFE) (excluding depreciation) 415,801 342,471
Z A B & Auditor's remuneration 8,804 8,971
BEE Advertising 82,727 90,247
BAE - BRI R EA® Communication, printing and stationery 146,809 125,544
BTEEEE Electronic data processing 154,235 115,372
FEREREEER Legal and professional fees 65,822 83,352
EHAth Others 101,975 82,801
976,173 848,758
REZHAKE Total operating expenses 3,661,798 3,696,362
MisE - Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group received an amount
of HK$58,137,000 (2019: Nil) from the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region under the Employment Support Scheme and such
government subsidy was deducted from the staff cost.

HE2020F 12 A3 BIEFE - XEBIRERH
¥ a8 B BB FRITHRERFHFIEAEE
58,137,0007T (20194 : &) » ZBUNHBERE
TRCAAR IR o

098] HIFIRAT (EIFR) BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



BTSRRI R

11

EEMs

RIBEEBCRTHEN ) (F622F) £38318 K&
NE[BBEEEFZER EEMBENE

Notes to the Financial Statements

11 Directors’ remuneration

The Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 383 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and the Companies

=S4 o (N (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation is
set out as below:

2020 2019
BETT BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS"000
EE0kn Directors’ fees 4,813 4355
e EMEREDM = (W) Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind (Note) 20,936 25,541
FETEAL Discretionary bonuses 14,688 18,737
IRIRETEIHE R Retirement scheme contributions 1,861 1,895
42,298 50,528

MI5E Note:

BN BEEER R RE o

Benefits in kind mainly include housing allowance and insurance premium.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Expected credit losses on financial assets

assets

Expected credit losses (“ECL") charged/(reversed) on financial

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2020
F1RER 2R FEIRER 4 zE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEFRT BETrx BT BYETx
HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$’' 000
FEIRTT » PRIBITRE A Balances with banks, central banks and
ERBBENET other financial institutions (925) - - (925)
FEIRTT ~ PRIBTTR Placements with and advances to banks,
E b & B M 17 30 central banks and other financial
&N institutions (303) - - (303)
ERPERRBR Loans and advances to customers (172,720) (1,172,053) 3,825,043 2,480,270
EMBRIA Other accounts (697) - (35,373) (36,070)
AR R EBEE AHA Financial assets at fair value through other
2EBENEREE comprehensive income (19,249) - 42,102 22,853
B FORHE RER Loan commitments and guarantees
(BiEEAE (included in contingent liabilities and
RoEHE) commitments) 55,098 892 - 55,990
(138,796) (1,171,161) 3,831,772 2,521,815
g Bl < %8 Recoveries (165,159)
2,356,656
2019
FE1PEER F2MREER FIMEER 4R=E
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT BET
HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS"000 HKS"000
EIRTT ~ PRIBITREA Balances with banks, central banks and
TRIEENGT other financial institutions (19,037) - - (19,037)
FEIRTT ~ PRIBTTR Placements with and advances to banks,
Efh & BB A7 30 central banks and other financial
RER institutions 4,446 - - 4,446
BEERNEBR Loans and advances to customers 130,322 121,567 1,061,904 1,313,793
HEMBRIA Other accounts 325 - - 325
AR R EBEE AHAM Financial assets at fair value through other
2EBENEREE comprehensive income 33,410 - (76,907) (43,497)
B FORHE RFER Loan commitments and guarantees
(BiEEAE (included in contingent liabilities and
R AE) commitments) 30,512 - - 30,512
179,978 121,567 984,997 1,286,542
Uy [B] < %8 Recoveries (70,510)
1,216,032
RIZER1T (BIFR) BIRA T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13 Income taxin the consolidated income statement

(@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement

2020 2019
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$' 000
EABIE - BERNER Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax
FRAER Provision for the year 30,129 505,227
BEFERBERS (D), #iE (Oven)/under-provision in respect of prior years (23,644) 6,833
6,485 512,060
RERIE - FIMEIE Current tax - Overseas
FNEH Provision for the year 67,921 50,013
BT EHIB D Over-provision in respect of prior years (23,877) (1,940)
44,044 48,073
EERE Deferred tax
s EERA /(520) (Ff3E30)  Origination/(reversal) of temporary differences (note 30) 99,742 (36,459)
y
150,271 523,674

2020 F EE BN GHTIERAFE A7 ER
R MR 16.5% (20194F 1 16.5%) 5T & °
FRAERARI for overseas branches and subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate

BN TT M B R RMTHIAR
FE B IR TR R AR A

|

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2020 is calculated at 16.5%
(2019: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation

current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

BMESHESHEANIRERARRAEFR TN (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at
¥ERE applicable tax rates
2020 2019
BET T BB T
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
B A& A Profit before tax 1,306,088 3,333,975
ZRAE BRI E AR SRR Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at the rates
FERAIRFINAETIE applicable to profits in the countries concerned 270,026 580,332
AR HOTHIET S Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 51,355 73,258
FERBWANFETE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (51,000) (46,483)
IR EAREH Tax effect of distribution payment of
ZRNREATE AT1 Capital Securities (72,581) (87,533)
BEFEHIRER (), /iR (Over)/under-provision in prior years (47,521) 4,893
Hith Others (8) (793)
ERHEXH Actual tax expense 150,271 523,674

—EoZEF 00
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14 Hft2EKE 14 Other comprehensive income
R H M 2 E U s B AERK B D TR IE R 2 Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive
income
2020 2019
RABE  BEXE RBEEFE  REEE WEL BREERE
Before tax Tax  Net-of-tax Before tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expense amount amount expense amount

BRI ARt BMTR  BRTT BBt BBt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

BEGINHBRFR Exchange differences on translation of financial
PBBENELEZE statements of foreign operations 98,906 - 98,906 (32,073) - (32,073)
PYNTEEEPN:S Financial assets at fair value through
2EYNERNSREE other comprehensive income
- E%ES - debt securities
- DA BER AR - net movements in fair value reserve of
PEUENEREE financial assets at fair value through
AhEEREFEY other comprehensive income 261,873 (42,036) 219,837 765,570 (126372) 639,198
- HEERE - impairment loss 22,853 - 22,853 (75,490) - (75,490)
NEERHEE Property revaluation reserve
-MEEGRETE - net movement in property revaluation reserve 58,686 - 58,686 - 10 10
U R BEE AR Financial assets at fair value through
PRUENEREE other comprehensive income
- ERTA —equity instruments
- AR BES AR - net movements in fair value reserve of
PEMENEREE financial assets at fair value through
R BEREFEEY other comprehensive income 1,686 (278) 1,408 12,551 (2,071) 10480
Htt2E%E Other comprehensive income 444,004 (42,314) 401,690 670,558 (128433) 542,125
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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15

Segment reporting

Segment information is prepared consistently with reportable
segments. Information is regularly reported to the chief operating
decision-maker, including management committee members, to
allocate resources to the segments and to assess their performance.
The Group has identified the following four main reportable
segments:

The Group operates a wholesale banking business in Hong Kong
and at overseas branches. Wholesale banking mainly comprises
corporate lending and syndicated loans, trade financing deposit
account services and cash management. Overseas branches include
the branches operated overseas and their management office unit in
Hong Kong.

Personal and business banking mainly comprises deposit account
services, residential mortgages, other consumer lending, credit card
services, and Small and Medium Enterprises ("SMEs") banking business,
wealth management services and private banking.

Treasury and markets covers the provision of foreign exchange
services, money market activities, the management of investment
securities and central cash management.

Others mainly comprises unallocated revenue and expenses,
corporate expenses and China banking which mainly includes a
subsidiary bank in China.

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating
income reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the
business segments based on the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism. Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred
by the respective business segments and the apportionment of
overheads on a reasonable basis to the business segments. Rental
charges at the market rate for the use of bank premises are reflected
as inter-segment income for the ‘Others’ segment and inter-segment
expenses for the respective business segments.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has revised
its segment allocation and certain cost allocation methods among
different operating units and unallocated unit in preparing the
information reported to the Group's senior executive management
for the purposes of performance assessment. Corresponding amounts
have been provided on a basis consistent with the revised segment
information.

—E-BEH
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15 Segment reporting (continued)

(@) A2 EB (a) Reportable segments
2020
BAR
ERRT HER
DREH Personal BRm%
Wholesale  and business Treasury Hit &a
banking banking  and markets Others  Consolidated
BETT BT BETT BRI BETT
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
FHEBA Net interest income 2,963,302 1,548,415 348,445 326,023 5,186,185
EEERA /(BX) Other operating income/(expenses) 886,646 883,480 917,038 (484,294) 2,202,870
HENDR BEFALL Net (loss)/gain on disposal of financial
PEMENEREET assets at fair value through other
(B%)/ Wz comprehensive income 21,569 - (66,103) 11,106 (33,428)
WA Operating income 3,871,517 2,431,895 1,199,380 (147,165) 7,355,627
mETH Operating expenses (421,591) (964,099) (198,349) (2,077,759) (3,661,798)
DEEZEE (H),/ WA Inter-segment (expenses)/income (11,053) (119,553) (16,659) 147,265 -
NRHEERR 2 LE Operating profit/(loss)
wHl/(B%) before impairment 3,438,873 1,348,243 984,372 (2,077,659) 3,693,829
SHEERHEERE Expected credit losses on financial assets (2,248,838) (73,874) (26,962) (6,982) (2,356,656)
HwEERERLED Impairment losses reversed on other assets - - - 4,176 4,176
BERR/(B%) Operating profit/(loss) 1,190,035 1,274,369 957,410 (2,080,465) 1,341,349
HEME R EE Net loss on disposal of property and
LEMEEFBX equipment and intangible assets - (711) (16) (234) (961)
REMEEREL Revaluation loss on investment properties - - - (34,300) (34,300)
BianER /(B%) Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,190,035 1,273,658 957,394 (2,114,999) 1,306,088
gy Income tax (150,271)
AEERR Profit for the year 1,155,817
HttpHEE Other segment items:
FTEREH Depreciation and amortisation 31,376 22,153 2,609 556,693 612,831
PHEE Segment assets 149,287,611 70,215,429 188,380,101 (14,984,453) 392,898,688
PHEE Segment liabilities 174,208,724 163,365,046 24,777,321 (17,020,197) 345,330,894
AEEEENEREX Capital expenditure incurred during the year 12,603 150,067 15,855 206,982 385,507
RERIT (B BRAE
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15 Segment reporting (continued)

2| (&) (a) Reportable segments (continued)
2019% (Ei)
2019 (Restated)
EAR
AR HER
INSIES S Personal RHM%
Wholesale  and business Treasury At e
banking banking and markets Others  Consolidated
BT BETT BRI BT BETT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS" 000 HKS'000 HKS" 000
ERB WA Net interest income 3,604,863 1,714,081 555,168 468,659 6,342,771
EEERA /(1BX) Other operating income/(expenses) 897,242 979,780 670,163 (516,762) 2,030,423
HENDABEAEMEE  Net (loss)/gain on disposal of financial assets

WEMERERET (BX),/  atfairvalue through other comprehensive

Wiz income ) - (34,794) 12,858 (21,940)
KEWA Operating income 4,502,101 2,693,861 1,190,537 (35,245) 8,351,254
mETH Operating expenses (399,227) (895,003) (169,586) (2,232,546) (3,696,362)
DEE2EE (), |A  Inter-segment (expenses)/income (20,188) (144,639) (21,994) 186,821 -
NRABEEE 2 L8 Operating profit/(loss)

&R/ (B%) before impairment 4,082,686 1,654,219 998957 (2,080,970) 4654892
PREEEHEEREL Expected credit losses on financial assets (1,195,548) (56,454) 67411 (31441) (1216,032)
HiWEERERK Impairment losses on other assets - - - 51.711) (51711)
"eRR/(B%) Operating profit/(loss) 2,887,138 1,597,765 1,066,368 (2,164,122) 3,387,149
HEMEREE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment

LEREEFRE and intangible assets (19) (458) - (2,310) (2,787)
REMEEREL Revaluation loss on investment properties - - - (1,459) (1459)
R E s Share of profit of associates - - - 841 841
HERE P Gain on disposal of interest in associates - - - 9,26 9,226
BEEHHEBERER Loss on partial redemption of loan capital - - - (58,995) (58,995)
BanaR /(B%) Profit/(loss) before taxation 2,887,119 1,597,307 1,066,368 (2216819) 3333975
gy Income tax (523,674)
REEER Profit for the year 2,810,301
HttAHHEE Other segment items:

WEREE Depreciation and amortisation 30,460 20,510 1478 528274 580,722
PHEE Segment assets 135,990,322 62,150,272 176976416 (13895508) 361,221,502
FHEE Segment liabilities 141,279,263 167,174,705 16,103,728 (9,786,368) 314,771,328
AEEELNEREX Capital expenditure incurred during the year 21,769 52459 5817 142,639 222,684

—ETFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15 Segment reporting (continued)

(b) Geographical information

The geographical information analysis is based on the location of the

principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank itself,

of the location of the branches responsible for reporting the results or

booking the assets and liabilities.

2020
Banas -1 9N SEEE
(BX) (XH) RAEE
Profit/(Loss) HeE Operating  Contingent
before BEE Total income/ liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses)  commitments
BETR BETT BET R BETT BETR
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
BE Hong Kong 1,746,615 378,296,661 331,157,516 6,755,712 92,198,530
HE i Mainland China (3,513) 11,342,549 9,860,818 167,346 1,264,343
e United States 102,053 13,972,966 13,874,622 236,321 2,022,635
Gyl Singapore (595,312) 14,155,015 14,697,014 132,492 22,341,620
At Others 56,244 4,755,024 4,701,906 74,446 317,071
PEEEE Inter-segment items 1 (29,623,527)  (28,960,982) (10,690) -
1,306,088 392,898,688 345,330,894 7355627 118,144,199

2019
BAnES,/ A/ YBAaE
(%) (i) &S
Profit/(Loss) BRE Operating Contingent
before BEE Total income/ liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses)  commitments
BETT BT BETT BT BT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS"000 HKS'000
BB Hong Kong 3213613 343,007,576 296,942,701 7,645,619 80,208,797
BRI Mainland China (63,271) 10,947,855 9,558,607 171,999 971,421
e United States 164,017 15,820,276 15,609,316 230,402 1,795,241
s Singapore (16,516) 14,365,643 14,384,483 236,822 21,846,811
Hith Others 36,155 2,407,534 2371791 67,035 211,249
HEEEE Inter-segment items (23) (25327,382) (24,095,570) (623) -
3,333975 361,221,502 314,771,328 8,351,254 105,033,519

106] PERIT (ER) BRAT
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16 MERERT  PRE|EITREMESH 16 Cash and balances with banks, central banks and other
HENER financial institutions
2020 2019
BETT BT T
HKS$' 000 HKS$'000
He Cash in hand 212,198 472,127
R RIBITHET Balances with central banks 1,460,897 8,090,649
TERITI & 1T Balances with banks 30,370,387 15,827,346
EHEHMEMEENET Balances with other financial institutions 743,085 1,619,018
32,786,567 26,009,140
TEEMEERAEE — F 1R Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 (2,651) (3,576)
32,783,916 26,005,564
B ZE2020F12 A31 BBEEEP RIRITEE Included in the balances with central banks are balances subject to
BEE IR Bl A 82 582 B 604,998,000 7T (2019 regulatory restrictions, amounting to HK$604,998,000 at 31 December
& : E¥436,310,0007T) ° 2020 (2019: HK$436,310,000).
17 ERT FRE|ITREGCESHBEEN 17 Placements with and advances to banks, central banks
FREER and other financial institutions
2020 2019
BT T BT T
HK$' 000 HKS" 000
EIRITHFR Placements with banks 28,434,834 54,322,011
TERTTHIZA SR Advances to banks 545,965 158,158
28,980,799 54,480,169
TEHAE BB ERE — F1RE Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 (10,969) (11,272)
28,969,830 54,468,897
RHA - Maturing:
—1EAA — within 1 month 28,466,136 48,321,816
—1EAZE1FR — between 1 month and 1 year 503,694 6,147,081
28,969,830 54,468,897
—somEn
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18 UAAEBEEFAEZNESRMEE 18 Financial assets/(liabilities) at fair value through profit
(BfE) orloss
(@ UAREBETFABRHNEMEE (a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
2020 2019
BT BETT
HK$'000 HKS$" 000
{5 RE 75 Debt securities 2,351,288 1,908,370
Bl % Treasury bills 297,788 -
2,649,076 1,908,370
BTHEBWNT : Issued by:
T T4 Sovereigns 1,314,180 341,717
RIT R EA S BHAE Banks and other financial institutions 754,442 690,114
% Corporate entities 538,656 824,619
REHEE Public entities 41,798 51,920
2,649,076 1,908,370
£m Listed 2,341,585 1,907,604
JFEE™ Unlisted 307,491 766
2,649,076 1,908,370
(b) UAABEITAEZNESRERE (b) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
2020 2019
BT T BETIT
HK$'000 HKS$" 000
BISEEER Short sales of debt securities 290,185 146,500
19 £fTE€R@TE 19 Derivative financial instruments
FETETEERLEENMTETERIES The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and sales to customers as
EREEERENEERE LR —EEE risk management products is an integral part of the Group'’s business
=i o EABEHEEEIENEN—IE & activities. These instruments are also used to manage the Group's own
LT Bt & FAESENER AN FAENT exposure to market risk as part of its asset and liability management
ERE - ANEERMANTESTSE T E AT process. The principal derivative instruments used by the Group
RERBENAS Y B AN SH0T are interest and foreign exchange rate-related contracts, which are
HTH - AEFEHeRIERNEENITEL primarily OTC derivatives. The Group also participates in exchange-
BAH REBKZ AFAREPHNEKMIE traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivative positions have
Y EERAMEBETETAEESE - te been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
HEMmE  STETEYESEARIEE T and other trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are
VRS o classified as either held for trading or held for hedging.
TEIRIT (EE) BRAA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(@) Notional amounts of derivatives
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these investments indicate the volume of outstanding
transactions and do not represent amounts at risk.

The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each
significant type of derivative entered into by the Group:

2020 2019
2t (B Hit (B
HIFEE) FIEEE)
REHER Others BYEEE Others
Held for  (including held k) Heldfor  (including held k)
hedging for trading) Total hedging for trading) Total
BETT BETT BETT BT BETT BT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
EZfTETH Currency derivatives
BRRS Forwards - 60,610,924 60,610,924 - 84,167,658 84,167,658
BHRS Swaps - 728,792,077 728,792,077 - 696,539,371 696,539,371
B Options purchased - 26,329,946 26,329,946 - 34,547,603 34,547,603
efuiil Options written - 29,158,079 29,158,079 - 34,563,315 34,563,315
F=fTEIA Interest rate derivatives
RERHERS  Forwards/Futures - 5,488,630 5,488,630 - 3,858,214 3,858,214
BHR 5 Swaps - 819,149,400 819,149,400 3,230,287 687,402,549 690,632,836
B Az Options purchased - 3,019,001 3,019,001 - - -
SR Options written - 3,019,001 3,019,001 - - -
- 1675567,058  1,675,567,058 3230287 1541079210 1544,309497

RHEEAERANSRTANSEERS -
HHITEE MR S AR FE RGBT
MBS U RAERERSBTEMRE
MR -

Trading includes the Group’s proprietary positions in financial
instruments, positions which arise from the execution of trade orders
from customers and market making, and positions taken in order to
hedge other elements of the trading book.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

19 $TEEMTE(E) 19 Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(b) FTETAMNAAEBEREERBMEZE (b)  Fair value and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivatives
2020 2019
FER EE Rk
AREE AREE InAESEE RArfEE ~RfEE hniEszE
BE BfE Creditrisk- EE BfE  Credit risk-
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
BT T BET T BET T BT IT BT I T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’' 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$'000 HKS$' 000
[ERSTET A Currency derivatives 10,520,010 11,463,378 9,873,251 5,271,339 5,365,547 6,333,303
FRLTETA Interest rate derivatives 3,858,591 3,696,905 733,781 1,012,269 997,609 200,143
14,378,601 15,160,283 10,607,032 6,283,608 6,363,156 6,533,446
ZER IS ERITRBGRTE (BAX) The credit risk-weighted amount is the amount which has been
HANABEARATEHESR jﬁHx;‘ngA;Z% calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules on capital
‘gjiﬁ’jﬁﬁﬁﬂjﬁ;ﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁm1 SUTRE o AR adequacy, and depends on the status of the counterparty and the
HEX « FMEMEMISTETES ,/j HEE maturity characteristics. The risk weights used range from 0% to
,ugjjm HEEH R INER0%E 150% 5% 150% as at 31 December 2020 (31 December 2019: 0% to 150%) for
(2019412 8318 : 0%ZE150%) ° $T4E 4 exchange rate, interest rate and other derivatives contracts. Both of
Iﬂﬁ’j@ﬁ EBEMEZERRINESTEY 7,\%% the fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivative financial
C RE BRI EIE A E T A instruments are shown on a gross basis and do not take into account
the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements.
(0 EEAHTIANISTEIENAAEE (c) Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments
AT EAREEFESHRENTET EivE The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives held for
mIERIEISH AR BERE hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group:
2020 2019
AREEEE QAEEEE AArEBEEE AHKEBEEE
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BETT BET T BETIT BT
HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS$ 000
FZEE 4 Interest rate contracts
— AR EEE — Fair value hedge - - 16,280 18,475
AAhBEMPIEEERERES TEER Fair value hedges principally consist of interest rate swaps that are
REENBBENARBERMSMEES) M used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate
HIRE LAY R R R H o assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.
FRSERTT (EIRR) BRRA R
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19 fTEE€mMTIA (&) 19 Derivative financial instruments (continued)
(d PTETENERTER (d) Remaining life of derivatives
TREHAE @*ETJ%HF%@J, BRI (IR 4 The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of
SRR TEEREAE) SloITAETIA derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping, based on the
BRI remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period:
2020
BRTFHNEREHE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FUERESF
B 1EHUT  Over1yearto 5N E
Total 1 year or less 5years Over 5 years
BETT BT BT T BET T
HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$’ 000
ERHTETHE Currency derivatives 844,891,026 793,757,737 49,789,135 1,344,154
MELTET A Interest rate derivatives 830,676,032 493,134,131 308,706,986 28,834,915
1,675,567,058 1,286,891,868 358,496,121 30,179,069
2019
BT FHNEESE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1A EZB5F
FEEE] TFATN  Over 1 year to SFEE
Total 1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
BT BT BT AT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HKS$' 000
ERHTETH Currency derivatives 849,818,447 814,521,315 35,218,927 78,205
METETE Interest rate derivatives 694,491,050 477,501,287 202,708,717 14,281,046
1,544,309,497 1,292,022,602 237,927,644 14,359,251
20 BEFERRBARRHAMRE 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

(a)

FEFERRBRRAMRBERBAREERA

(a)

expected credit losses

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less

2020 2019

BET T BT

HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000

EFEREBFREEE Gross loans and advances to customers 220,096,434 189,377,329

— JEHE BB AR - Expected credit losses allowances (2,440,456) (3,596,987)

217,655,978 185,780,342

E A ARIE Other accounts 9,385,838 7,831,244
— BEEEEAER - Expected credit losses allowances

— E1RER - Stage | (783) (1,480)

— SE3RER - Stage 3 (251,075) (37,880)

(251,858) (39,360)

9,133,980 7,791,884

226,789,958 193,572,226

—E-2EH
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A MREBEITRETHN M RRIER SR
EER([2ER]) MRANDEREEE

(b)

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”).

H oo
2020 2019
EFERR BEERF EPERR REZP
BHEH ERRBH BRAE ERRBK
Gross loans  Impaired loans Gross loans Impaired loans
and advances and advances and advances and advances
to customers to customers to customers to customers
BETT BT T BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEem Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER - Property development 11,268,407 - 2,892,578 -
- MERE ~ Property investment 13,460,635 272,556 17,394,845 1,014,756
- TRER - Financial concerns 12,698,994 - 16,997,699 -
- IREERL - Stockbrokers 4,044,282 - 1,929,344 -
- HBERTEX - Wholesale and retail trade 9,618,761 197,481 9,427,728 181,098
- BUER - Manufacturing 9,762,067 35,794 9,940,067 31,137
—EHREGER - Transport and transport equipment 3,326,439 - 1,379,288 -
—REED ~ Recreational activities 1,891,488 - 2,858,389 -
- BiEHR - Information technology 6,759,381 - 6,678,785 -
- Hfb - Others 12,454,426 373,936 7,154,646 578,791
EA Individuals
-BE[EEEHEFEI- - Loansfor the purchase of flats under
[LAEEB2EEE the Home Ownership Scheme,
HERBEELR Private Sector Participation Scheme and
HEMEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 25,360 175 27410 304
- BEEMEEMEMET - Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties 21,168,747 24,858 17,848,823 7,729
- GRREX - Credit card advances 434,591 3,207 452,680 2,837
—Hfb - Others 16,152,868 10,903 14,725,757 11,093
EEBFRNERR Gross loans and advances for
LT use in Hong Kong 123,066,446 918,910 109,708,039 1,827,745
EHRE Trade finance 5,441,544 32,771 5,442,284 37343
BB LIME R Gross loans and advances for
ERRBREE use outside Hong Kong 91,588,444 2,679,495 74,227,006 405,677
EFENRERAH Gross loans and advances to customers 220,096,434 3,631,176 189,377,329 2,070,765

112| IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
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20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

(c) Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances for

¥R loans and advances to customers
2020
F1l& EPLEES 3R Lk
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
REAE EMEE REAE REFE RELE BEGE RELE BERE
Gross  BXEE Gross — BAEfE Gross  BXEf Gross  BXEf
carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETn  EBTn  E%Tr  BETR BT E%Tr  B¥Tn B%TR
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
202051818 At 1 January 2020 175,081,473 761,692 12,025,091 1,749,793 2,270,765 1,085,502 189,377,329 3,596,987
KERZBNEE Movements with income
statement impact
ErR Transfer.
-BAZIKR - Transfer to Stage 1 7,861,124 32,347 (7,859,868) (31,091) (1,256) (1,256) - -
~BA\FIR - Transfer to Stage 2 (13,556,823)  (155896) 14129235 237,231  (572412)  (81,335) - -
-BAFIEE - Transfer to Stage 3 (130,433) (269) (5888,687) (1,528,712) 6,019,120 1,528,981 - -
BEERELZBSERE  Netremeasurement of ECL
BEREBENE  allowances arising from
FHE transfer between stage - (21,871) - 371,116 - 448,163 - 797,408
SREERE/ Net financial assets originated/
(R FBAUET) F8  (derecognised or repaid) 36,714,293 392,261 (1,910,147)  (196,633)  (636,242)  (328,544) 34,167,904  (132,916)
BR2HMERZEEE) Changes in risk parameters and
model inputs - (419,292) - (23,964) - 2,259,034 - 1815778
BHREBLXMAEE  Unwinding of discount on loan
impairment losses - - - - - (188,002) - (188,002)
e Amounts written-off - - - - (3,448,799) (3,448,799) (3,448,799)  (3,448,799)
20206128310 At 31 December 2020 205,969,634 588,972 10,495,624 577,740 3,631,176 1,273,744 220,096,434 2,440,456
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(c) Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances for

S ER (22 loans and advances to customers (continued)
2019
F1BE FRE 3B @
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
REgE BREE REeE BEEE  BESE  BHEE  RELZE  BERE
Goss  1BR%ER Gross  BREfE Goss — BREE Gross  BRER
carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETT AT BETr  B%TR A%t B%Tn B¥Tr A%t
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS"000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
0191718 At 1 January 2019 184,853,695 631,370 15,250,049 1,628,226 1,716,138 399302 201,819,882 2,658,898
YaxZagnye Movements with income
statement impact
ErR Transfer.
—~EAF1BE - Transfer to Stage 1 4271544 1899  (4271517) (18,969) 27) 27) - -
~BA\FIR - Transfer to Stage 2 (12958,957) (90,799) 12959477 90,980 (520) (181) - -
-BAERR - Transfer to Stage 3 (265,526) (936)  (1977967)  (756476) 2243493 757412 - -
BEERELZBSERE  Netremeasurement of ECL
BEREBENE  allowances arising from
FHE transfer between stage - (14,989) - 258,139 - 142,250 - 385,400
SREERE/ Net financial assets originated/
(BRIETERAET) FH®  (derecognised or repaid) (819,283) 200086 (9,934951) 3370 (1,359,013) (124206)  (12,113,247) 79,250
BR2EAEREIEEE  Changes in risk parameters and
model inputs - 17,964 - 544523 - 286,056 - 849,143
BHREBKXMAEE  Unwinding of discount on loan
impairment losses - - - - - (46,398) - (46,398)
g Amounts written-off - - - - (329,306) (329,306) (329,306) (329,306)
2019F12A31H At 31 December 2019 175,081,473 761,692 12,025,091 1,749,793 2,270,765 1085502 189,377,329 3,596,987
FRISIRT (BIRR) BIR DA

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20 EFERREBRREMIRE (&) 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

(d REEZEFERRBR (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
2020 2019
BT T BT T
HK$’' 000 HKS$' 000
BEREFERRIR LB Gross impaired loans and advances to customers 3,631,176 2,270,765
TEEME BB EE — 3R Expected credit losses allowances - Stage 3 (1,273,744) (1,085,502)
2,357,432 1,185,263

BEERMBREEEEFLEIR  Gross impaired loans and advances as a % of total

MBFBERE DX loans and advances to customers 1.65% 1.20%

KRERFERMBRNTEHREEIE R LER
FHMEEET BRI M A IR EE R
2,799,388,0007T (20194 : 7B #1,296,240,000
TL) c MR AREIERREAEREAEME
LEEE TR ASENRE -

MEHENHEBSRNFRE
BEFERMBRBEIEFRE  RiEEE
HEMEREPMRBENHEAEGRERE
FHBOBEAR - ELa FmER0FHIA
FEGRE - WARENRREEKRBEEE
BE - MEHEMEBANRENRERE
k@ M ERREMT

(e)

Collateral amounts of HK$2,799,388,000 (2019: HK$1,296,240,000) have
been taken into account in respect of the assessment of the expected
credit losses allowances. Collateral mainly comprises mortgages on
residential or commercial properties and cash placed with the Group.

(e) Netinvestmentin finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
vehicles, and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts which have the characteristics of finance
leases. These contracts usually run for an initial period of 20 years or
above, with an option of acquiring the leased asset at nominal value.
The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts and their present values at the year end

are as follows:

2020 2019
REKHE =EHE
RN ERE REHRE [miEE REHEE
Present value TFMAEE  Present value ez
of the Total of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BET T BETT BT BT
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HKS$' 000 HKS'000
1FR Within 1 year 9,153 10,950 9,471 12,050
TFLEZESF After 1 year but within 5 years 33,635 39,283 35,575 44,729
SEPE After 5 years 67,228 71,968 80,960 90,263
110,016 122,201 126,006 147,042
— BHEERAER - Expected credit losses allowances
- F1RE - Stage 1 (31) (846)
BEHEMBEE Net investment in finance leases and
ERMFERE hire purchase contracts 109,985 125,160
—E_TFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

21 UAREBEFAHMEEZEAKREZNESE 21 Financial assets at fair value through other
BE comprehensive income
2020 2019
BT T BT T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
BREES Debt securities
BHEMNFHGE — Certificates of deposit held 5,179,894 5438918
Bl &= % — Treasury bills 23,503,712 21,767,173
HEMEBES — Other debt securities 56,157,194 49,353,873
84,840,800 76,559,964
EREH Equity securities 110,068 108,336
84,950,868 76,668,300
BITHBWOT : Issued by:
T RE Sovereigns 25,390,319 23,516,040
IRIT R H M & mikiE Banks and other financial institutions 42,392,498 41,724,151
% Corporate entities 14,846,212 11,048,234
NS Public entities 2,321,839 379,875
84,950,868 76,668,300
£ Listed 49,755,786 43,990,382
LT Unlisted 35,195,082 32,677,918
84,950,868 76,668,300
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

UAREESTAHRMEZEKENSHE 21 Financial assets at fair value through other
BE (& comprehensive income (continued)
BERHEMEZAWEUAAEBETESREE Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances
NWERHSENEREERAEFSHNHER for financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income
MAEREMES - AREELEAAREERT For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts refer to
ENEBES - REEMNZ I AEMEE the fair values of the debt securities measured at FVOCI. Movements
Wz - (BREREBEEEIES - FIBKA in the gross carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive
VAR AE 18 25 R FE SR RO BB H B 25 BRI o income, except for the recognition of ECL allowances, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised
in profit and loss.
2020
F1ER F1ER F3ER ]
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RESE BHEE GEAE RBEGE RESE BEGE  RELE BEGE
Gross  BXEf Gross  BAEf Gross  BXEHE Gross  BXEf
carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BETr  B%Tr  B%Tn  B%Tn  B¥Tn  BMTxn BMTR B¥Tx
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
2020181A At 1 January 2020 76,503,924 61,963 - - 56,040 75,408 76,559,964 137,371
KEREBNTE Movements with income
statement impact
BRRER Transfer between Stages - - - - - - - -
SREERE/ Net financial assets originated/
(#\H Rk (derecognised or repaid)/
BN 38 changes in fair value 8,336,876 27,599 - - (56,040) (33,944) 8,280,836 (6,345)
ER2HMEREIEES  Changes in risk parameters and
model inputs - (46,848) - - - 76,046 - 29,198
INEEAREBEE Changes in foreign translation
bk 4 and others - - - - - (1,251) - (1,251)
2020612A31H At 31 December 2020 84,840,800 42,714 - - - 116,259 84,840,800 158,973
—somEn
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21 UAREEFAHEMEEZERENEH 21

BE(E

BRBAEMEZEWSEUAAABEFESHEE
MRESENANFERAEFAESNYIR

Notes to the Financial Statements

comprehensive income (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other

Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances
for financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

(&) income (continued)
2019
FIEE FER F3ME ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FR2 BHEE EEAE] BHLEE RESE BHREE FEAE BEEE
Gross  BRERE Gross  BEREfE Gross — BERER Gross  TBER%E(E
carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL carrying ECL
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
BT AETT  BETr  A%TR  BETr AT BBt AT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
2019%1A18 At 1 January 2019 66,758,117 28,552 - - 123489 184,309 66,881,606 212,861
baxEHNgE Movements with income
statement impact
BRRER Transfer between Stages - - - - - - - -
SREERE/ Net financial assets originated/
(# 1Rk (derecognised or repaid)/
B FR changes in fair value 9,745,807 21629 - - (67,449) (96333) 9678358 (74,704)
ER2HMERLEIEEE  Changes in risk parameters and
model inputs - 11,782 - - - (11,151) - 631
INEEAREBEE Changes in foreign translation
a and others - - - - - (1417) - (1417)
2019F12A31H At 31 December 2019 76,503,924 61,963 - - 56,040 75408 76,559,964 137371
22 BENAEARE 22 Amortised cost investments
2020 2019
BT T T
HK$’ 000 HKS"000
BEEHES Debt securities
B E 5 Treasury bills 48,494 -
— TEEMEEERER — Expected credit losses allowances
— B1PEER - Stage 1 (1) -
48,493 -
BTHBWOT : Issued by:
BT Sovereigns 48,493 _
L™ Unlisted 48,493 -
FRISIRAT (EIRR) BRR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TXHHEF20205F 12 A31 BEREF M E

Notes to the Financial Statements

23 Subsidiaries

The following list contains the particulars of the principal subsidiaries

B EENBBEREEATENTIENBAF at 31 December 2020 which materially affect the results, assets or
15 o BRIES AR - BRIFTFRMNERIH liabilities of the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless
REEAR o otherwise stated.
RTEERE  ATHEER
GRS DGR
HMAYL,/ EEHE BETREZRE  Proportionof  Proportion of
NRER Place of incorporation/  EEERES TEER Particulars of  sharesdirectly ~ shares indirectly
Name of company operation Kind of legal entity ~ Principal activities issued share capital  held by the Bank  held by the Bank
ERERERAA R AREEAR ESSEC] BELT 100% -
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Property holding HK$2
Company
PERITER (FE) BRAF PEARLANE ARERRA B AR#1,000,0000007C 100% -
([ fERITER (PE)]) ([heE])
CITIC Bank International (China) People’s Republic of China  Limited Liability Banking R\B1,000,000,000
Limited ('CBI (China)") (‘'Mainland China") Company
PERBREERAR R AREEAR (R4 7RH5,000,0007 100% -
CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Insurance broker HK$5,000,000
Company
ERARREERERAA) &R BREARA REER 7 1511,000,0007C 100% -
CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong Limited Liability Investment holding HK$511,000,000
Company
EREAMBARAA R ARRARA KBRS 7 1200,000,0007C 100% -
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Consumer financing HK$200,000,000
Company
BREARGT(REAN)BRAR &R AREEAR REARE 75,0007 100% -
The Hongkong Chinese Bank Hong Kong Limited Liability Nominee services HKS5,000
(Nominees) Limited Company
FERT(EF)ARAT R ARERAA {EE IR 75 3,000,0007C 100% -
The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Trustee services HK$3,000,000
Company
ERAREEERERAT R BREELA BERR 7 860,0000007C - 100%
CNCBI Asset Management Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Asset management HK$60,000,000
Company

—EBZJER 9
Annual Report 2020
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24 YERZE 24 Property and equipment
&
BEE#E
R&E
REYHE HAt o Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and B
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’' 000
RS GE : Cost or valuation:
720201 A1 H At 1 January 2020 229,130 666,008 1,038,240 1,933,378
il Additions - - 127,466 127,466
EXir ] Reclassification 60,000 (60,000) - -
HE Disposals - - (69,243) (69,243)
B (BX),/ A& (Deficit)/surplus on revaluation (34,300) 58,686 - 24,386
RIEEL RETINE Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation - (3,023) - (3,023)
PE 5 Exchange adjustments - - 4,350 4,350
72020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 254,830 661,671 1,100,813 2,017,314
XA SRS E Cost or valuation:
R2019%F1 818 At 1 January 2019 241,970 666,008 946,708 1,854,686
il Additions - - 107,376 107,376
des Disposals (11,381) - (19,106) (30,487)
BB Deficit on revaluation (1,459) - - (1,459)
M H SR Exchange adjustments - - 3,262 3,262
R2019F12A431H At31 December2019 ... 229130 . 666008 . 1038240 1933378
Rt E . Accumulated depreciation:
720201 A1 H At 1 January 2020 - 358,085 847,130 1,205,215
REFHE (H5E10) Charge for the year (note 10) - 15,745 97,713 113,458
JRIHEL RETINE Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation - (3,023) - (3,023)
o 65 T [0 Written back on disposals - - (68,608) (68,608)
Rk Exchange adjustments - - 3,636 3,636
720205128318 At 31 December 2020 - 370,807 879,871 1,250,678
ZEHTE - Accumulated depreciation:
20191 A1H At 1 January 2019 - 342,298 777,564 1,119,862
REFZHE (MzE10) Charge for the year (note 10) - 15,787 85,706 101,493
A H & T [0 % Written back on disposals - - (18,508) (18,508)
b H Exchange adjustments - - 2,368 2,368
201912 A31H At 31 December 2019 - 358,085 847,130 1,205,215
BREDFE : Net book value:
72020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 254,830 290,864 220,942 766,636
2019F12 31 H At 31 December 2019 229,130 307,923 191,110 728,163

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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24 WMERFRE (E)

(a) REWEAABEFE

) AAEEER
TRETREER  AEERKLEMT
HEBUARAABEAENRENE R
ECEAMBHREER)D B 13RI 2R
BEAEIDBER=BAREERER -
RABEFENERSBIBRERR
HEEANBABENAIBEREMNE
ZMHORTE ¢

|- SER-EENHERLE
B T745 R (50045 4R (A8
A -

FoR - RBEABENGABIE 2
BERA CREFAF 1R - &
TRAEXEMIEABERNHE
7 o BRAMSEBIERME - ®
AR EBEEIE -

B3R —RARBEANIEMIENEER

Notes to the Financial Statements

24 Property and equipment (continued)

(a)

Fair value measurement of investment properties

(i) Fairvalue hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the Group's
investment properties measured at the end of the reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value
Measurement’. The level into which a fair value measurement
classified is determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the input used in the valuation technique as
follows:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for
identical assets at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs,
which fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs
for which market data are not available.

Level 3 — Fair value measured using significant unobservable

FIEIERETE o inputs.
2020 2019
BET T BT T
E3M Level 3 HK$’ 000 HKS'000
REMEAABEREEMHEA Recurring fair value measurement using
BRE significant unobservable input
REWHE Investment properties
— &% — Held in Hong Kong 231,000 199,000
— BB AN R - Held outside Hong Kong 23,830 30,130
254,830 229,130
—E-TFH
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24 WMERFRE (E)

(a) REVHEAIABENE(E)

(i)

(ii)

A EEER (E)
HZE2020FFM2019F 128318 * £5
VAR 2 2 I SRS KOS BILE
3B ASE L - REEBEREENW
FHRER AN BEEBRBEEBRE
i °

2020512 A31H - 2RBBIA=E
TEHASEBNEEMEEHRE -
MEBESUAAFATSEBEARLER
HE(BEAUBRELEADF1IRIA
REBEAEIHAAEBEENEE A
BN & B ) E (18 K A% 34,300,000
7L (2019%F : EIHIBRAEME1,459,000
TL) WEFFAARE B W EmTRF -

DA EEEREIERA L EELR

E3IBRNAA EEH BREREER
BB :

Notes to the Financial Statements

24 Property and equipment (continued)

(a)

Fair value measurement of investment properties (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfer into
or out of Level 3. The Group's policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

All investment properties of the Group were revalued and
assessed by the management of the Group at 31 December
2020 with reference to the property valuation report conducted
by an independent firm of surveyors. The basis of the property
valuation was market value, which is consistent with the
definition of fair value under HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement.
The revaluation deficit of HK$34,300,000 (2019: a revaluation
deficit of HKS1,459,000) was recognised by the Group and has
been charged to the income statement.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy

The movements during the year in the balance of these Level 3
fair value measurements are as follows:

2020 2019

BT T BB T

HK$’ 000 HKS'000

W1A1E At 1 January 229,130 241,970

EFOEEEMMERRE Reclassification from other property and equipment 60,000 -

HE Disposal - (11,381)

N BERAZE Fair value adjustment (34,300) (1,459)

MW12A831H At 31 December 254,830 229,130
(i)  FE3IBREVIAEEGFEEF (i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

HEER FEATER R B EE & [F

Valuation technique Unobservable input Range

"EYE TS EE VEEEREE (TR) -15% to 15%

Investment properties

Market comparison approach

EBEBXBEBAIMRIZEWER
AABEREKAMSLEOAEE * N
SEROERMENE T REEE
RAEE  LLEUTHIMHEER 1t
MABRAEEYEE S8R BRI
& WEMFEHENREEBE/MRZE
FHROERMEBE -

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Premium (discount) on quality
of properties

The fair value of investment properties located in or outside
Hong Kong is determined by using the market comparison
approach by reference to the recent sales price of comparable
properties on a price per-square-foot basis, adjusted for a
premium or a discount specific to the quality of the Group's or
the Bank's properties compared to the recent sales. The carrying
amount of the investment properties would be changed
according the price per-square-foot.
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(b)

(c)

MERRE (&)

RENEREMYENREFEINOT

Notes to the Financial Statements

24 Property and equipment (continued)

(b)

The analysis of net book value of investment properties and
other premises is as follows:

2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$' 000
HE Leasehold
BE Held in Hong Kong
— REMEE (BBS0FREM) — Long-term leases (over 50 years unexpired) 116,862 127,479
—HHEE (0FES0FREM) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 405,002 379,444
BN @ Held outside Hong Kong
— FREITEE (W0FEZ50FKfEM) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 23,830 30,130
545,694 537,053

KEMEELENH S W ABLE ABE
3,296,0007T (20194 : /& #£4,727,0007T) °

HE2000F12A831HIEFE - REHE
WEYHEEBZ (2019F « HEBLABE
2,600,0007T) ©

AEEETHMMEZRBEFEETE
il o IMREBLEWER UK IFTITEA
BR - REER2020F 12 A31 B EM Y ZE
BRENFEFE BB 4,014,0007T (20194 : 7B
#4.722,0007C) °

BRSEHERHNYERRE
AEERAKLHENTAELREYE -
BEMENRVHEEN —RR2E3F - &
BADEREZ A ZRELD - BN BERD
BFTA 6K

AREBR A BFRHIRE RO BYENEE
HERKHARRRERSEENT

()

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$3,296,000 (2019: HK$4,727,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, no disposal gain or loss
(2019: a disposal loss of HK$2,600,000) on investment properties was
recognised to the income statement.

Some of the other premises of the Group were revalued in previous
years. The net book value of such other premises of the Group at 31
December 2020 would have been HK$4,014,000 (2019: HKS$4,722,000)
had they been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Property and equipment leased out under operating leases

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with
an option to renew the leases after that date, at which time all terms
are renegotiated.

The Group's total future minimum lease receivable under non-
cancellable operating leases for investment and subletting properties
are as follows:

2020 2019

BT BT T

HK$'000 HKS"000

1R Within 1 year 3,363 3,260
TFLAEZESF After 1 year but within 5 years 322 3,541
3,685 6,801

—E-2EH
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25 ERAEEE 25 Right-of-use assets
HERHA
HEgF Equipment W
Leased premises and others Total

BT T BET T BT T

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B Cost:
202051 B1H At 1 January 2020 975,837 1,152 976,989
Yl Additions 304,936 - 304,936
RER D Reductions (105,908) - (105,908)
b H Exchange adjustments 7,432 18 7,450
7A2020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 1,182,297 1,170 1,183,467
PR Cost:
7201941 A1 8 At 1 January 2019 937,093 37 937,130
il Additions 40,029 1,093 41,122
Rk Exchange adjustments (1,285) 22 (1,263)
201912 A31H At 31 December 2019 975,837 1,152 976,989
Rt E : Accumulated depreciation:
7202041 A1 8 At 1 January 2020 297,168 314 297,482
REEHE (H5E10) Charge for the year (note 10) 291,148 628 291,776
AERR A Reductions (105,908) - (105,908)
PE 5% Exchange adjustments 3,451 13 3,464
72020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 485,859 955 486,814
2EinE - Accumulated depreciation:
201951 H1H At 1 January 2019 - - -
REEFEHE (KH5E10) Charge for the year (note 10) 297,563 312 297,875
P H B Exchange adjustments (395) 2 (393)
201912 A31H At 31 December 2019 297,168 314 297,482
BREFE : Net book value:
7A2020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 696,438 215 696,653
2019512 A31H At 31 December 2019 678,669 838 679,507

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BREE 26 Intangible assets
E -G
Software
BET T
HK$’' 000
B Cost:
M2020F1 A18 At 1 January 2020 1,380,991
2 Additions 258,041
e Disposals (5,215)
Rk Exchange adjustments 2,403
72020%F12H31H At 31 December 2020 1,636,220
PR Cost:
201951 H1H At 1 January 2019 1,270,593
#hn Additions 115,308
HE Disposals (100)
PE 5 FH % Exchange adjustments (4,810)
MR2019412 A31H At 31 December 2019 1,380,991
Rty - Accumulated amortisation:
7202041 518 At 1 January 2020 796,182
NEFEE (MHFE10) Charge for the year (note 10) 207,597
e Disposals (4,863)
PE 5% Exchange adjustments 2,203
720205124318 At 31 December 2020 1,001,119
R Accumulated amortisation:
7201941 A1 8 At 1 January 2019 618,383
NEFHHE (H3E0) Charge for the year (note 10) 181,354
HE Disposals (100)
FE 5 5% Exchange adjustments (3/455)
201912 A31H At 31 December 2019 796,182
BREFE Net book value:
72020%12H31H At 31 December 2020 635,101
2019412 A31H At 31 December 2019 584,809
—E-TFH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

27 Deposits from customers

2020 2019
BET T BT IT
HK$’ 000 HKS' 000
EHA R RERPIFR Demand deposits and current deposits 39,341,433 24,280,861
REFR Savings deposits 61,272,117 52,480,417
FER - BVEA RS R ANTE R Time, call and notice deposits 209,263,466 200,111,402
309,877,016 276,872,680

28 BEBITEXRR 28 Certificates of deposit issued
2020 2019
BT T BT
HK$’ 000 HKS" 000
RS ANGTE At amortised cost - 3,112,919

29 EBRITEKES 29 Debt securities issued

2020 2019
BT T BT T
HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000
birg: 3N At amortised cost - 3,346,067

BEESR20177FHAITET  EBFERES
FERRAL4%  WEF2020FFAEE] -

the year ended 31 December 2020.

The debt securities was issued by the Bank in 2017 and bore a coupon
interest rate at 4.4% per annum. The debt securities matured during

30 LA ERFARMETER 30 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial

(@) HBRRRAROERHBIRS :

position

(@) Current taxation in the statement of financial position

represents:

2020 2019
BET T BT
HK$’ 000 HKS' 000
BEFEBH Hong Kong Profits Tax (42,982) 698,549
BHNTRIE Overseas Taxation 7,189 446
(35,793) 698,995

Hr Of which:
a] Uy Bl 7 18 Tax recoverable (55,449) (6,842)
ARHEARIA Current taxation 19,656 705,837
(35,793) 698,995

126] hIER1T (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(b)

REMBRRRAROAER (&)

CRANELHAEERAE
ERFBARRKRERHELEHIE (BE),/
BENAERAFEARNEBNT

Notes to the Financial Statements

30 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the

statement of financial position and the movements during the year

are as follows:

DRAEESA
2 ERED
SHEEN
REERER
FEEKE eV EftEE
BBEBNE HEEE Impairment
Depreciation Impairment ~ ¥I¥EfH#E  allowancesand
allowances in allowances Revaluation revaluation
excess of related forloans  adjustments  adjustments for HEgx Heh |
depreciation  andadvances  for properties Fvodl Tax losses Others Total
BT BRI BRI BT BRI BT BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHERE Deferred tax arising from:
#2020E1 A1A At 1 January 2020 107,026 (454,177) 1,965 43,755 - (11,594) (313,025)
BARBEZAME/  Charged/(credited) to income
(BI%) (H3E13) statement (note 13) 10,350 224,631 (1,061) - (136,306) 2128 99,742
EefBrui A Charged to reserves - - - 42314 - - 4314
ERRAMAR Exchange and other adjustments (54) 144 - - (2,110) (214) (2,234)
20206128318 At 31 December 2020 117,322 (229,402) 904 86,069 (138,416) (9,680) (173,203)
#019%1R1R At 1 January 2019 118,357 (438.235) 7951 (84,688) - (8,804) (405,419)
BARBERNEE  Credited toincome statement
(RzE13) (note 13) (1152) (16,168) (5976) - - 2790) (36459)
ERfEmmsE /(B8)  Charged/(credited) to reserves - - (10) 128443 - 128433
ERRAMAR Exchange and other adjustments 194 206 - - - - 40
#2019E12 4318 At 31 December 2019 107,026 (454177) 1,965 43,755 - (17,594) (313,029)
—E-TFH
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30 REUBRRARARWAESR (2) 30 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)
(b) EEIWELEHEEERES (E) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)
2020 2019
BET T BT
HK$’ 000 HKS$'000
4R & IR R R Net deferred tax assets recognised on the
FIRERIBEEE consolidated statement of financial position (174,107) (315,216)
4R 6 MBI R TER Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the
FIRERIEEE consolidated statement of financial position 904 2,191
(173,203) (313,025)

() AREANELEFHBEEE (c) Deferred tax assets not recognised
AR KR8 A EBNA BB The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
FERBSS T AUBm AR L - RER Yk cumulative tax losses of HK$636,000 (2019: HK$761,000), as it is not
MREAMIBEBREBANELERIBEEE BEEK probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can be
636,0007C (20194F : #1761,0007T)  1RIE utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The
RS FSEY) - BLERIBIB R 8 8RR - tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation.
31 EvEE 31 Otbher liabilities
2020 2019
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$" 000
JE ST B B Ath JE A5 BRTE J2 A2 4 Accruals and other payables and provisions 7,796,058 8,739,592
BEERAGFR Deposit from an immediate holding company 2,282,116 1,415,701
10,078,174 10,155,293

F2020F 128318 LEBRBEBEEHER
AEEREROEBERF 2 RERBEER
BREBEFT DRI AE125762,0007T &
892,0007T (2019 56 1 FEEX « B % 70,663,000
TT) °

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At 31 December 2020, included above is the expected credit losses
allowances on loan commitments and guarantees for Stages 1 and
2 amounted to HK$125,762,000 and HK$892,000, respectively (2019:
Stage 1: HK$70,663,000).
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32 BRER 32 Loan capital
2020 2019
BT T BEFIT
HK$' 000 HKS"000
BEZE - HBERABTE Subordinated notes, at amortised cost
ARBEERREE with fair value hedge adjustments:
R2020F B ERF B K A6.875% US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes at
TEI{A 500,000,000 TR & (B E &+ 6.875%, due 2020* - 2,384,710
R2020F B HAF B & A4.625% US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes at
T {E 500,000,000 TT Ky 14 (8 S 1+~ 4.625%, due 2029%* 3,855,374 3,864,472
3,855,374 6,249,182

*%

RIER 2007 512 A #17H92,000,000,000% 7T
PHARIRET B ([ IS ERET 1)) &R 2010
Fo AMMMEEBE - ARNTTR201056 A
ARBTHYFIREFELR6.875% K H
{B500,000,0003& 7T ( 5 B 7 ¥ 3,888,900,000
TT)MEBRERE  ELEREMINELS
FTERAR L™ - EBLEEIDAARTT
fEE > E{EA195616,000%7T  RIEA
204,548,0003 7T (F8E R HE 1,605,959,000
o) BE2019F 12 A31 B IERIREE
HRNERSDEHEANBR BB
58,995,0007T ° &L EHEE FA20204F 6 A 24
HEH -

ATIRIRIA LR BRRIR AT 81 ;R iR 20194F
DABEHMBAESEE - 2019524
28 B 31T {E500,000,000% T (ZEB
3,925,600,0007T) BB EEE - ZEERE
HACEEBBEZ)N_RELAE K - 1%
EEBENEAFRNEENR4625%  FF¥F
KEZE2024F2 A28 B 1E - BEBRETTE
BRI REMOZEMAEGREREERSFH
ERFHEEHFESERMN225%F FIREHE
E o BLBEREREEMARSNBRAF
£ WHER2029F 2 A28 HEIH - R
202452 A28 AERIRAIEE o

*%

Under a USS2 billion Medium Term Note Programme (“the Programme”)
issued in December 2007 and the Offering Circular issued in June
2010, the Bank issued subordinated fixed rate notes on 24 June 2010
with a face value of US$500 million (equivalent to HK$3,888.9 million).
The notes carried an interest rate of 6.875% per annum, payable semi-
annually. The notes were listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The notes were redeemed partially by the Bank with
a face value of US$195,616,000 at a consideration of US$204,548,000
(equivalent to HK$1,605,959,000). A loss from partial redemption of
HK$58,995,000 was recognised in the income statement accordingly
for the year ended 31 December 2019. The remainder of the notes
matured on 24 June 2020.

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released
in February 2019, the Bank issued subordinated notes on 28 February
2019 with a face value of US$500 million (equivalent to HKS$3,925.6
million) and which qualified as Basel lll-compliant Tier-2 capital. The
notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 4.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually until 28 February 2024, and thereafter fixed at the interest
rate of the prevailing five-year US Treasury bonds yield plus 2.25% per
annum if the notes are not redeemed on the call date. The notes are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and mature on 28
February 2029 with an optional redemption date falling on 28 February
2024.

—E-BEH
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33 BEXKf#E 33 Capital and reserves
@ BE (@) Share capital
() BEBETREEZER () Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:
2020 2019
S (RN
BRAEHE Share capital MAERE  Share capital
Number BT T Number BT
of shares HK$’000 of shares HKS' 000
W A1TE 128318 At 1 January/31 December 12,111,121,568 18,404,013 12,111,121,568 18,404,013
(i) FARTTEIR (i) Shares issued during the year
BE2020F12 A3 AIEFE - AT The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31
BEATIEMARL (20196 - ) - December 2020 (2019: Nil).
b K= (b) Dividend

(c)

ERERBEABREEBARE KOS - 71
BRERAITORRAE LR - R
BE - AR ERSFHUZAARITH
RIREE

RETEEREW
()  BEAXGHE
BARFBE T DK TR

(i)  —AREEE
—REEINRBEME L —I1H K
By WHEADIRFHRE -

(i) FEHEREFEE
fEH EHRERIEMERRESINE
BB REMEENEL Z8 - I
RIE 220 FTE M TR R IR o

) YIFREZEFRE
MEEHFEERRBEN 2200 PTE
FEETBUREIE - WA A DR TRk
R BARREHOEE(REGED)
(6228 ) FoRNERE - BLRHEET
BREEREM -

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

()

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as

declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at

shareholders” meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally

with regard to the Bank's residual assets.

Nature and purpose of components of reserves

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Capital reserve
The capital reserve is not available for distribution to
shareholders.

General reserve
The general reserve was set up from the transfer of retained
earnings, and is available for distribution to shareholders.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statement of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2.2(r).

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting polices set out in note 2.2(k) and is not
available for distribution to shareholders because it does not
constitute realised profits within the meaning of Part 6 of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).
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33 EBARRfHE(E)

(c)

HETEREN (&)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

KEE
BREBHRBEERGEEERANIA
NABEFAHEMCEZAKRENEHE
E/AHEEESNRNFANEE
FE) - WIRMEMITE2.2(d)(v) FTE A 51
BRI

A TEBEB A

BRI BIBAEEGIRRE - RERITE
R (FPE) FERESFOB B REFFR
EE0%IEATRED K T IREAETE
BHBAE  BEEETEABRABEERE
TERR AN 2 50% 897K F o

JETE —MRGEE
RBEHBRITEMR - FERITEER (F
B) BRIDEAE MR BBREF
EOFBDE  BERERRN—RE
18 DA 588 47 R 1 FRE OB IR IR R LR
RENZERENEREEAFAER
R AR (E R 1% B < A E —AREMH
R AR B R AR —# D o

(REE )i T

ABREEEB(RITEGKN) BEHAEIE
EENRTE  AIHERERETE
HHBADCERBBEBINE K
AREEEANERERBRMBEERLS
o LHEASERE  RENEHD
EEERBRMASBE - R2020F
12A318 - RBEFFBEHEHLE
AUYBARETFTATRENSER
75 #51,926,768,0007T (20194 : B
243,313,0007T) ° BRI ERIARTTAR
HEER -

Notes to the Financial Statements

33 Capital and reserves (continued)

()

Nature and purpose of components of reserves (continued)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income held at the end of the
reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 2.2(d)(iv).

Statutory reserve

Under the relevant legislation of Mainland China, the Bank's
wholly-owned PRC subsidiary, CBI (China) is required to transfer
10% of its profit after taxation to a non-distributable statutory
reserve until such reserve has reached 50% of its registered
share capital.

Regulatory general reserve

Pursuant to the banking regulations of Mainland China, CBI
(China) is required to set up a regulatory general reserve
through a direct appropriation from the current year profit, as
determined based on the 1% of the total risk assets at the end
of the reporting period to cover its unidentified potential loss
exposures. The regulatory general reserve forms part of the
equity of the Group.

(viii) - Retained profits

A regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of impairment
losses recognised which the Bank will or may incur on loans
and advances. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through retained profits and in consultation with the HKMA. At
31 December 2020, HK$1,926,768,000 (2019: HK$243,313,000)
was included in the retained profits in this respect, which
is distributable to equity holders of the Bank subject to
consultation with the HKMA.

—E-BEH
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33 BARKf#HE(E) 33 Capital and reserves (continued)
(d) RBEHTDIRYE (d) Distributability of reserve
720206128318 REFHEB(R At 31 December 2020, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
AEDI) (F622F ) B EA R EMERG distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank, as calculated under
B Aok TARITRREOFEHEBSE the provision of Part 6 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
7 #17,405,628,0007T (20194 « B (Cap. 622), was HK$17,405,628,000 (2019: HK$18,467,461,000).
18,467,461,0007T) ° VA 0] 9 % A9 The difference between the aggregate distributable reserves of
#75%17,405,628,0007T (20194 : B HK$17,405,628,000 (2019: HK$18,467,461,000) and the Bank's retained
18,467,461,0007C ) E2 iR MY 7 45(b) TR & profits of HK$19,390,645,000 (2019: HK$18,797,023,000) as reported
RITHRE ' M) % 19,390,645,000 7T (2019 in note 45(b) mainly represents the inclusion of general reserves
F 1 B¥518,797,023,00070) ZEMZEBEE and the exclusion of unrealised revaluation gains on investment
eBE —RFEIIGRENENARERE properties and the above regulatory reserve of the Bank. Included in
W R P A TEE S (e - Al D ECEE the Bank's retained profits was an amount of HK$1,926,768,000 (2019:
HREE B IR ELE (R85 1,926,768,0007T (2019 HK$243,313,000), which was regulatory reserve and the distribution is
F - B¥243,313,0007T) * B FERIKEA] subject to consultation with the HKMA.
RTEHRARER -
34 HiifgzmmT A 34 Other equity instruments
2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’'000 HKS$' 000
T {E.500,000,000 3 TT Y sk B AY Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
ERTBREERES securities with US$500 million* 3,863,084 3,863,084
TA1{B.500,000,0003 JT ) 7k B 7Y Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
JERBREERES securities with US$500 million** 3,907,328 3,907,328
7,770,412 7,770,412
* BEFHERTE TN 2016F8 AR A * Under the Programme and the new and supplemental offering
ZEEMHBEEBEINMFERB L - K17 circulars release in August and September 2016, respectively, the Bank
M2016F9 A2 BFE(EERBE=) priced its US$500 million Basel lll compliant Undated Non-Cumulative
fE18500,000,000€ ST A K E T FF RTERE Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities with the legal binding
FIN—REXBLHETEE  WHEEBEER subscription agreements signed on 29 September 2016. The AT1
FERHRNORERE - HEBERLKRS Capital Securities with a face value and principal amount of US$500
500,000,000 7T (&A% 3,877,860,0007T) million (equivalent to HK$3,877.86 million) are perpetual and listed on
FIN—REXBLFRNEBBER AR The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 4.25%
NAIEMEEBRTIEHA  HETAE per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the optional
20211011 B EERATEER B BRI/ redemption date falling on 11 October 2021. The distribution rate will
RE R BERNTAI50 - EEBAREITEE be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital Securities are not called by
ElFE - Itk B R F R R iGIRE 5 F 5 the Bank at a fixed rate equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US
EEBREGESFERNFANEII0NERF Treasury rate plus 3.107% per annum.
—REHE] -
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



BTSRRI R

34

HttEmTH (&)

*%

RIBER NG - BN —REAE TS
ABRRSWEIERET DR (BRDIK) U
- BEEBBTANERIIERE - kRE
FH4AMTEHMOANMBIREFEE—IX -
AITAIABITRE  EEIUB D IR R
BEHEIN—REX EFBINSERNE
SEERE o ATAIREBEBIEMIEATITIE
B0 IR R PSR R GBI ER(EE
BN —REAREBLFBRE - BESE(E
ks (EERH)) EHI) (FB628FE) IR
TEREN  BIFATHSHRER F
R EREIE R ITEEET R E RS
ERBERAEABRREERBI —RELRE
FHEEE o HE2020F 12 A3 HFERBND
RS LA 221,250,000 7T (H{EBE
164,700,0007T) (20194F : 21,250,0003 7T
£{EH#166,745,0007T) °

RIE20184F 10 A BRI EI AT H1TR
B ARTTR2018%F11 Ao ATA(EE
BT =) 81T T E 8 4500,000,000% 7T
Rk BRI FER BB EBIN—RELRES -
It T 1B B A4 500,000,000 5 7T ( 5B #
3,916,900,0007T) BBIN—RERFHRE
BHARSAR QG LR EE T R
B - 72023511 Ae B & [ERRAIIE LD B HA50
DIk B R ABERR710% - BEEFARETT
FREERE - D REERNFENEBIZER
SEHERBEEGES SEMFEFEI151%F
RFE—IREFER] -

RIR R NG - BN —RERFHFET
FBEARASWEIERHA SR (X5 IK)
R BEEBETENBEASIRE -
FREFERNsAcBMI AcHIRFEFE —
R oo AITALABITRE - BEIUES IR
HXEREIN—RER BHFFIHEER
WEBLE@MRE o AT REREERIEA
TTIEIB 5 HH BRI AT 8 A6 3R AR (R IR E R
BB —PERBHFNELE - RIEDSE
(R piE GEEMH) &) (E628% ) A
MY BREN - EIAITIHESHEER -
BERGEREIERAITEEEATERER
HlE RERE A REERIIN —RELRE
FHATH o BlE2020F12A31BHFAND
IR A EEY SE A 35,500,000 T (Z{E B
275,187,0007T ) (20194F : 35,500,0003E 7T *
Z{EH1278,390,0007T) °

Notes to the Financial Statements

34 Other equity instruments (continued)

*%

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrears on 11 April
and 11 October in each year. The Bank may, at its sole discretion, elect
to cancel the distribution payment or redeem the AT1 Capital Securities
subject to prior written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding
amount of AT1 Capital Securities can be written down by the Bank
following the occurrence of a non-viability event as defined and set
out in the terms and conditions. At the sole discretion of the relevant
Hong Kong Resolution Authority following a non-viability event, the
outstanding amount of AT1 Capital Securities can be adjusted upon
the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution Authority Power in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance
(Cap.628). A distribution payment of US$21,250,000 (equivalent to
HK$164,700,000) was paid during the year ended 31 December 2020.
(2019: US$21,250,000, equivalent to HK$166,745,000).

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released in
October 2018, the Bank issued the US$500 million Basel Il compliant
Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities on 6 November 2018. The AT1 Capital Securities with a
face value and principal amount of US$500 million (equivalent to
HK$3,916.90 million) are perpetual and listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 7.10% per annum
distribution rate until the first call date on 6 November 2023. The
distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital Securities
are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-
prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 4.151% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrear on 6 May
and 6 November in each year. The Bank may, at its sole discretion, elect
to cancel the distribution payment or redeem the AT1 Capital Securities
subject to prior written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount
of AT1 Capital Securities can be written down by the Bank following
the occurrence of a non-viability event as defined and set out in the
terms and conditions. At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong
Resolution Authority following a non-viability event, the outstanding
amount of AT1 Capital Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise
of Hong Kong Resolution Authority Power in accordance with the
Hong Kong Financial Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A
distribution payment of US$35,500,000 (equivalent to HK$275,187,000)
was paid during the year ended 31 December 2020(2019:
US$35,500,000, equivalent to HK$278,390,000).

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

133



BTSRRI R

Notes to the Financial Statements

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

35 HZEREREBRMT 35 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement
2020 2019
BETRT BT
HK$'000 HKS$'000
(a) RERFIHELEEL 2 (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
BEeFENYR operating activities
REEK Operating activities
BATEA Profit before taxation 1,306,088 3,333,975
FRSHERE Adjustments for non-cash items:
TREEEBREEEBX Expected credit losses on financial assets 2,356,656 1,216,032
HihEERERL (Ea),/7E Impairment losses (reversed)/charged on other assets (4,176) 51,711
HEAAR BEF ALM Net loss on disposal of financial assets at fair value
FHENENSRHEETERL through other comprehensive income 33,428 21,940
HEMERZBTFEL Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 9261 2,787
REWMESHERX Revaluation loss on investment properties 34,300 1459
fEhE I Share of profit of associates - (841)
HEBRE P ENZ Gain on disposal of interest in associates - (9,226)
EEHEBERER Loss on partial redemption of loan capital - 58,995
B Amortisation of deferred expenses 89,954 48,274
B EESH Amortisation of intangible assets 207,597 181,354
MERBHENE Depreciation on property and equipment 113,458 101,493
FREEERE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 291,776 297,875
RERBEFREWA Dividend income from equity securities (4,330) (4,630)
BRHEAREBITRES Interest expense on loan capital and
BHMEX debt securities issued 315,332 543,228
EHZ5 Foreign exchange differences (650,433) 196,307
EEESEBHNTE RN Operating profit before changes in working capital 4,090,611 6,040,733
meEEFEY /(Bm) Net decrease/(increase) in operating assets
JREVHS B AR R3 A A R RAT - Placements with and advances to banks,
FRIRITRE S B central banks and other financial institutions
O EEN with original maturity beyond 3 months 4,203,829 (3.976,052)
REISEBA3EANBEES Treasury bills with original maturity beyond 3 months (403,416) (863,149)
[REIERRBA3ME AR Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
RERRE beyond 3 months 797,370 8,726,213
WARBEFABRNSRERE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (740,706) (467,838)
TEERIA Derivative financial instruments (8,094,993) (255,775)
BFPENRBFRREMIERE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts (35,549,178) 8,882,524
AR EEFAH MR Financial assets at fair value through
TRIEE other comprehensive income (6,573,671) (12,163,713)
(46,360,765) (117,790)
RERIT (B BRAE
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35 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

2020 2019
BETT BETT
HK$'000 HKS$'000
() RERFIHELEEK 2 (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
REeFHENEKR(E) operating activities (continued)
TERETF(AL) /&M Net (decrease)/increase in operating liabilities
RITREMEREED Deposits and balances of banks and
FERR&ER other financial institutions (1,795,225) 4,272,258
BEGER Deposits from customers 32,993,142 (8,620,362)
TEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 8,797,128 (180,195)
BETFHRE Certificates of deposit issued (3,107,444) 1,848
HivafE Other liabilities 23,703 1,669,777
36,911,304 (2,856,674)
(AR),/ REEEEENESE Cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (5,358,850) 3,066,269
BRFBH Income tax paid
EREBHSEH Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (730,888) (366,897)
BEEINRIE Overseas tax paid (37,747) (60,846)
(AR),/ RACEEKNELFEE  Net cash flow (used in)/generated from operating activities (6,127,485) 2,638,526
REERELENREEE ! Cash flows from operating activities included:
BUF S Interest received 8,585,922 11,862,060
ERHME Interest paid (4,036,553) (5,239,643)
b) BERBELEEBEMEEIN  (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
RBe RIERIT  FREB|TR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
Hit e R#BNET other financial institutions 32,181,569 25,572,830
TERTT » R RIFIT M E S AEE Placements with and advances to banks, central banks and
BFERREHR (RR3EANEIE) other financial institutions with original maturity within
3 months 17,336,484 49,913,849
BlE%H RFA O HRE Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held with
(RR3EAANEE) original maturity within 3 months:
— AR BEFARMEERR - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
NERMEE income 28,786,996 15,416,520
78,305,049 90,903,199
—somEn
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Notes to the Financial Statements

35 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(c) Changesin liabilities arising from financing activities

2020 2019

21T 28T
BEE S BERES BEFES ERES
Debt securities Loan Debt securities Loan
issued capital issued capital
Liabilities from financing BETT BT T BETT BT T
RMEEBNES activities HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000
M1A1H At 1 January 3,346,067 6,249,182 3,408,077 6,283,542
RAFEE AT New issue during the year - - - 3,908,552
E={El Redemption (3,252,833) (2,359,017) - (3,902,486)
5 =5 Foreign exchange differences (94,911) (23,025) (66,364) (39,742)
HitIER AR Other non-cash adjustments 1,677 (11,766) 4354 (684)
M12H318 At 31 December - 3,855,374 3,346,067 6,249,182

36 EERKETE

AEERAE -BEATHRRERE ([5%
BIRFTED) ¢ B - NEBEAELAENE
BEAHS10%HHRK - ZRKEEZ—1E
BB HRTE  MERERLANEENM
BeRER - BEBBELEAER - 1R
BREGEESZHHUNABRE - AEETEH
18 B P e SR R IRL D IR B Y S SRR -
MmHEBERHERBEA (BN BANESD -
YRR RIS B R R

BRT ZRIRETEISN - AEEB2000512 A1
Hit - b2 E—IHRARESE - BEA
RITEREEREEIEE - AEBERE
SRTE S ET IR ERIA S HEF -

KEENRN » NEBRELTEEDAH
KA BE124,372,0007T (20194 - B H#K
116,876,0007T) (FzE10) ©

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

36 Staff retirement scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme
("the Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the
employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is a Mandatory
Provident Fund ("MPF") exempted scheme and covers all permanent
full-time employees of the Group. No employee contributions are
required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to vesting fully may
not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contribution,
but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be applied
for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme's members.

In addition to the Retirement Scheme, the Group has also participated
in an approved MPF scheme effective from 1 December 2000 to
provide a choice of schemes to both existing and new employees.
Mandatory benefits are provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$ 124,372,000
(2019: HK$116,876,000) (note 10) to these schemes.
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REERNEE 37 Assets pledged as security
20205 20194
B¥TT BT T
HK$’ 000 HKS"000
REEFNEE Assets pledged as security
AR BEGTAEM Financial assets at fair value through
2EHBENEHEERN other comprehensive income pledged as
SEEFR (M) statutory deposits (Note) 92,980 202,408
P5E Note:

RERIRN B EZIEARTHBI D ITER T EE
B EIEEETIFH -
EABRBLIRS

PR TSR A AR R B R 5 R A&
B ZK%?E??TDATEﬁE%HWHX% °

HEBARNRS

RERR  AEEAEHEBAFRITREBIET

Eﬁifﬁﬁ FETTZERS  ERRERIBREE
E  BELEFRRAZEER  2HEEEER -

EHRBITRHHINER 5 - BLXHNEK
EEREREOETR S RMNMEEM SN X
miE @ WERHEEARBEMR S REF
MGEFAER - EFERR - BERFRIZIE
F AR IRBETT -

38

(a)

The assets pledged represented statutory deposits pledged by the overseas
branches of the Bank to the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency in the
United States.

Material related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties in the normal course of its banking business; including,
inter alia, lending, acceptance and placement of interbank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions
and foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced
based on relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other counterparties
and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the Directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

—E-BEH
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38 EXBHMAIRS (& 38 Material related party transactions (continued)
(@) HEEBARNRS (&) (@) Transactions with group companies (continued)
REFEA - BBARINEELNEE B The amount of related party transactions during the year and
ERIAT - outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
SRERR Bend BEL
PHERELF GE) (R i)
Ultimate holding and BERERSAR RANELR Associates Related companies
intermediate parents Immediate parent Fellow subsidiaries (note (i)) (note (ii))
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
BeTn ST BMTn  AkTr  B¥Tn  BEfr B¥Tn A%Tr BT ¥
HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000
U Interest income 66,095 69534 - - 2506 719 478 2978 - 96,364
HESH Interest expense (12,433) (47,883) (16,958) (203%) (33,251) (91,762) (68,551) (65,326) (41) (5922)
EBRESUA/ Fee and commission income/

(%) (expenses) 271 41 - - - - - - - -
QBRI /(BX) Trading gaindlloss) on derivatives 610433 60,058 - - 9714 (10949) (3,813) (7489) 450 749
melA Other operating income - - 4,200 - - - - - - -
e Other operating expenses (2454) () (4200 - (a3 (1939) (760) @) (1,488) -
BE Assets
URREESALMZE  Financial assets at fair value through

WateBEE other comprehensive income - - - - M8 119037 956,092 - - -
URABEGFABER  Financial assets at fair value thiough

SREE profit orloss - - - - - - 352 - - -
fiEeRTA Derivative financial instruments 775480 15769 - - 6,621 346 1382 11,197 - -
EENERE Other receivables 262,443 86,401 - - 4,609 3897 11175 2,205 1137 3N
af Liabilities
fESBIA Derivative financial instruments 363,927 163,006 - - 21,922 44965 3,202 - - -
AHERSE Other payables 64,996 56,086 - - 10355 12515 4,945 6,895 - 140
gD Lending activities
#12A318 At 31 December 1111479 6631300 - - 1,387,936 869,691 78,523 359,981 1216 2,200,000
KERTHLE Average for the yeer 44T 3866034 - C9R3090  SO714 109184 500446 880,243 2200000
BRER: Acceptance of deposits
R2A31H At 31 December 5,165,421 47758 221,114 1404767 3,726,340 6579461 6,812,972 327737 133,863 578,447
TEETHLE Average for the year 1,500,471 2810036 1,933,359 1097447 5134930 5326533 3,952,402 3553411 384,047 738,046
ABMRRMER Off-statement of financial

position items
BAES  ERRERE  Acceptances, quarantees and
letters of credit

-ERA1EE - contract amounts payable - - - - (3,000 (3,000) - - - -
Efki Other commitments - - - - - 345 759,000 1167021 - -
fEeRIA Derivative financial instruments

- 2558 -notional amounts 83,480,959 65959440 - - 2,029,090 1892832 5,789,552 192964 - -

RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Material related party transactions (continued)

Transactions with group companies (continued)
No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above loans
to and placements with related parties.

Note:

(i) Associates of the Group include the associates of the ultimate
controlling party and immediate parent respectively.

(i) Related companies refers to companies which are common
shareholder, and subsidiaries of shareholders of the intermediate
parent.

Transactions with key management personnel

The aggregate amount of remuneration of key management
personnel of the Group, including the amount paid to the Bank’s
Directors as disclosed in note 11, are as follows:

2020 2019

BT T BETIT

HKS$' 000 HKS$"000

MHEE®A Short-term employee benefits 66,508 96,505
BEES 12 12 A Post-employment benefits 3,461 4241
69,969 100,746

Mo s ATEIRA] (5E10)

RELER » ATARTRBREER AR
T EEIEA B A PIEDT RN i A PRI X
RMEAFENRRRHREERE - 5
MEREREESBEREM  WRHHE
WAL (AER) BEME BT L
R SRV GERARBHER °

Total remuneration is included in ‘staff costs’ (note 10).

During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management
personnel of the Bank and its holding companies and their close
family members, as well as to companies controlled or significantly
influenced by them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary
course of business and on substantially the same terms as for
comparable transactions with persons of a similar standing, or where
applicable, with other employees.

2020 2019
BT T BT T

HK$' 000 HKS$'000

1 A1 BE S At 1 January 12,832 16,247
12 A31 BaEE & At 31 December 17,122 12,832
FANR =R ER Maximum amount during the year 23,410 18,003
—BoBEH
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38 EXBHARS (&) 38 Material related party transactions (continued)

(b) EFrEEBAEBNRS (&) (b) Transactions with key management personnel (continued)
AEELSERETEETEBABERFANERE No impairment losses were recorded against outstanding balances

REMBEEE  WIEREEEEAB with key management personnel during the year, and no individually
AN FIRY AT RN F R A 48 R R R R R 3T assessed impairment allowance was made on balances with key
BB 2 - management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.

() THABER (c) Loans to directors
BBECEARTED ) (F6226E) B171& Particulars of loans to directors disclosed pursuant to Section 17 of
[BBEEEFZER ] - HFEEZE 2020512019 the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
F12ANBHITBRAEMNERERAT ° Regulation (Cap.622G) for the year ended 31 December 2020 and

2019 are shown as below.
2020 2019
BETT R T
HK$'000 HKS$' 000
R12A31 BARITIREN B Aggregate amount of relevant loans made by
B R BEE the Bank at 31 December
— BE R RI ~ Loans and advances 12,712 7,218
— AHEEHE — Committed facility 23,070 19,593
REEARTRENEBER Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
B RETE made by the Bank during the year
— BEWER R - Loans and advances 15,170 12,507
F2020F 2 2019F 12 A31H » AEERA There were no impairment allowances made against these loans at 31
e LB IR A - December 2020 and 2019.

39 SEEER 39 Financial risk management
AEEFREETENARENZESRYE The Group manages its risks under the oversight of the Board of
ENBEEEANER - AEENRRER Directors and its delegated committees. The Risk Management Group
EERIEEERENETIERSE - N (‘RMG") has been entrusted with the ongoing responsibilities of
SEMRREBERNES  BEHZM - 2 driving and implementing the Group's risk management framework
b~ BERI - RETMEZARRRR o and governance encompassing the identification, quantification,

monitoring, reporting, and mitigation of the risks to which the Group
is exposed.

RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39

(a)

Financial risk management (continued)

The Group adopts the Standardised Approach for credit and market
risk measurement, and the Basic Indicator Approach for operational
risk measurement. The Group has established policies, procedures
and processes to identify and set appropriate risk limits, as well as
to analyse, control and monitor these risks. The Group continually
strives to enhance its risk management framework and infrastructure
in keeping with the market, product offerings and international best
practices. The Group's internal auditor performs regular independent
audits to ensure due compliance with internal policies and regulatory
requirements.

The Group manages the following main types of risk:

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss due to the failure of a customer
or counterparty to fulfill its contractual obligations. Credit exposure
principally arises in loans and advances, debt securities, treasury bills
and trading derivatives, as well as in the credit risk from financial
arrangements in off-balance sheet financial positions such as loan
commitments. The Group has developed standards, policies and
procedures to measure, monitor and mitigate the risk of its lending
business. The policies and procedures are reviewed as required, to
respond quickly to the changing market environment and to better
reflect the risk factors for the Group's credit considerations.

Throughout the full year of 2020, the Group continues to enhance
its risk management framework and internal control practices by
solidifying its three lines of defence, promoting risk culture and
reviewing its risk appetite and policies to ensure its compliance with
regulatory requirements. Various risk management enhancement
projects and initiatives are underway to keep pace with the
evolving regulatory landscape and increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements. These projects included Initial Margin Standard for non-
centrally cleared over-the-counter derivatives, Standardised Approach
to Counterparty Credit Risk, Basel lll reform on the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk, and HKFRS-9 model validation.
Furthermore, the Group continues to enhance the existing risk
governance, risk limit control process, reporting, disclosure and
variance analysis on its risk framework and metrics.

Credit risk is controlled and managed by the Risk Management Group
("RMG") under the oversight of the Credit Committee, and is reported
to the Credit & Risk Management Committee (‘CRMC") at the board
level on a quarterly basis. These committees provide appropriate
oversight of the Group's risk management practices by defining the
Group's policies and risk appetite, and providing the RMG with the
means to implement measures to mitigate credit risk arising from the
Group's adopted strategy.

—E-BEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit risk embedded in products is identified and measured
in product programmes and on-going review and assessment
process. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is identified
and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating models.
Credit applications are approved by credit officers under delegated
authorities or by the Credit Committee.

The Group mitigates credit risk by taking collateral and entering into
offsetting or netting agreements with borrowers and counterparties,
as the case may be, should such clauses and agreements be legally
established and enforceable.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group's
total exposures. The Group's portfolio of financial instruments is
diversified among geographic, industry and product sectors.

Credit risk for treasury transactions is managed in the same way as the
Group manages its corporate risk. Risk grading is applied to the debt
issuers and the counterparties, with individual credit limits set.

Credit and counterparty risks related to countries and financial
institutions are assessed and monitored regularly according to the
Group's Country Risks and Financial Institution Risks policies. The
policies are implemented together to effectively assess and control
credit limits and tenors made available to the respective financial
institutions under an umbrella country risk limit for each country.

The Group applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent
liabilities as in respect of financial instruments recorded on the
statement of financial position, based on loan approval procedures,
use of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated
by obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees
from borrowers and third parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit quality

The Group has adopted a granular 24-grade internal risk rating
system (Grades GO1-G21 for performing financial assets and
Grades G22-G24 for non-performing financial assets) that maps
to external credit rating agencies’ rating scales. The integration
of this framework into the Group’s reporting structure has
enabled more granular credit risk reporting, thus enhancing the
internal management. The risk rating are assigned according to
differing customer segments (manufacturing, trading, property
development/investment, etc.) which enables the ranking of
the credit quality of each customer and the governing of the
credit exposure for individual customers or counterparties.

Customers' risk ratings are reviewed regularly and amendments,
where necessary, are implemented promptly, particularly
in times of fluctuating market conditions. The Group also
maintains a committee to regularly oversee weaker credits
(which have lower risk ratings of G19-G21) to preserve the
Group's quality portfolio. The table below outlines the Group's
rating scale benchmarked against external credit agencies:

BEECAIFR
Reference ECAI Rating

BB ARE BH BREER EEER RSB

Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description

GO1 Aaa AAA AAA EBRAREGAERRNBUMNBE N - AMEAI IR
AN EHEIBURNSRFNERT - IERXHIE
RREBKTARE -
Obligations are judged to have the highest intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to the lowest
level of credit risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support
from an affiliate or government.

G02 - GO4 Aal/Aa2/Aa3  AAH/AA/AA- AAH/ANAA- BBEERARAGEERSNBELIBEN - BIMEA R

A E A RSB R RS RIS FOERT - IR HE
FREIEFE -

Obligations are judged to have high intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and thus subject to very low credit risk absent
any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

—E-BEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i) Credit quality (continued)

Reference ECAI Rating

BB AR B
Obligor Grade

B
Moody's

REEW
S&P

HEER
Fitch

RTEE

Rating Description

G05 - GO7 A1/A2/A3 A+/A/A-

A+/A/A-

BEBEHRRAGEETRERFNNBELHBEE SN - Bk
R A AN E R RSB RIS FHAERT » AR
HERERE RERR

Obligations are judged to have upper-medium-grade intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to low credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

G08-G10 Baal/Baa2/Baa3

BBB+/BBB/BBB-

BBB+/BBB/BBB-

EBRARRGAETEIBUNNBE S - AME A s
ARURBEEERE - MRAEAMBERESR BT RE
BRI HOBERTHAINERRBRARE -

Obligations are judged to have medium-grade intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to moderate
credit risk and, as such, may possess certain speculative credit
elements absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.

G11-G13 Ba1/Ba2/Ba3 BB+/BB/BB-

BB+/BB/BB-

EBRARRGAEREIMIBUNMNBE N - AME A8
REEMMBRESBTRASIIFOBERLT - $&
EREAMERRER

Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to substantial
credit risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.

G14-G16 B1/B2/B3 B+/B/B-

B+/B/B-

BHEERRAG EAREIESBUNIBE N - BrsE
RE AN BEERBUFREFPIXFNNERT - g%
XeiERER -

Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to high credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

EERBRER (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
() 1EEZE=Z (&) () Credit quality (continued)
BEECAIFTR
Reference ECAI Rating
BB AR BH# BEER BEER RS
Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description
G17-G18 Caal/Caa2 CCCH+/CCC CCC+CCC EBRRARAFEARBMIBUNITBES - BrFER
AREMBRRASNBANEMEHXFHNERLT @ &%
FESNERRRE -
Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to very high credit
risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.
G19 Caa3 CCC- ccc- EBEREAREAGAESENRHEN - AR RN
TEMT EA - BANE — RS A S B ATR

Special Mention

Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and
are likely in, or near, default, with some prospect of recovery of
principal and interest.

G20
wREE

Special Mention

Ca cc cc EHRAANGEAREREN - YARAEENEDL
FRFILEDNAEE - BN —ER A A B LU F
% o

Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and
are likely in, or very near, default, with some prospect of recovery
of principal and interest.

G21
FEHE

Special Mention

C C C EHFRARE  BEEZEYN  DRASHH B 6
TR

Obligations are the lowest rated and are typically in default, with
little prospect for recovery of principal or interest.

G22 D D D R - RBEEGENRRR -

N Substandard. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification
Substandard Policy.

G23 D D D R o RFEEGED AR -

R Doubtful. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification
Doubtful Policy.

G24 D D D BX - REEAELENEBX -

HEES Loss. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification Policy.
Loss

—E-BEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i) Exposure of credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period, without considering any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position after

deducting any impairment allowances. A summary of the

maximum exposure is as follows:

2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’'000 HKS$' 000
R REIRIT » ARIFITR  Cash and balances with banks, central banks
Hih e S BnET and other financial institutions 32,571,718 25,533,437
FIRTT - PRERITREAM  Placements with and advances to banks,
& R B 17 R S B R central banks and other financial institutions 28,969,830 54,468,897
AR EEFAERS Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
TREE 2,649,076 1,908,370
PTHEERTIA Derivative financial instruments 14,378,601 6,283,608
BEFERLBHNEMIRIE  Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 226,169,265 193,065,725
AR EEAEM Financial assets at fair value through other
2ENENEREE comprehensive income 84,840,800 76,559,964
BRI E Amortised cost investments 48,493 -
B EREEMEEE Financial guarantees and other credit-related
BN EARE contingent liabilities 20,252,337 18,340,871
BERAEREMEEE Loan commitments and other credit-related
BB ESE commitments 97,891,862 86,692,648
507,771,982 462,853,520

REEEEREE I MRNEREERN
i S5 B R EZMIFE39()

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

39(a)(vii) of the financial statements.

Further detailed analyses of the credit quality of financial assets
by credit quality and stage distribution are provided in the note
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

Master netting arrangement

The Group enters into enforceable master netting arrangements
with counterparties. If an event of default occurs, all outstanding
transactions with the counterparty are terminated and all
amounts outstanding are settled on a net basis. Except for
the event of default, all outstanding transactions with the
counterparty are settled on a gross basis and generally do not
result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in the statement of
financial position. The Group discloses information for financial
statement users to evaluate the effect or potential effect of
netting arrangements, including the rights of set-off associated
with the Group's recognised financial assets and recognised
financial liabilities, on the Group’s financial position.

2020
ERBMARA
REEENEBYE
EHERRER Related amounts that are
B4 not offset in the statement of
SRTESE financial position
Derivative financial =2
instruments BeER
presented in ¢®MIA Cash
the statement of Financial collateral FH
financial position  instruments received  Net amount
BETT BT BT T BETT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
CREE Financial assets
—STEEBMT A (BFE19(b)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(0)) 14,378,601  (7,335314)  (1,648,722) 5,394,565
SREE Financial liabilities
—$THESBT A (:E190)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 15,160,283  (7,335,314) - 7,824,969
—E_TFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Financial risk management (continued)

(@ FERKBER (&) Credit risk management (continued)
(i) FEFHLEE i () (i) Master netting arrangement (continued)
2019
ERBRARA
RERHNEEEE
Related amounts that are
EokRER Ot offset in the statement of
ERepi financial position
SRMITAFE #E
Derivative financial RBeER
instruments presented FRTE Cash
in the statement of Financial collateral i
financial position ~instruments received  Netamount
BT BETT BT BETT
HK$' 000 HKS"000 HKS' 000 HKS"000
SREE Financial assets
—$TEE&BIA (H190) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 6,283,608 (4103014)  (1644063) 536,531
SERAR Financial liabilities
—TES&BT A (MIs190)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 6,363,156 (4,103,014) - 2,260,142
(v) ZERIEERERE — K#FmREMEHE (iv) Mitigation of credit risk — Collateral and other credit
H enhancements
REBBANZBEIRATR T 208 4% The Group is dedicated to mitigating credit risk, and this takes
EERRK - —MME @+ ANEE KR many forms. In general, risk to the Group’s ultimate credit
mEEEEARANRERKZEE# exposure is mitigated by recognised collateral and credit risk
AMRER - NEBEBEERABEE enhancement. The Group continuously seeks to enhance its
ERREYKF level of credit risk mitigation.
REBRAEERRBRMFEHER The principal collateral received to secure loans and advances
mEERERE  ReEHR  REZ2 includes mortgages, cash collateral, equities listed on a main
BHARUNR ST AR - & index/recognised exchanges, accounts receivable assignments,
WERREE - BREAENR ETHNE standby letters of credit and listed debt securities acceptable
BEH - E—LBERLT ARERFE to the Group. In some cases, depending on the customer's
TEEFMNRAMEFONEEERE position and the types of credit products, some loans may be
Al St ESEAEERIEE granted and backed by corporate or personal guarantees only.
HER -
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(iv)

Mitigation of credit risk — Collateral and other credit
enhancements (continued)

The Group has guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes
of collateral or credit risk enhancements accompanied by the
determination of valuation parameters. Such parameters are
expected to be conservative and reviewed regularly. Security
structures and covenants (financial and non-financial) are
subject to regular review to ensure they comply with the
stipulated conditions. The collateral is important to mitigate
credit risk, but it is the Group's policy to assess the repayment
ability of individual customers or counterparties rather than just
solely relying on securities.

The Group'’s collateralised credit risk at 31 December 2020 and
31 December 2019, excluding impaired exposure, is broken
down as follows:

2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$' 000
B R BT R G R E Lower of gross loans and advances and
SREbE EH IR R HA fair value of collateral and other credit
ERRANAAREBEME enhancements held against
ZEREER financial assets that are:
— 8B @ RE — neither past due nor impaired 98,874,080 87,080,130
— @B A RIE — past due but not impaired 1,866,376 1,554,412
100,740,456 88,634,542

B EELRERETE
EHHEEEE

7R E2 [ BR A DA\ B A AN O TE 1B I R AR
NEREFAGERENAS —HAE
e o AEEHLFEBRAEMEEL
ZREPERBENARIIEBKX
FERBOREERAMFELS
SKERERITHEE @R - AEETEH
ETRBRE DR - BIRERHEE
ZESHE YHEFSEBEER
REREEZEERA

v)

Portfolio management and risk concentration

Portfolio management

As part of the Group’s portfolio management practices, a
Risk-based Pricing Model has been adopted with the aim of
improving the overall return for the Group, after taking into
account the risks of the customers and facilities, and thus the
capital required to support the loan exposure and other costs.
Stress tests on the Group's credit risk are conducted regularly.
The result is approved by the relevant committees and is
endorsed by the Board through the CRMC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

v)

(vi)

Portfolio management and risk concentration (continued)

Risk concentration

The Group sets various risk limits to control and monitor its
exposure to individual counterparties, countries, industries,
intragroup exposures and loan portfolios to avoid excessive risk
concentration.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors affect groups of linked
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instrument is diversified along geographical, industry
and product sectors.

Expected credit losses measurement

ECL allowances are recognised on all financial assets that
are debt instruments classified either as amortised or fair
value through other comprehensive income and for loan
commitments and financial guarantees that are not measured at
fair value through profit and loss. The ECL allowances represent
an unbiased scenario that is determined by evaluating a range
of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable
and supportable information about past events, current
conditions and future economic conditions. Forward-looking
information is explicitly incorporated into the estimation of
ECL allowances and expert judgement on economic forecasts
becomes one of the important factors to the ECL.

Measurement of ECL

ECL allowances are measured at amounts equal to either:
(i) 12-month ECL; or (ii) lifetime ECL for those financial
instruments which have experienced a significant increase in
credit risk (‘'SICR) since initial recognition. The calculation of
ECL allowances is based on the expected value of probability-
weighted scenarios with a combination of upside, base and
downside scenario(s) to measure the expected cash shortfalls,
discounted at the effective interest rate. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the contractual cash flows that are due and
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive. The calculation
of ECL allowances for Stage 3 is based on probability-weighted
recovery amount from an impaired financial asset and is
determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and
time value of money.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Measurement of ECL (continued)

The key inputs in the measurement of ECL allowances for Stage
1 and Stage 2 are as follows:

- The probability of default ("PD") is an estimate of the
likelihood of default over a given time horizon;

- The loss given default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss
arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time;
and

- The exposure at default ("EAD") is an estimate of the
exposure at a future default date.

Stage transfer

Stage 1 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have not triggered a SICR since initial recognition.
Their credit risk continuously monitored by the Group and in
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly, the
Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instruments as at the reporting date, with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of its initial
recognition.

Stage 2 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have triggered a SICR since initial recognition. The
Group recognises lifetime ECL for stage 2 financial assets. In
subsequent reporting periods, if the credit risk of the financial
assets improves such that there is no longer a SICR since initial
recognition, then the Group reverts to recognising 12 months
of ECL as the financial assets have transferred back stage 1.

Stage 3 financial assets are those that the Group has classified as
credit-impaired. The Group recognises lifetime ECL for all stage 3
financial assets. The Group classifies financial assets as impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
occurred after its initial recognition. Evidence of impairment
includes indications that the borrower is experiencing
significant financial difficulties, or a default or delinquency has
occurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Stage transfer (continued)

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets that
are credit-impaired on initial recognition, their ECL allowances
are always measured on a lifetime basis.

As described above, and subject to using a maximum of a
12-month PD for financial assets for which credit risk has not
significantly increased, the Group measures ECL considering the
risk of default over the remaining life of the financial instrument,
even if, for risk management purposes, the Group has the right
to consider a longer period.

The ECL reconciliation summary analyse the key elements that
drive the movement of ECL and related income statement over
the reporting period. The key elements included below are:

Financial assets presented in the reconciliation summary
comprise balances with banks, central banks and other financial
institutions, placement with and advances to banks, central
banks and other financial institutions, loans and advances
to customers, other assets at amortised cost, FVOCI| - debt
securities and amortised cost investments. For the purposes
of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts refer to the fair
values of the FVOCI — debt securities. Movements in the gross
carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive
income, except for the recognition of ECL allowances, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in profit and loss.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) EEERREE(Z) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
(i) TERBIZEEXEZ (&) (vi)  Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
2020
21k EYL EEL L
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RHRE RHEE EEREE BHRE
SREE  BRAER  SREE  BREE  SREE  BXEE  SREE  BA%K
Financial ECL Financial ECL Financial ECL Financial ECL
assets allowances assets allowances assets  allowances assets  allowances
B¥Tn BRI BRTR BEfr BETn  EBTn EBTn EBTR
HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS"000
202051818 At 1 January 2020 333,851,300 839,983 12,025,091 1,749,793 2,368,525 1,198,790 348,244,916 3,788,566
HEZBNY Movements with income
statement impact
a3 Transfer:
-BE\ZIEG - Transfer to Stage | 7,861,124 32347 (7,859,868) (31,091) (1,256) (1,256) - -
-B\ERE ~Transfer to Stage 2 (13556,823)  (155806) 14,129,235 BB (572412 (81,339) - -
~BAZRE ~Transfer to Stage 3 (130433) (269) (5888687 (1528712 6019120 1,528,981 - -
REEREL /B Net remeasurement of ECL
EERREREN allowances arising from
Fiet transfer between stage - (21,872) - 371,116 - 48,163 - 797,407
SHAERL/ Net financial assets
(B B73ES)/ originated)/(derecognised or repaid)/
NMEEEDTE changes in fair value 25,792,747 436,687 (1910147)  (196,633)  (700,058)  (362488) 23182542  (122,434)
ER2429R Changes in risk parameters and
BRHE maodel inputs - (484,891) - (23,964) - 2331144 - 1,822,289
EFRERXAREE Unwinding of discount on
loan impairment losses - - - - - (189,253) - (189,253)
ke Amounts witten-off - - - - (3482743)  (3482743)  (3482743)  (3482743)
SR EMEIE 7 EE)  Changes in foreign translation and others - - - - 251,075 251,075 251,075 251,075
2020%128318 At 31 December 2020 353,817,915 646,089 10,495,624 577,740 3,882,251 1,641,078 368195790 2,864,907
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)  Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

2019
KR MR F3ER #E
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BHEE BHEE BEEE BHEE
GHglE BXERE  RERE BAREE  BREEE BXEE  FREBE  BXER
Financial ECL Financial ECL Financial ECL Financial ECL
assets  allowances assets  allowances assets  allowances assets  allowances
BETT  A¥TT  A%Tr  BETR BT BT BT E%Tr
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$"000
W019F1 818 At 1 January 2019 338516632 690518 15,251,563 1,628,226 1,881,346 621491 355,649,541 2,940,235
hazganye Movements with income
statement impact
g% Transfer:
-BARIRR - Transfer to Stage | 471,544 1899  (4271517) (18969) (27) (27) - -
-BAFIRR - Transfer to Stage 2 (12962,586) (90800) 12,963,106 90,981 (520) (181) - -
- EEE - Transfer to Stage 3 (265,526) ©36)  (1977967)  (756476) 2243493 757412 - -
BEEBEESZBSE  Netremeasurement of ECL
FERKEREN allowances arising from
HEFE transfer between stage - (14,989) - 258,159 - 142,250 - 385420
SRAERE/ Net financial assets
(RIEBRFER)/  originated/(derecognised or
DrERERFE repaid)/changes in fair value 4444549 230145 (9940,094) 3349 (1395476)  (138690)  (6,891,021) 94,804
BR2GEDR Changes in risk parameters and
BRER model inputs - 7093 - 544523 - 2423 - 775,848
SHREBLNFEEE  Unwinding of discount onloan
impairment losses - - - - - (47 400) - (47,400)
hHEE Amounts written-off - - - - (360291)  (360291)  (360291)  (360291)
SNEEAREMEIE 2 Changes in foreign translation and
29 others (153313) (44) - - - - (153313 (44)
019F12831H At 31 December 2019 333,851,300 839983 12,025,091 1,749,793 2,368,525 1,198,790 348244916 3,788,566
FRISIRT (BIRR) BIR DA

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk

An assessment of whether the financial instruments have
experienced SICR since initial recognition is performed at each
reporting period by considering the change in the risk of default
occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.
The assessment is rule-based, unbiased and forward-looking,
and considers all reasonable and supportable information,
including information about past events, current conditions and
future economic conditions.

The financial instruments will be considered to have significant
increase in credit risk when:

a)  The contractual payments of the instruments are with
more than 30 days past due; or

b)  The credit rating of the financial instrument has been
gone down by 5 notches since initial recognition; or

c)  The financial instruments have been classified as special
mention.

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both
incorporate forward-looking information. The Group has
performed historical analysis and identified the key economic
variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses for
financial assets.

These economic variables and their associated impact on
the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financial instrument. Expert
judgement has also been applied in this process. Forecasts of
these economic variables (the ‘base economic scenario’) are
provided by the Group’s economists and include consideration
of a variety of actual and forecast information from internal
and external sources. The Group formulates a ‘base case’ view
of the future direction of relevant economic variables as well
as a representative range of other possible forecast scenarios
including 1 upside and 3 downside forecast scenarios.

—E-BEH
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

In particular, the base scenario represents the most likely
scenario of continuing the current economic situation; carrying
a weight (before any management overlay) of 55% (2019: 55%);
the upside scenario, namely benign, represents likelihood of
improvements to the current economic situation; carrying a
weight of 10% (2019: 10%); and the downside scenarios, namely,
mild, medium and severe represents the likelihood of economic
downturn of different severities, carrying a weight (before any
management overlay) of 10% (2019: 10%), 20% (2019: 20%)
and 5% (2019: 5%) respectively. The economic forecasts are
reviewed regularly to reflect the latest economic conditions. The
ECL recognised in the financial statements reflect the probability
weighted outcomes of a range of possible scenarios above and
management continuously assess the appropriateness of the
provision made against the borrowers concerned taking these
information into consideration. If any adjustment in provision is
deemed necessary, management overlay(s) would be applied
to ensure conservativeness.

In 2019, the Group applied a management overlay on the ECL
model by temporarily shifting 25% of the weight from the Base
Scenario to the Severe Scenario for portfolios applicable to the
Hong Kong ECL model in order to reflect the prevailing market
conditions. The management overlay was removed in 2020
as the market economic data reflected, most if not all, of the
prevailing market conditions compared to 2019.

The Base scenario

The Group's Base Scenario is characterised a gradual growth
across the globe over the forecast period of 2021 - 2025. Global
economic growth is expected to gradually recover in these
five years with rebound in real demand, economic and trade
tensions relieve among countries, particularly between the US
and China and effective inoculation of vaccines to weaken the
adversities of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Mainland China GDP growth is forecast to strengthen further
over the forecast period, as a result of gradual economic
rebound from the improvement of China — US conflicts,
continuing support from government over monetary policy
and the relief of the COVID-19 pandemic as a result of effective
inoculation.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Base scenario (continued)

Hong Kong economy is expected to recover gradually, as a
mixed result of government support lessen gradually, effective
vaccines widely inoculated and relief of government’s virus-
containment measures, resulting growth strengthen over the
forecast period.

Unemployment rates have risen in most economies including
Mainland China and Hong Kong this year, as a result of
gradual recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and economic
downturn. The unemployment rates are expected to fall
gradually but unlikely return to normal levels any time soon
over the forecast period.

2021 F M Forecast for 2021
Epe HEIR
Hong Kong Mainland China
Bz / Bz /
hitBRE hitBRE
Mild/ Mild/
B HE Medium/ B HE Medium/
2021 FEE2025FF15 Average 2021-2025 Benign Base Severet  Benign Base Severefnote)
KA E BB IR R K (%) GDP growth rate (%) 32 27 -18 6.5 6.3 40
AR % (%) Inflation (%) 25 23 0.0 2.1 18 03
REE%) Unemployment (%) 46 47 6.2 36 36 42
MEERIEH Property price index 429 422 357
HEEEX Real exchange rate 124 123 117
618 A 2 & E & (%) Settlement rate in 0.6 0.6 05
6 months (%)
12181 B 2 & & (%) Settlement rate in 09 09 0.7

12 months (%)

—E-BEH
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@ FERKBER (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
(i) TERBIZEEXETZ (&) (vi)  Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
AR BB ET E AT 28y B BE 14 Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
B (&) (continued)
EEER (H) The Base scenario (continued)
2020 FFE A Forecast for 2020
&8 HEI At
Hong Kong Mainland China
gE/ gx
Rt BRE® Rt BRE®
Mild/ Mild/
B HE Medium/ B HE Medium/
2020 2024 F F 15 Average 2020-2024 Benign Base Severe(te  Benign Base Severe(note)
B A A EE AR (B IS R R (%) GDP growth rate (%) 2.0 1.6 22 6.0 5.8 48
AR (%) Inflation (%) 2.2 2.0 03 2.2 2.2 14
KRER (%) Unemployment (%) 33 34 44 35 36 4.0
MEBIEIEE Property price index 392 381 326
HEEX Real exchange rate 125 124 119
6 1E A 2 45 % (%) Settlement rate in 24 23 1.8
6 months (%)
1218 A 2 8 E (%) Settlement rate in 24 24 1.9
12 months (%)
i RRCEERMNTIILE - Note: Represent the weighted average of the three scenarios.

RMEBE

REBRAEENTT R L EERE S
BiREt - 2 IR AR R TR B A 2
BT - EAE BLEERRIBR

HEE PR FE B E o

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

The Benign Scenario

The Benign Scenario is a slight deviation from the Base
Scenario in the positive direction, with the global economy
expanding at a slightly faster-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly better-than-expected
improvements.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Mild Scenario

The Mild Scenario is s slight deviation from the Base Scenario
in the negative direction, with the global economy expanding
at a slightly slower-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly worse-than-expected
improvements.

The Medium Scenario

The Medium Scenario is in between the Base Scenario and the
Severe Scenario, with the global GDP growth rate and other key
economic indicators standing at the medium points between
those of the two scenarios.

The Severe Scenario

Under the Severe Scenario, the global economy falls into
recession hit by persistent COVID-19 pandemic with inoculation
results ineffective, insufficient support from government to
revive domestic demand, escalating China - US and global
economic and trade conflicts, sharp downturn in the US and
China economies, failure in monetary policy by governments
in major economies, and intensified geopolitical tensions. GDP
growth is forecast to become deeply negative in most of the
advanced economies, including Hong Kong, and see a gradual
slowdown in Mainland China. Consequently, equity markets
experience sharp corrections, commodity prices and hence
inflation witness deep declines, and unemployment rates show
considerable rises.

Sensitivity analyses of expected credit loss calculation
The Group has conducted a series of sensitivity analyses for the
impacts of economic scenarios on expected credit loss:

(i) Comparing the difference of expected credit loss under
the Base Scenario against the probability weighted
outcomes of 5 scenarios at the year ended of 2020, the
expected credit loss under the base scenario would be
approximately 15% (HK$402 million) lower than the
weighted outcomes of the 5 economic scenarios currently
reported in the consolidated financial statements.

(i) Byassuming 10% scenario weight shift from Base scenario
to upside or to the most severe downside scenario at the
year end of 2020, there would be a decrease in credit loss
by approximately HK$326 million or an increase in credit
loss by approximately HK$366 million, respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Group defines a financial asset as in default when
contractual repayment of principal or payment of interest is
past due more than 90 days or fulfill certain assessment criteria
as defined in the Asset Quality Classification Policy.

Moreover, in assessing whether a borrower is in default, the
Group considers various indicators comprising: (i) qualitative —
such as in breach of financial covenant(s), deceased, insolvent
or in long-term forbearance; (i) quantitative — such as overdue
status and non-payment on another obligation of the same
issuer to the Group. These criteria have been applied to all
financial assets held by the Group and are consistent with the
definition of default used for internal credit risk management
purposes. The default definition has been applied consistently
to model the PD, EAD and LGD throughout the Group's
expected loss calculations. The Group considers a financial asset
to be in default when contractual repayment of principal or
payment of interest is past due more than 90 days.

A financial asset is no longer considered in default when all past
due amounts, including interest, have been recovered, and it is
determined that the principal and interest are fully collectible
in accordance with the original or revised contractual terms of
the financial assets with all criteria for the impaired classification
having been remedied.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Write-off

The Group writes off a financial asset in whole or in part, when
it has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial
asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. Indicators that there
is no reasonable expectation of recovery include: (i) ceasing
enforcement activity; (i) where the Group's recovery method
is enforcing collateral and the value of the collateral is such
that there is no reasonable expectation of recovering in full;
and (iii) debtors in state of insolvency. The ECL allowances
changed from HKD3,788.6 million as of 31 December 2019
to HKD2,864.9 million as of 31 December 2020. It was mainly
as a result of the Group writing off certain loans that have no
reasonable expectation of full recovery. The Group will continue
to objectively and timely assess the ECL allowances according
to HKFRS 9 to ensure its sufficiency.

Credit quality of financial assets

The Group manages and monitors its risks, and has an Asset
Quality Classification Policy and Impairment Assessment Policy in
place to govern this aspect. The Group has a professional team
dedicated to handling recovery of non-performing loans, which
include loan restructuring, taking legal action, repossession and
disposal of collateral, etc.

—E-BEH
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(@ FERREE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)

vi) EBEEMNEEZE (&)
REELEMERDMIIRERA(E
BUBHREEN) FORBERENE

(vii)  Credit quality of financial assets (continued)
Distribution of financial instruments to which the impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by credit quality and stage

BT E 5 o distribution.
2020
BE/ %588
(Gross carrying/notional amount F8LE
B BRER EEYE
BE RE nEER Credit a5 ECL Netcamying
Strong  Satisfactory Higher risk impaired Total allowances amount
BT YT YT BETT BT BT BRI
HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS'000
ERT hAFTREMEEME  Balances with banks, central banks and
METREHETE other financialinstitutions at amortised cost 32,574,369 - - - 32574369 (2651) 32571718
-F1R& - Stage 1 32,574,369 - - - 32,574,369 (2,651) 325118
- 5B8 - Stage2 - - - - - - -
- 5388 - Stage3 - - - - - - -
ST PRETREGAREE  Placements with and advances to banks
HERRBREERT central banks and other financial
institutions at amortised cost 28,689,080 291,719 - - 28,980,799 (10,969) 28,969,830
-B1kE -Stage | 26,689,080 291,719 - - || 28980799 (10,969) | | 28,969,830
-5B8 - Stage 2 - - - - - - -
-£3kG - Stage3 - - - - - - -
REEFRBTREHIA Loans and advances to customers at
amortised cost 131,869,106 74,118,463 10,477,689 3,631,176 220,096,434 (2,440,456) 217,655,978
-F1EE - Stage | 131,186,164 73,405,689 1,377,781 - 205,969,634 (588,972) 205,380,662
- 265 - Stage2 682,942 2,774 9,099,908 - 10,495,624 (577,740) 9,917,884
- 23ER -Stage3 - - - 3,631,176 3631076 | | (o | | 235743
RS RARRERND Other financial assets at amortised cost 887,072 516,747 - 251075 1,654,894 (251,858) 1,403,036
-F1R8 - Stage 1 887,072 516,747 - - 1,403,819 (783) 1,403,036
-£)B8 - Stage - - - - - - -
-§3kG - Stage3 - - - 251,075 251,075 (251,075) -
B ARE Amartised costinvestments 18494 - - - 48,494 ) 48,493
-21kR - Stage 48,494 - - - 48,494 i) 48,493
-8R -Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- 538 - Stage3 - - - - - - -
EREEREEERAN (M) Loan commitments and financial quarantee
contracts (Note 1) 102,279,249 1,400 - - 102,280,649 (126,654) 102,153,995
-£1ER - Stage | 102,259,344 1,400 - - || 102,260,744 (125,762) | | 102,134,982
-£1ER -Stage 2 19,905 - - - 19,905 (892) 19,013
-£3kG - Stage3 - - - - - - -
ax Total 296,347,370 74,928,329 10,477,689 3,882,251 385,635,639 (2,832,589) 382,803,050
WAABEAAZB2ENES  Financialassetsat fair value through other
SHEE comprehensive income
-EREH (D) - Delot securites Note 2) 82,647,079 2193721 - - 84840800 (158,972)
-5k ~Stage 8647019 | | 2193721 - - || 84840800 (@713)
-£)k5 - Stage 2 - - - - - -
-£3kG - Stage3 - - - - - (116,259)
4% Total 82,647,079 2193721 - - 84,840,800 (158,972)
FRSERTT (EIRR) BRRA R

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(@ FEERBREE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
i) EMEEMEEEZEZ (&) (vii)  Credit quality of financial assets (continued)
2019
BH/ 4588
Gross carrying/notional amount RHEE

BiE BRER FESE
&% WE aRER Credit g ECL Netcanying
Strong Satisfactory Higherrisk impaired Total allowances amount

E¥Tn RWTn EETn EBTn AMTn E%Tr B%Tn
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000

ERT PRETREMESEEE Balances with banks, central banks and

RETREHNA other financial institutions
at amortised cost 25519378 17635 - - 25,537,013 (3.576) 25533437
-E1k% ~Stage | 25519378 17635 - - | 53703 (3576) | | 2553437
- FE8 - Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- 3R - Stage 3 - - - - - - -
ERT PRETREMESFERE Placements with and advances to banks,
NERRBAREERA central banks and other financial
institutions at amortised cost 54084307 395,862 - - 54,480,169 127 54468897
- E1k8 ~Stage | 54,084,307 395,862 - - || 54480169 (11272 | | 54468897
- BIRR - Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- E3a -Stage 3 - - - - - - -
EFEFRBAREENA Loans and advances to customers
at amortised cost 110,205,539 66,396,011 10504414 2,270,765 189377329 (3,596,987) 185,780,342
- E1RE -Stage 1 108,193,871 05,441,247 1446355 - 175,081,473 (761692) 174,319,781
- E)RE - Stage 2 2,011,608 955,364 9,058,059 - 12,025,091 (1,749,793) 10,275,298
- B3B8 - Stage 3 - - - 2,270,765 2,270,765 (1,085,502) 1,185,263
RS RAERRERA Other financial assets at amortised cost 425535 1823186 - 41719 2290440 (39,360) 2251080
- Z1BR -Stage 1 425535 1823186 - - 2,248,721 (1480) 224741
- E)E - Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- FIBR ~Stage 3 - - - 41719 41,19 (37,880) 3839
EFRENIHERAD (M) Loan commitments and financial quarantee
contracts (Note 1) 92,138,084 22400 - - 92,160,484 (70,663) 92,089,821
- Z1B8 - Stage | 92,138,084 22400 - - 92,160,484 (70,663) 92,089,821
- ER - Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- E3A - Stage 3 - - - - - - -
g Total 282,372,843 68,055,094 10504414 2312484 363,845,435 (3,721858) 360,123,577
AR BEFALBREREN  Financial assets at fair value through other
SREE comprehensive income
- BiEs (i) - Debt securities (Note 2) 74203301 2300623 - 6040 76559964 (137371)
- F1R& - Stage 74203301 2300623 - —1 [ 76503924 6193
L - Stage 2 - - - - - -
- 53k5 - Stage 3 - - - 56,040 56,040 (75408)
i Total 74,203,301 2300623 - 56,040 76,559,964 (13731)

—E-_FEFEFH |63
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(@ FERREE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
Vi) HEEMEEEES (&) (vii) -~ Credit quality of financial assets (continued)

PR - Note:

M 7%}%*']%7%\%1%/5\%Eﬁ%gﬁﬂiﬁg/—ﬁ%ﬁ (1) The notional amount of commitments and financial guarantee
BB BREER) F A contracts refer to those commitments and financial guarantees which
Tﬁfﬁiﬁﬁiﬂgﬁgﬂﬂﬂs‘%%ﬁm 49 o Bt subject to impairment requirements under HKFRS 9. Therefore, figures
W ESIRE BT BB S R Y41 @) disclosed in the above do not agree with the figures disclosed in note
GLIMCIE 41(a) of the annual financial statements.

@  R2020%12A /31 S /&//T {BER (2)  Debt securities measured at FVOCI are held at fair value at 31 December
AE@%EH&EE’U1&!&T‘%E}§%LXQ/’T1 2020. The expected credit losses allowances in respect of debt securities
@5”’? PR BE AR EER measured at FVOC| are held within reserves.

mIEEESFNTEREEBRRERN
[ R

3 RFEEENR (3)  Classification of credit quality
$%.%}Eﬁ AT MBS R AR AR TE The Group adopts the following internal risk ratings to determine the
THEENEREEER - credit quality for financial assets.

A
EEEEHH Credit quality description Internal ratings
31 Strong G01-G12
mE Satisfactory G13-G16
i E kR Higher risk G17-G21
BERE Credit impaired G22-G24
iii) AR B1EET A B M ///< AV I-Fia (viii) Credit quality of financial assets at debt securities measured at

AE M2 ER a E5E 52 A E FVPL and FVOCI

HIEEEE

EERESIEFNEETRE ZZDﬁVl\ For the application of credit rating to debt securities, primarily

*B AT AR s E ZEBHTAEBEEN the issue specific rating would be taken as reference for credit

T B EITA S &ﬂ—rf’ﬁi%ﬁ% risk rating assignment. Where this is not available, the issuer

@A RO BRE - MZFETHL rating would be adopted. When the issuer rating is not available,

BB ?‘*T:J FT AR L/\#ﬁﬂ%‘ﬁ}\ w—L the rating of the guarantor of that debt securities (if applicable)

B ZEBHITATLABEREE would be adopted, otherwise it would be treated as unrated.

B @EE}JQ% T?%ﬂiﬁ']ﬁ:m# The following table presents an analysis of the credit quality

BBEFNREZEEEEDN - of investments in debt securities at the end of the reporting

period.
FRISIRAT (EIRR) BRR AR
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) - Credit quality of financial assets at debt securities measured at
FVPL and FVOCI (continued)

2020

N REEFA BHRARE

RAREETA Hitr2EbE - RS

BRENEREE NEMEE Debt securities

- ERERS - BEES measured at
Debt securities Debt securities amortised cost okl
measured at FVPL  measured at FVOCI investments Total
BT BETT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
Aaa Aaa - 4,615,014 - 4,615,014
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 558,314 22,225,056 48,493 22,831,863
A3IEA A3 to Al 1,258,890 49,291,171 - 50,550,061
EAA3 Lower than A3 627,756 8,003,915 - 8,631,671
2,444,960 84,135,156 48,493 86,628,609
Rl Unrated 204,116 705,644 - 909,760
FEkE] Total 2,649,076 84,840,800 48,493 87,538,369

2019

PRREERA BENTRE

AR EERA Hip2mia - EBESR

BRfNemEE HEMERE Debt securities

— ESES — EES measured at
Debt securities Debt securities amortised cost ek
measured at FVPL  measured at FVOCI investments Total
BETT BEFT BT BETT
HK$'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa - 4,446,128 - 4,446,128
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 304,817 20,691,330 - 20,996,147
A3EM A3t0 Al 315,173 39,714114 - 40,029,287
ERA3 Lower than A3 936,797 10,055,043 - 10,991,840
1,556,787 74,906,615 - 76,463,402
KT Unrated 351,583 1,653,349 - 2,004,932
k| Total 1,908,370 76,559,964 - 78,468,334
—EEER

Annual Report 2020



166

BTSRRI R

39

(b)

TREREE (&)

TS AREE
MERRRIERA TR SRR RTHE G
BB PTEKMNBRRRER - Rk K E R
BREEFIF - HNE - i - FEMEMTS
NEMBUTAETANGER Bl - BEER
MEE,/ ABREENEY FAEHEER
BEXZHMECEHEEEMSRERMOA
RHEGH R/ TIREEFPHES - BIFEHR
BERHR  WEEBHTEE ABEER
Bt BREAPERRER  UHEEBIF
A (LA BEFAHMEE PR
BEER) ETTRBMHESERENRENE
#) o

mHERREENBERERRE ALY ER
WwEEMERTISEE - IWER I EIRR
BHA MEBCEMBEES - XBHEER
HEEEMSAR  TETSRREESEA
ERARFRERR - BREEMARIBUE
BIFN R E PTA SRR o

45 a2 I HESE
AEEEESBARBERLRIEDEESH
ARl - ERERBEERAREEZES
BYTREHHRE - FEEREERES
E— S RERRERRATSARE
- MiBERE B e BR AR E A
- EREE A BRI MEETSERR
FRANEZR  WEBETTREMEFIREE - ™
BRBRBAKETSARE B St /ELER
FEERBREEZEERA - LI BEFEE
RERRRSFBAZTELT — R ERER
NEtETRBLNER - BEmS5RR -

s 18
ot 0 O

\;

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss caused by an adverse change in valuation
associated with holding either long or short market positions. The risk
arises as a result of market making, underwriting, principal position
taking and asset/liability management in interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets and their associated
derivatives instruments. The Group manages its market risk exposures
mainly through its trading and treasury business. The trading business
is to facilitate customer activities, but as a result, takes on principal
positions. The treasury business performs asset/liability management
function including liquidity risk management, with securities positions
intended for liquidity management and investment purposes under
non-trading portfolio (debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income).

The objective of market risk management is to consistently measure
and monitor market risk on a timely and unbiased basis in order to
better manage the portfolios and, by doing so, optimise financial
performance. The business is responsible for managing market risks
to meet corporate performance objectives within the market risk limit
parameters. The Risk Management Group (‘RMG") is responsible to
independently monitor and report all market risks.

Market risk framework

The Board of the Group allocates capital or risk appetite through
the limit process. The Board delegates Credit & Risk Management
Committee ("CRMC") to establish limits for the different businesses.
CRMC further delegates market risk limit establishment to the Market
Risk Committee ("MRC") and then to RMG. RMG is responsibility for
designing and drafting the market risk limits and framework and
reviewing and updating the limits on a regular basis. The market
risk limits are to be approved by MRC and endorsed by CRMC. In
addition, the Board also establishes a set of risk indicators under the
risk appetite statement ("RAS”) in measuring different types of risks
including market risk.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

Market risk framework (continued)

RMG is an independent function reporting to the Chief Risk Officer
("CRO"). RMG uses both quantitative and qualitative measures in
analysing market risk. The analysis includes, but not limited to,
Value-at-Risk ("VaR"), stress testing, risk sensitivities, market events,
product liquidity and volatility, underlying quality, hedging strategy,
performance including profit and loss, accuracy of valuations and
balance sheet and capital consumptions. The results are regularly
reported to senior management and CRO and to MRC and CRMC.

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model

Value-at-risk ("VaR")

VaR is a technique in estimating the potential losses that could
occur on market risk-taking positions due to market rates and prices
movement under normal market conditions over a specified time
horizon. The model is designed to capture different types of risk
including interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, credit spread risk,
equity risk, commodity risk and volatility risk.

The VaR model used by the Group is based on the historical
simulation technique. The technique predicts the value at risk by
simulating or constructing position returns over time arise from the
historical changes in rates and prices in the interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)
Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
Value-at-risk ("VaR") (continued)
For the calculation of VaR, the Group uses the most recent two years
of historical market rates, prices and volatilities.

- For the trading positions, the VaR is calculated for one-day
holding period.

2020F HiEERBE - X2 ARESRKRE 20195 HiEKREBYE - X3 AREESRRKRE
Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR in 2020 Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR in 2019
50 50
45 45
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- For the FVOCI debt securities and related positions, VaR is
calculated for 250-day holding period.

2020 B ERIE 20195 M5 AR I8
MR AEEFARMEEERENSHEEN250 KRR E URAEEFARMGEZARSENSREEN250KAME
w0 Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI 250 Days VaR in 2020 Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI 250 Days VaR in 2019
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(b)

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)

Value-at-risk ("VaR") (continued)

- The Group back-tests the accuracy of its VaR model by
comparing the actual and hypothetical daily profit and loss,
adjusted for items including fees and commissions, against the
corresponding VaR figures. For the period from 1 January 2020
to 31 December 2020, there were 3 exceptions in the back-
testing results (for the period of 1 January 2019 to 31 December
2019, there were 2 exceptions), which corresponds to the
green zone specified by the HKMA and the international Basel

AIFTfEE AR REA - principles.
2020 F EIEAIEHERNER KRR REBER
The Group's actual profit and loss backtesting model in 2020
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
45 B B IR B 7 E A 2 (A8 Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
RRE (&) Value-at-risk ('VaR") (continued)
BHZE2020F12A31HILEFE - X&EBIFE For the year ended 31 December 2020, the average daily mark-to-
RHGBBEHFEHYWZE R EE638,0007T market revenue from the Group’s trading portfolio was a gain of
(20194 : Wz BB 1,426,0007T) © B H HK$638,000 (31 December 2019: a gain of HK$1,426,000). The standard
FHWAIRARERZE BB’ 7,165,0007T (2019 deviation of the daily revenue was HK$7,165,000 (31 December 2019:
F - #%4,786,00007T) © NEIFETRE E2020 HK$4,786,000). The graphs below show the histograms of the Group’s
FR2019F12A31BILFEASEEZTE daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2020
FHEWAZERSMRE - and 2019, respectively.
BE2020F 1231 A 1 FE R EEHEKA 28 B 2 5 1H BE2019F 12831 A 1 FE R HEHEWA 28 B 25 E
Histogram of daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2020 Histogram of daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2019
T mEE ” W/ 55
; Profit and Loss Frequency ; Profit and Loss Frequency
8 50 8 50
5 4041 5 40
5% w 3" S
& 20 = | & 2 5
m I13 m I I13
10 e | s 10 8 I 44
T AT ) * a1
WA (GRS E ) WA B E BT
Revenue (HK$ million) Revenue (HK$ million)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRIARERE () 39 Financial risk management (continued)
THiERARER (&) (b) Market risk management (continued)
45 B B R B 7 E A 2 (4B Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
R\ {E (& Value-at-risk ('VaR") (continued)
TRER T RSBHFRMELRRBEA The tables below decomposes VaR by risk factors for the trading
Hin 2 HKRN SR E EEEES A BN positions and the debt securities measured at FVOCI related positions.
BZARESET -
REEERE 1 RERE
1-day VaR for the trading positions
2020 2019
wst izt
Approximate Approximate
&S B ¥ #E12A8318 R &IE 9 EE1ANA
Maximum  Minimum Mean At31December  Maximum  Minimum Mean At 31 December
BT AB¥TR BT BETT  B¥TL  BETR  BETR BT
HK$" 000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
SNE BB Foreign exchange risk 31,032 1,678 9,807 5,136 19,630 1993 8,131 13,963
MR R Interest rate risk and
EENZER credit spread risk 29,563 8,513 18,165 27,398 36,081 4,462 10,152 8,059
EfRERRE Total VaR 46,682 7,744 21,440 29,447 36,124 5021 13211 16,177
DAREEF ARG ARENEHMEERERSTRNGR —250RARE
250-day VaR for the debt securities measured at FVOCI related position
2020 2019
st Hat
Approximate Approximate
&& =4 ¥4 BE12A31H & &I T  BZENA3NE
Maximum  Minimum Mean At31December  Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December
BT B¥%TT BT BT BETr  BETr  EETR BT
HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS" 000 HK$'000 HKS'000
GilEdEl Interest rate risk 1,188,548 752,505 1,076,732 814,616 775,966 410,965 610,970 760,531
EENZRR Credit spread risk 1,381,528 780,097 1,161,481 1,259,418 801,164 423341 578619 790477
BOREREAE  Total 250-day VaR 1324028 641,417 1,042,057 1,064,716 662,981 340157 491,228 654,085
JE 1A Stress testing

BEHRAHNERRESERREREMH
7 BVERREEEEFREEENSEN -
AEBERKENGRBREMELITSETHS
RN - IRERFASRERE -
mERAREZEEMEERREREEZBEE

i P g

Stress testing is implemented as a compliment of the VaR model in
order to capture remote, but plausible events. The Group uses both
sensitivity-based and historical-based scenarios for market risk stress
testing. The results are reported to senior management, MRC and
CRMC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
SMNE [ 2 Currency risk
REBEHIMNER IR B RN EE KGN T The Group's foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
MBARMNEERS - INEBHEKRERE exchange positions from commercial dealings, investments in foreign
ERINEEER o $’$.E’W|\[,\, ; AR PR &E currency securities, and operations of the Group and its overseas
HEAKEMSRBEZEESRE - AUEE branches and subsidiaries. The Group's foreign exchange positions are
SNERRRHIEZRBEEER EEMEEEE subject to exposure limits approved by the MRC. Methods adopted
SR RGRE R EEE GERARIMNEH] to measure foreign currency risk exposure against corresponding
BE) o BIE2020F 12 A31BIEFE - A&H limits include individual currency positions, overall foreign exchange
RINEBEBEERNFHERBRBEBEREE positions and sensitivities such as Greeks (for foreign exchange
1,796,0007C (20194F « J& A1) H1,135,0007T ) options). For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group’s average
T EAZAERR 2= A7 113,750,000 7T (20194F daily trading profit and loss from foreign exchange positions was a
P 5.094,0007T) ° loss of HK$ 1,796,000 (2019: a profit of HKS$1,135,000) with a standard
deviation of HK$ 13,750,000 (2019: HKS$5,094,000).
REBBHNERINERRIAT Significant foreign currency exposures at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:
2020 2019

Ex3 ARY  HfpgX ag % ARE  HpE% g
HERBE T Equivalent in HK$' 000 usp RMB Others Total usD RMB Others Total
BEEE Spot assets 164,369,879 22,409,162 26,200,137 212,979,178 155,397,093 21,679,191 26,317,487 203,393,771
BEaf Spot liabilities (120,232,212) (20,069,718) (14,058,439)  (154,360,369) (111,503584)  (21,591,724)  (15,393,598) (148,488,900)
ZHEA Forward purchases 362,454,488 194,205,562 71,795,914 628,455,964 366,020,392 122622627 79498934 568,147,953
RHEM Forward sales (402,141,228) (199,504,087) (83,411,374)  (685,056,689) (406,919,637) (122,158607)  (89,612,241) (618,690,485)
HiEgEs Net options position (3,634,671) 4018861  (359,109) 25081 (1720295) 1521451 23599 37152
E/(8) 838 Net long/(short) position 816256  1,050780 167129 2,043,165 1279960 2072038 1046578 4399485
EEETE Net structural position - 714,898 48,542 763,440 - 669,549 48518 718067
R FHERIRBEE R ENERNEA The net option position is calculated using the Model User Approach,
EEEE o which has been approved by the HKMA.

PIEERT () ARA T
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures

(i) At 31 December 2020, if the HKD had weakened by 10%
against other currencies (other than the USD) with all other
variables held constant, the Group's profit after tax for the year
would have been higher by HK$102,447,000 (2019: higher by
HK$260,480,000), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains
on the translation of non-HKD denominated financial assets
compensated by foreign exchange losses on the translation of
non-HKD denominated financial liabilities.

Conversely, if the HKD had strengthened by 10% against other
currencies (other than the USD) with all other variables held
constant, the Group's profit after tax for the year would have
been lower by HK$102,447,000 (2019: lower by HK$260,480,000).

(i) The Group is exposed to currency risks arising from financial
instruments that are denominated in USD, excluding structural
foreign exchange positions of RMB600,000,000 and MOP
50,000,000. As the USD is pegged to the HKD, the Group
considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between the
HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arise from its banking and trading book.
For the banking book, ALCO and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure arised from its assets and liabilities
management. The function of central treasury units is responsible
in managing the interest rate risk using different financial products
including interest rate derivatives, under which hedge accounting
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes repricing risks,
basis risks, yield curve risks and embedded option risks, and are
governed by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for the Banking
Book.

For the trading book, MRC and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure from its trading portfolio. Global Markets
is responsible in managing the interest rate risk using different
financial products including derivatives, under which mark-to-market
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes basis risks, yield
curve risks and embedded option risks, and are governed by the
Market Risk Policy.
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
FIE =g (&) Interest rate risk (continued)
BHE20200F12A31HLEFE - AEEEF) For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group's average daily
EREFERERZHREEBAHNFEHTER trading profit and loss related to interest rate and fixed income
S8 BB FEE2,443,0007T (20194 - trading strategy was a gain of HK$2,443,000 (31 December 2019: a
EF)E®290,0007T) R HIZAERZ 5K gain of HK$290,000), with a standard deviation of HK$14,618,000 (31
14,618,0007T (20194 : j&#4,483,0007T) ° December 2019: HK$4,483,000).
=R bR GURE DT Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures
AEEFFHRANERBAEGRE ST The Group measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by
RERIRITRMZ FIXER - RBRESIT conducting a sensitivity analysis of the interest rate exposure on a
- FEEBHAREERT 2 BEZ BT quarterly basis. The sensitivity analysis on the potential impacts of
HEREEREELERSPM IR EENZERN movements in interest rates on the Group's earnings and economic
MEFRMFEEBEREFZEEARILE value are assessed based on the HKMA SPM IR-1 defined multi-
FRANGOT o sets of new interest rate scenario and interest rate volatility scenario
requirements and the most stressed scenarios are selected below.
2020 2019
BT AR ES BT AREK xT
HERBYETT Equivalent in HK$’ 000 HKD RMB usD HKD RMB usD
HARRI2MEAMET]  Impact on earnings over the next
v 12 months (1,273,241) (423,767) (58,250) (1,235,713)  (102,261)  (250,600)
HEBEBENTE Impact on economic value (1,817,966) (218,278) (2,372,587) (909,911)  (200,446)  (106,289)
ENEHREREBEEERBENTERR This sensitivity analysis, which is based on an interest rate risk profile
MR Mt EERRREREIEEN Y of assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only.
T TOARAE A MRS T ¢ The analysis is based on the following assumptions:
() ZONMEBBRBEELERSPMIR-1EENE () The analysis is based on the requirements under HKMA SPM
EREFRMAE LR T RMmIEL © IR-1 defined multi-sets of interest rate scenario and interest rate
volatility scenario.
(ih REHEGZHEMEL - (i) There are no other changes to the portfolio.
= _ER MBS EFN A R EE Actual changes in the Group's net interest income and the economic
BENERZSHEZBREDTNERER value resulting from the change in interest rates may differ from the
Fr @ © results of this sensitivity analysis.
RERIT (B BRAE
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following tables summarise the Group's exposures to interest

rate risks for the interest bearing assets and liabilities at the end of

the reporting period as referred to earlier of contractual repricing or

maturity dates.

2020
AR
(BERY) 3@ANL 10 L
3 months Yk Z5F /370
orless Over Over SERE Non-
#%  (including 3 months 1year Over interest
Total overdue) tolyear  to5years 5 years bearing
BETT B¥ETR  B¥%Tr  B%Tr BTz B%Tn
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BE Assets
BE RERIT - PRIBFTR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
Hit e msBneas and other financial institutions 32,783,916 32,571,718 - - - 212,198
TERIT - PRBITREM  Placements with and advances to banks,
SRMENTRRBR central banks and other financial
institutions 28,969,830 28,969,830 - - - -
AR 7 BIER ABRED Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 2,649,076 13,145 312,044 877,964 998,551 447,372
TESRIA Derivative financial instruments 14,378,601 - - - - 14,378,601
BFERARBFREMEE  Loans and advances to customers and
other accounts 226,789,958 206,014,661 9,586,948 509,811 18,099 10,660,439
DWAABERAEMEE  Financial assets at fair value through
hediokay V=3 other comprehensive income 84,950,868 37,716,914 17,023,195 29,843,774 252,917 114,068
BRI E Amortised cost investments 48,493 48,493 - - - -
FtBEE Non-interest bearing assets 2,327,946 - - - - 2,327,946
EEAE Total assets 392,898,688 305,334,761 26,922,187 31,231,549 1,269,567 28,140,624
af Liabilities
BT REM S REEN Deposits and balances of banks and
BRkE&ER other financial institutions 5,326,408 4,382,785 705323 238,300 - -
BPER Deposits from customers 309,877,016 267,897,342 26,371,061 797,045 - 14,811,568
AR BE AR Financial liabilities at fair value through
TREE profit or loss 290,185 - - 111,597 178,588 -
T2 IA Derivative financial instruments 15,160,283 - - - - 15,160,283
BHER Loan capital 3,855,374 - - 3,855,374 - -
HivaE Other liabilities 10,078,174 2,281,192 - - - 7,796,982
FHERE Non-interest bearing liabilities 743,454 - - - - 743,454
EEAE Total liabilities 345,330,894 274,561,319 27,076,384 5,002,316 178,588 38,512,287
FEHBEER Interest rate sensitivity gap 30,773,442 (154,197) 26,229,233 1,090,979
—ETFR
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
FIE g (& Interest rate risk (continued)
2019
3{EAM
(BfERH) 3EARL  1FAL
3 months ZIF 55 IR
or less Over Over SEMLE Non-
8% (ncluding 3 months 1 year Over interest
Total overdue) tolyear  to5years 5 years bearing

ABTT A%t  BRTt  B¥TR  A%TT  B%T
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

EE Assets
BE RFERT - #RI[ITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
Hth & MENGET and other financial institutions 26,005,564 25,533,437 - - - 472,127

TESRAT - RRFITREM  Placements with and advances to banks,
PREENTRLET central banks and other financial

institutions 54,468,897 50,904,096 3,564,801 - - -

AR EER ABEN Financial assets at fair value through

TREE profit or loss 1,908,370 674,182 41,143 794,234 398,811 -
THEeRMIA Derivative financial instruments 6,283,608 - - - - 6,283,608
BEERRBEHIREMEE  Loans and advances to customers and

other accounts 193572226 172,177,383 11,881,205 757,303 6828 8,749,507

UAREBEFFAEMEME  Financial assets at fair value through

WhEmerEE other comprehensive income 76668300  31,664961 19801314 24045911 1,043,778 112,336
FBEE Non-interest bearing assets 2,314,537 - - - - 2314537
EESE Total assets 361,221,502 280954059 35288463 25597448 1449417 17932115
af Liabilities
RITRAH S BEER Deposits and balances of banks and

BRRER other financial institutions 7021633 6,046,036 629,231 446,366 - -
BPEN Deposits from customers 276,872,680 226807678 36,896,138 423,941 - 12744923
URR EBEFABRH Financial liabilities at fair value through

SREE profit or loss 146,500 146,500 - - - -
THEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 6,363,156 - - - - 6363156
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,112,919 3,112,919 - - - -
BEES Debt securities issued 3,346,067 - 3346067 - - -
BEHRER Loan capital 6,249,182 - 2384710 3864472 - -
irEaRE Non-interest bearing liabilities 11,559,191 - - - - 11,559,191
SE4AR Total liabilities 314771328 236,113,133 43256146 4734779 - 30,667,270
FEGREEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 44840926  (7,967,683) 20,862,669 1449417

176] 1ER1T (B BIRAF
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Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund
an increase in assets or meet obligations as they fall due without
incurring unacceptable losses. Such funding liquidity risk arises from
the maturity mismatch of the assets and liabilities that the Group
manages. Market liquidity risk is a risk that occurs when additional
costs are involved in disposing of a position in the market under
abnormal or stressed market conditions. Under these conditions, the
bid-ask spreads for the position are much wider than usual or there
could even be an extreme lack of buyers. As a result, the Bank will
incur extra costs to dispose of the position.

The liquidity risk management framework is as follows:

- The management of the Group's liquidity risk is governed by
the Liquidity Management Policy, concurred by the Asset and
Liability Committee ("ALCO") and the CRMC, and approved by
the Board of Directors.

- The CRMC is delegated by the Board of Directors to oversee the
Group's liquidity risk management. Its main responsibilities are
to review and approve policies, set strategies, and define risk
appetite and tolerance limits.

- The ALCO is established by the Chief Executive Officer and
ratified by the CRMC as the governing body responsible for
formulating and implementing policies, strategies, guidelines
and limit structures. It also identifies, measures and monitors the
Group's liquidity risk profile to ensure current and future funding
requirements are met. In addition, the ALCO monitors a set of
risk indicators for liquidity risk. Daily liquidity stress testing, which
includes market general, bank-specific and combined (market
general and bank-specific) stress scenarios, is conducted by the
Risk Management Group, and the stress results are regularly
reviewed by the ALCO to assess the current risk tolerance level
and the level of the liquidity cushion. A Contingency Funding
Plan is established which sets out the strategies for addressing
liquidity stress situations. The plan contains a set of policies,
procedures and action plans, with clearly established lines of
responsibility, as well as invocation and escalation procedures.
This plan is reviewed and approved by the ALCO on a regular
basis.
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()

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- Daily liquidity management is managed by the Central
Treasury Unit to monitor funding requirements. This unit is
supported by other functional departments including the
Financial Management Group and Risk Management Group,
which monitor the liquidity risk and provide regular reports
to the management, committees and local regulatory bodies.
Limits for net cash flow per different time bucket under stress
scenarios have been set to ensure that adequate funding and
liquid assets are available to meet liquidity needs. Moreover,
limits, triggers or alerts are set for other liquidity risk indicators
such as the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit ratio,
the currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch ratio.
Both quantitative and qualitative measures are employed to
identify and measure market liquidity risk. Limits and alert levels
related to market and funding liquidity risk are monitored
and reported by the Financial Management Group or Risk
Management Group to the ALCO to review and approve on a
regular basis. The Audit Department performs periodic reviews
to ensure liquidity risk management functions are carried out
effectively.

Liquidity management is conducted at the Group and the Bank
levels, and at individual overseas branches and subsidiaries. Financial
subsidiaries and overseas branches are responsible for implementing
their own liquidity management policies under the framework
established by the ALCO and local regulatory requirements, taking
into account their different liquidity risk characteristics. The liquidity
situation of overseas branches and subsidiaries falls under the
overall supervision of the ALCO. Policy and respective counterparty
limits are set for overseas branches and subsidiaries in respect of
the funding support extended from the head office. The Group
expects all business units to contribute to the success of managing
liquidity under normal and contingency situations by maintaining a
rapport with depositors, customers, interbank counterparties, related
companies and the HKMA.
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()

Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The objective of liquidity management is to meet obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth
and to comply with the statutory liquidity requirements. To achieve
this, the following liquidity management processes are in place:

- Projecting cash flows in normal and various stress scenarios,
using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to
estimate the prospective net funding requirement;

- Factoring potential drawdown on irrevocable committed
facilities into our normal and stress scenarios to cater for
contingent liquidity risk;

- Monitoring the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit
ratio, the currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch
ratio against internal and/or regulatory requirements;

- Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources,
through monitoring the structure and the stability of the
deposit portfolio;

- Projecting the statutory liquidity ratios regularly for the short to
medium term to permit early detection of liquidity issues and to
ensure the ratios are within statutory requirements and internal
triggers;

- Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding
structure during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient
funding and an appropriate funding mix;

- Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
product;

- Maintaining High Quality Liquid Assets ("HQLA") comprising
cash and investment grade securities as a cushion against
unexpected funding needs. The amount of HQLA that the
Group maintains is determined with reference to the statutory
requirement and the results of the liquidity stress tests;

- Maintaining access to the interbank money market;

- Maintaining a funding programme to tap debt funding on a
regular basis;

—E-BEH
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Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- Monitoring the Group’s collateral requirement. Periodically
assess and review the additional collateral required under
derivative contracts and credit downgrade events. Based on
the position at 31 December 2020, in the event of a 2-notch
downgrade, the impact on the Group's additional collateral
requirement is minimal; and

- Maintaining a Contingency Funding Plan, which integrates
with the results of the scenarios and assumptions used in the
stress test, including setting early warning indicators (including
internal and market indicators), and describing actions to be
taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise adverse
long-term implications for business.

The Group funds its operations through a diversified funding source,
primarily from the retail and corporate customer deposits. At the same
time, it also participates in the wholesale funding market through the
issuance of certificates of deposit (‘CDs") to secure another source of
term funding and to enable diversification of funding sources. Deposit
tenor mix and debt maturities are regularly monitored to ensure there
is an appropriate funding maturity mix.

Under the Banking (Liquidity) Rules, the Group being a Category 1
institution is required to maintain a Liquidity Coverage Ratio ("LCR")
and Net Stable Funding Ratio (‘NSFR") above the statutory minimum
requirements.

An appropriate level and currency mix of HOLA has been maintained
to ensure that the Group could handle sudden drains in market
liquidity due to adverse or unexpected economic events under the
HKMA's regulatory framework. Besides, the Group also monitors
and reports the LCR for each individual significant currency to ALCO
regularly to control the currency mismatch in the LCR. The changes
in average LCR in the second half of 2020 was mainly driven by the
changes in the cash outflow pressure.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

InEEREE (FHE)

Weighted amount (average value)
20205 20204 20204 20204 2019%
12A31H 9H30H 6H30H 3A31H 12A31H
LE2ZEE k2 ZEE L2 ZEE E2ZEE k2 ZEE
For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
FHRBMBELE Average LCR 217% 240% 224% 272% 226%

REBRERERCRENRBES MEE
MBEEEANESBR TIRGZETE
T RBUBELRTAESNEERDE
EHAZHAREBEGERTE OREE) KA
EELZ—REBE - TREIRBUEBELE
ERPAREELDRBEENHEK -

The Group always maintains sufficient cash and liquid positions as
well as a pool of HQLA as a liquidity cushion that can be liquidated in
stress scenarios. The majority of HOLA included in the LCR is Level 1
assets as defined in Banking (Liquidity) Rules. The below table shows
the composition of the Group’s HQLA in the LCR framework:

nREREE (F1IME)

Weighted amount (average value)
2020F 20204 20204 20204 20194
12A31H 9H30H 6H30H 3A31H 12A31H
b2 Z=E 2 ZEE 2 FE bz Z=E L2 ZE
For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
—REE Level 1 assets 42,607,213 36,145,061 34,012,891 38,613,525 28,625,081
—REE Level 2 assets 10,836,099 9,278,291 8,373,110 8,398,230 6,840,970
L] Total 53,443,312 45,423,352 42,386,001 47,011,755 35,466,051

—EoEER 8
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39 SRIARERE(Z) 39 Financial risk management (continued)

(0 RBELEABER (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
AREERREIST EHANBEES AT The Group also maintains sufficient available stable funding in support
HERHEENREBEERFHELETETE of its longer-term assets to meet the statutory NSFR requirements. The
Ko 2020F THEFREE @ FHLEAR D decrease in the NSFR in the second half of 2020 was mainly driven by
TERBEFERAEM - EHMIERAR the increases in the customer loans, partly offset by the increases in
Pk B M o ttoh - REEA EIRE the customer deposits. There is no interdependent asset and liability
(RITERBM) RADERREEMEERN as defined in the Banking (Liquidity) Rules in the Group.

BERAE-

20204 20204 2020 20204 20194

12H31H 9H30H 6H30H 3A31H 12A31H

2 FEE 2 ZEE L2 ZEE L2 ZE L2 ZE

Quarter ended  Quarter ended Quarterended  Quarterended  Quarter ended

31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December

2020 2020 2020 2020 2019

BEELFHEELE NSFR 128% 134% 139% 138% 145%

BIEGRITE (BE)HB)  XAEEHHA For the purposes of compliance with Banking (Disclosure) Rules,

CERIETHZEENERREESBAAE information relating to the Group’s liquidity are published by using

MEBESHNER - WAMEARITH AL standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA and they

www.cncbinternational.com A [ BS & 158 | 21 can be viewed in the Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank's
EITER - corporate website at www.cncbinternational.com.

182] RIERTT (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39 SEERER(E) 39 Financial risk management (continued)
(0 RBELEABERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() 1RIEER T AIIEL B E R B ESHT (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
UTESHAESMEANGEERZAHE The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
RS THRAZE - at the end of the reporting period date to the contractual

maturity date.
HRRXZAEEEAR BE1T 2 B AL As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity, or
HE - MEFPEX Q'J—J /xﬁTEHX deposits from customers may mature without being withdrawn,
WIERA TR - Bt - 243 8AY the contractual maturity dates do not represent the expected
TRETEFHES *Xﬁﬁm%ﬁﬁ HER - dates of future cash flows.
2020
MEANLE 3EANE  1ENLE
E3f8R E3k:3 E5E
3 months Tyear 5years
UEEE  1EAR or less or less orless  SENME 2
@5 Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over A
Total  ondemand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1year 5 years Undated
BETT  BETn  BETr  E%Tn  B%Tn  B¥Tn BT B%Tx
HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000
EE Assets
BERERT PRBTR Cashand balances with banks, central
A eRKENER banks and other financial institutions 32,783,916 32,178,918 - - - - - 604998
TERIT - RREBIREM  Placements with and advances to
LBEENEIRAT  bankscentral banks and other financial
institutions 28,969,830 - 28,466,136 503,694 - - - -
IRAEBEABRES  Financial assets at fair value through
SHEE profit orloss 2,649,076 - 13,145 20290 392,042 1,093,636 1,129,963 -
ﬁéﬁ%ﬁlﬁ Derivative financial instruments 14,378,601 - 3018141 2,772,946 4525456 3,338,373 723,685 -
REEFRBZTREMEE Loans and advances to custormers and
other accounts 226,789,958 1,171,785 24,798,400 17,970,865 70,376,044 77,763,961 25,876,401  82832,502
IARBEHAEBZE  Financial assets at fair value through
bansniE other comprehensive income 84,950,868 - 7,858,746 16214941 22,557,650 37,952,546 256917 110,068
BENARE Amortised cost investrents 48,493 - - 48,493 - - - -
mEYHE Tax recoverable 55,449 - - - 55,449 - - -
BEHRHEAE Undated assets 2,272,497 - - - - - - 2272497
EEAE Total assets 392,808,688 33,350,703 64,154,568 37,531,229 97,906,641 120,148,516 27,986,966 11,820,065
af Liabilities
FOREMSEEENFT Deposits and balances of banks and
RERF other financial institutions 5,326,408 847,661 1,491,891 2,043,233 705,324 238,299 - -
EPEH Deposits from customers 309,877,016 100,613,550 78,002,580 103,879,111 26,577,924 803,851 - -
IAAEBESABES  Financial liabilities at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 290,185 - - - - 1MM9 179,066 -
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 15,160,283 - 3712221 2911671 4618205 3,016,940 901,246 -
THHE Current taxation 19,656 - - - 19,656 - - -
AaE Other liabilities 10,078,174 406513 1,976,112 2315199 240,554 - - 5,139,7%
HEER Lease liabilites 722,894 - 21,290 44872 202,223 438,188 16,321 -
BHEAR Loan capital 3,855,374 - - - - 3,855,374 - -
EHHERHEE Undated liabilities 904 - - - - - - 904
afEaE Total liabilities 345,330,894 101,867,724 85,204,094 111,194,086 32,363,886 8,463,771 1,096,633 5,140,700
BE-ARER Asset-liability gap (68,517,021) (21,049,526) (73,662,857) 65,542,755 111,684,745 26,890,333
—E-TEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(0 RBELEABER (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
0 IRIEES TR EHEER B ED T (&) () Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)
2020
WEANE 3ERRLE  1FMNE
£3(8R EYE:S 312
3 months 1year 5years
IEEE  1EAR or less or less orless  SEME R
B%  Repayable Within ~ butover  butover  butover Over A&
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1year Syears  Undated
BRI BY¥Tn  BETn  B¥Tn  B¥Tn A% BMTn BETx
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
A Of which:
BENERE Certificates of deposit held
—BHANRABEA  -included in financial assets at fair value
A RENEN through other comprehensive
SRAE income 5,179,894 - 248080 1555254 3,062,850 313710 - -
BEES Debt securities held
—BHAUBABEA  -includedin financial assets at fair value
BamtREE through profit or loss 2,351,268 - 13,144 20,290 94255 1,093,636 1,129,963 -
—BHANRRBEA  -included in financial assets at fair value
A2 EMEY through other comprehensive
ERAE income 56,157,194 - 1483111 2390078 14,388,252 37638836 256,917 -
58,508,482 - 1,496,255 2,410,368 14,482,507 38,732,472 1,386,880 -
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

2019
EANE 3EAME 1ENE
E3(HR EIF B5F
3 months 1 year 5 years
HEEER MEAA  orlessbut or less orless  SEME &
8% Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over B
Total  ondemand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated
BETT  A%Tr A%t A%Tr AT B%Tr  BETr A%Tx
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
EE Assets
BERARIT  PREITR Cashand balances with banks, central
EeRERENER banks and other financial institutions 26005564 25,569,254 - - - - - 436310
BT PRETREM  Placements with and advances to banks,
SREENFIRET  central banks and other financial
institutions 54468897 - 48321816 2589985 3557,0% - - -
IARBEABRS  Financial assets at fair value through
PREE profit or loss 1,908,370 - 54447 45,635 104364 1285035 417,989 -
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments 6,283,608 - 108916 1155376 2,905,078 974,180 166,058 -
ZEETRBFREMERA Loansand advances to customers and
other accounts 193572226 2541515 14520736 22517544 68074411 52853070 24876730 8188220
IRAABEARZMEE  Financial assets at fair value through
etk ey other comprehensive income 76,668,300 - 9110858 11379512 21352466 33673351 LM43777 108336
mE YA Tax recoverable 6,842 - - - 6,842 - - -
EHPASEE Undated assets 2,307,695 - - - - - - 2307695
EESE Total assets 361201502 28110769 73090773 37688052 96000257 88786536 26504554 11,040,561
g Liabilities
BIREMSEEENTE Deposits and balances of banks and
it other financial institutions TI633 438601 2283723 333713 629231 446,365 - -
EPREH Deposits from customers 776872680 6761278 71050565 91542450 36804443 42394 - -
IARBEABRS  Financialliabilities at fair value through
cRaR profit or loss 146,500 - - - - 23393 123,107 -
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 6,363,156 - 005055 1157591 2,921,560 970,738 208212 -
BENERE Certificates of deposit issued 3112919 - - 3112919 - - - -
EBES Debt securities issued 3,346,067 - - - 3346067 - - -
RERE Current taxation 705,837 - - - 705,837 - - -
EBRE Other liabilities 10,155,293 - 1689963 584638 641529 609204 - 6629869
HEAE Lease liabilites 695,870 - 20315 40042 173201 462312 - -
BEEAR Loan capital 6,249,182 - - - 2384710 3864472 - -
EHRAHERE Undated liabilities 2,191 - - - - - - 2191
afEAE Total liabilities 314771308 77199879 76349621 99761355 47696578 6800516 331319 6632060
EE-8FEEE Asset-liability gap (49089110)  (3.258848) (62073303) 48303679 81986020 26173235
—E-FEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

2019
MEESLE  3ERME  1EME
E3(HR EIF B5F
3 months 1 year 5 years
ABEE  1EAM  orlessbut or less orless  SEBAE &
8% Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over B
Total  ondemand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated
BETT BRI ARTn  A%Tn  BETn A%t BETn  BETR
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
He Of which:
BENERE Certificates of deposit held
—BHAUBARBEA  -included in financial assets at fair value
A RENEN through other comprehensive
SHEE income 5438918 - 92239 1403298 1842949 1270432 - -
BEES Debt securities held
—BHAARABEGA - included in financial assets at fair value
ERNEREE through profit or loss 1,908,370 - 54447 45635 104364 1285935 417,989 -
—BH AURARBESA  -included in financial assets at fair value
A2 EMEY through other comprehensive
SREE income 49353873 - 299728 1924523 13682821 32403024 1,043,777 -
51,262,243 - 354175 1970,158 13,787,185 33,688,959 1461,766 -
BROETE Certificates of deposit issued 3112919 - - 3112019 - - - -
RIZER1T (BIFR) BIRA T

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SRIARERE () 39 Financial risk management (continued)
REBESRBER (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
R B E TR IR ST (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial
liabilities
ATHRSRHBRASTER AN EEN S The following maturity profile shows the undiscounted
MEBENKFERENEHNEIHAE 264 cash flows of the Group's financial liabilities on the basis of
THERENARITRRERE - T4 their earliest possible contractual maturity. The contractual
SR TEMNERARTRBASREES undiscounted cashflows for derivative financial instruments
BB X RE RN EFENHT R only included interest rates derivatives with interest payments
H£TH- computed using contractual rates.
2020
MEARLE  3EAML TENE
E3f8A E1f B5%
3 months 1year 5years
ReRERH EEE 1BBA  orlessbut or less or less SEBLE
Gross  Repayable Within over but over but over Over
cashflows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5years
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ROREMERMEES  Deposits and balances of banks and
BRRER other financial institutions 5,401,433 847,661 1,491,987 2,056,588 748,778 256,419 -
EFRER Deposits from customers 310619467 100,613,550 78,136,565 104,167,003 26,814,388 887,961 -
DA BEFFABEA  Financial liabilities at fair value
SRAE through profit o loss 348,935 - 479 1,961 10,650 140,686 195,159
fTELRIA Derivative financial instruments 6,668,940 - 313,829 513,979 1,877,131 3,409,719 554,282
BHER Loan capital 4,503,601 - - 89,636 89,636 4324329 -
327,542,376 101,461,211 79,942,860 106,829,167 29,540,583 9,019,114 749,441
2019
MEARLE  3EAME 1FEE
E3@A 3k 55
3 months 1 year 5 years
Benehs HEsEE MEAR  orlessbut or less or less SENE
Gross Repayable Within over but over but over Over
cashflows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HKS"000 HKS"000 HKS"000 HKS"000 HKS"000 HKS"000 HKS"000
RITREMSBEED  Deposits and balances of banks and
BRRER other financial institutions 7191403 438601 2290043 3337231 641679 483,849 -
RERR Deposits from customers 278,559,116 76,761,278 71,606,292 92,199,747 37,562,828 428971 -
IARABEEABEMN  Financial liabilities at fair value
tREE through profit or loss 185,562 - - 1010 3638 41,941 138973
fTESRBTA Derivative financial instruments 4317876 - 218,643 416,741 1,313,496 1,971,204 397,792
BENEHE Certificates of deposit issued 3210797 - - 3210797 - - -
BETEEES Debt securities issued 3,495,044 - - - 3,495,044 - -
EBER Loan capital 7152216 - - 89,995 2,540,568 4521653 -
304,112,014 77,199,879 74114978 99,255,521 45,557,253 7447618 536,765
“ToTER
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39

(d)

Financial risk management (continued)

Capital management
The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are:

- to comply with the capital requirements set by the banking
regulators in the markets where the entities within the Group
operate;

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the development
of its business; and

- tosafeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders.

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as
a whole. An individual banking subsidiary is directly regulated by its
local banking supervisor. The HKMA requires that the Group maintain
three prescribed minimum risk-weighted capital ratios: Common
Equity Tier 1 ("CET1") capital ratio, Tier 1
ratio. In accordance with the Banking (Capital) (Amendment) Rules

capital ratio and total capital

2014 which came into effect on 1 January 2015, the Basel Il capital
buffers, namely capital conservation buffer (‘CCB") which is designed
to ensure that banks build up capital outside periods of stress of 2.5%
of risk-weighted amounts and countercyclical capital buffer (“CCyB")
which is set on an individual country basis and is built up during
periods of excessive credit growth, came into operation. Both have
been fully implemented on 1 January 2019. The HKMA announced the
CCyB ratio for Hong Kong is 2.5% of risk-weighted amounts effective
from 1 January 2019, reduced to 2.0% effective from 14 October 2019
and is further reduced to 1.0% effective from 16 March 2020. Basel
Il framework also introduced a leverage ratio as a non-risk-based
backstop limit, to supplement risk-based capital requirements. On 1
January 2018, the Banking (Capital) (Amendment) Rules 2017 came
into operation and prescribed the statutory minimum leverage ratio
of 3%.

The Group adopts the standardised approach of calculating market
risk in its trading portfolios and risk weightings for credit risk, and
the basic indicator approach for operational risk. Banking operations
are categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted
amounts are determined according to specified requirements that
seek to reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-
balance sheet exposures.
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(d)

Financial risk management (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing, and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions. In order to comply with the risk-based
supervisory framework of capital adequacy stipulated by the HKMA,
the Group conducts the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process, which assesses the capital requirement for Pillar 2 risks and
hence the capital requirement for Pillar 1 and 2 is derived. Moreover,
as part of the capital management policy and to ensure capital
adequacy, the Group conducts capital planning annually, which takes
into account the strategic focus, future business growth, risk appetite
and regulatory requirement. The plan covers the issuance of capital
instruments, if required, to ensure the Group's capital ratios are well
above their respective internal monitoring levels and regulatory
requirement. Regular stress testing is performed to ensure that the
impact of extreme but plausible scenarios on the risk profile and
capital position is considered. Stress testing also gives an insight into
the potential impact of significant adverse events and how these
could be mitigated.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio. There have been
no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management of
capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios at 31 December 2020 were computed on
the consolidated basis of the Group and some subsidiaries as specified
by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year
ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, and the Group's
capital ratios are well above the minimum required ratios set by the
HKMA.

—E-BEH
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

New Product Risk Governance

Definition of New Product Risk

New Product Risk comprise the risks associated with launch of new
products and services (including changes to existing products
and services), encompassing credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, strategic, legal and compliance risks.

Governance Framework

The Group has established an enhanced product governance
framework to instill more stringent and comprehensive assessment
and approval processes prior to launch. The framework is governed by
the New Product Approval Policy, which is approved by the Board and
under the oversight of the New Product Committee (‘NPC") and the
CRMC. The effective implementation of the controls and monitoring
measures is driven by the dedicated New Product Governance team
under the Risk Management Group, with the support from other
risk management functions and subject matter experts on specific
risk areas, including the Controls & Compliance Group, Financial
Management Group, Operations Management Group, Information
Technology Group and CEO Office.

Operational risk management

Definition of operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.

Governance framework

The Group has established an Operational Risk Governance Framework
("ORGF") to identify, assess, mitigate, control, monitor and report
operational risk. The ORGF encompasses every member within the
Group and is governed by policies and guidelines which define the
minimum requirements to ensure a consistent approach to manage
operational risks. The Operational Risk Management Committee
("ORMC") is established by the Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ") and
ratified by the Credit & Risk Management Committee ("“CRMC"),
which is a Board delegated Committee to oversee Operational Risk
Management (‘ORM") and relevant matters. Implementation of ORM
plans and tools is driven by a Group-level ORM department with the
support from other key participants and subject matter experts in
ORM.
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Management of operational risk

To ensure effective management of operational risk across the Group,
the Governance Structure presents three lines of defense as depicted
below:—

First Line of Defence — Day-to-day operational risk management lies
with our business units, support units and the Business Operational
Risk Officer ("BORO") of each unit assists the respective unit heads in
this regard. Business and support units are responsible for identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring operational risks and tracking
Key Risk Indicators in their areas.

Second Line of Defence — ORM department assists management
in meeting their responsibility of understanding and managing
operational risk and ensures the development and consistent
application of operational risk policies, processes and procedures
throughout the Group. The ORM department works closely with the
first Line of Defence (1LOD) to strengthen the Group's operational risk
management by offering guidance and functional oversight support,
monitors the Group's overall operational risk exposures and ensures
that all material risks are promptly and appropriately escalated to
the ORMC, CRMC and senior management of the Group for their
attention.

Third Line of Defence — The Internal Audit Group examines and
evaluates the adequacy and control effectiveness of the ORGF on an
ongoing basis.

Risk assessments are conducted on all outsourced activities, new
products and large projects.

—E-BEH
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Tools and methodologies

The Group identifies, assesses, monitors and reports on operational
risk through the ORM tools and systems as set out below:

- Operational Risk & Control Self-Assessment (‘RCSA") is a tool to
identify and assess the level of operational risk and effectiveness
of control. RCSA has been rolled out across the business and
support units under the guidance of the OR&C. RCSA leaders
are nominated by the management of each business and
support unit to conduct self-assessments and identify key risk
factors in their daily business and support functions. Each key
risk factor is assessed and quantified for financial impact, in
terms of the estimated loss impact of each occurrence and
estimated number of occurrences. In addition to the financial
impact assessment, non-financial impacts including customer,
regulatory and reputation impacts are also assessed taking
into considerations of both likelihood of risk materializing and
severity of impact.

- Key Risk Indicators ("KRIs") are statistical metrics that take various
risk factors into consideration and serve to provide early warning
signals for management’'s monitoring and action. Through
regular monitoring of these KRIs, areas of potential operational
control weaknesses can be identified at an early stage and
addressed promptly. KRIs are developed at two levels, namely
the group and the unit level. Unit level KRIs are developed by
the respective units, and are monitored and tracked for progress
towards completion of applicable mitigation plans. Thresholds
are established for each business unit and support unit with
reference to the risk appetite of the Group or the acceptable risk
level for the unit under each risk factor.
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(f)

Financial risk management (continued)

Operational risk management (continued)

Tools and methodologies (continued)

Operational risk incidents are reported into a centralized
operational loss database. The OR&C ensures all material
operational risk incidents are registered in the database, and are
properly investigated, with corrective and preventive actions
promptly executed according to agreed timelines. The loss data
serves as a centralized database to produce regular reports for
senior management, ORMC and CRMC review on the impact
of significant incidents and monitoring of the operational risk
loss trends. An escalation protocol is in place to ensure that
operational risk incidents with significant impact are reported to
the regulatory authorities, if deemed necessary. Lower impact
operational risk events are also collected to assist trend analysis
and provide a more forward looking perspective of potential
risk issues that warrant for closer attention.

Operational Risk Dashboard (‘ORD") provides management with
an overview of the key operational risk issues including but not
limited to the progress of the RCSA reviews and KRI evaluation
results. This information is submitted to the ORMC and relevant
summarized information is submitted to the CRMC quarterly as
part of the Group-wide Risk Status Update Report. The Group-
wide Risk Status Update Report captures the implementation
status of ORM initiatives, contains analyses on the trend of
operational losses, highlights operational risk incidents that
have a material impact on the Group.

The Group will continuously fine-tune and enhance its operational risk

governance framework to progress with industrial developments. A

web-based learning programme on operational risk is required for all

new joiners and an annual refresher training on ORGF is compulsory

for all staff. Training workshops led by the ORM department are

offered to business and support units with the objectives to raise

operational risk awareness among staff, familiarize them with the

ORM tools and enhance understanding of the ORGF along with their

roles, responsibilities and accountabilities. This is further reinforced by

strong management support which encourages staff to embrace and

pursue operational excellence.

The Group’s long-term goal is to cultivate a proactive, responsible

and accountable culture on ORM, and achieve operational excellence

through robust and continuous operational risk management.

—E-BEH
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39 Financial risk management (continued)

(9)

(h)

Legal risk management

The Group remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously
seeks to develop its people, enhance its systems and processes, and
implement changes as necessary to meet the demands and create
awareness of such requirements. Regular reviews are conducted with
respect to the Group's policies and procedures to ensure the same
reflect the latest legal and regulatory requirements. Issuance of new or
substantially revised policies and procedures are often accompanied
by relevant training. There is a strong process in place to ensure
legal and regulatory risks are identified, monitored and mitigated.
Any significant matters that arise relating to such risks are reported
as appropriate by the Legal and Compliance function to the Group's
CRMC or senior management.

The Legal and Compliance Department has been one of the key
partners in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and
support to all parts of the Group and working with business and
support units to ensure relevant controls are in place. In 2020, the
Legal and Compliance Department had actively involved in new
product launches and new business initiatives, strategically important
transactions and commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangements
as well as day-to-day matters arising from the Group's business. The
Legal and Compliance Department will remain heavily involved
in monitoring and ensuring compliance with changing regulatory
requirements in various areas impacting the Group, and will continue
to advise and support the Group in meeting the legal and regulatory
challenges that lay ahead.

Strategic and reputation risk management

Strategic risk management refers to the Group's efforts to develop,
uphold and implement strategic decisions related to its long-term
growth and development. Reputation risk management refers to
the Group's efforts to protect its brand name and business franchise
from any potential damages arising from negative publicity and
information about its business practices, conduct or financial
condition.

The CRMC of the Group meets regularly to monitor and oversee the
Group's strategic and reputation risks. Senior management places
high priority on ensuring that the Group's business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and are executed professionally
and promptly. Such strategies are reviewed regularly to enable
the Group to respond efficiently to changes in its operating and
regulatory environment. Business priorities, set on a bank-wide basis,
as well as for individual business and functional units, are aligned to
support the Group's strategies, and measurable targets are assigned
to ensure execution excellence. Great care is also taken to protect the
Group's reputation and to maximise its brand equity. This includes
ongoing efforts to monitor and ensure high standards of customer
satisfaction, operational efficiency, legal and regulatory compliance,
public communication and issues management.
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40 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(@) Financial instruments measured at fair value

(i) Fairvalue hierarchy

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are

made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics

- Bt —REEEN - AR EER of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
BRI ARBEBRERT Fair value is determined according to the following fair value
hierarchy:
R2020512831 ANAREE &
Fair value measurements at 31 December 2020 using
HREER TEM
BE12A318 ERTRHRE HFE  FUBRENEE
AAER (E1ER) TRENYE (#3ER)
(8%)  Quoted pricesin (B28R) Significant
Fairvalueat  active marketfor  Significant other unobservable
31 December identical assets  observable input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETR BETT BETT BETT
BEMAAEETE Recurring fair value measurements HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BE Assets
M“/‘E@@uﬂ\?ﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂéé Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- BE - Debt securities 2,351,288 2,279,919 71,369 -
-BE %% - Treasury bills 297,788 297,788 - -
2,649,076 2,577,707 71,369 -
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments
~THETAMEAREE ~ Positive fair value of derivatives 14,378,601 615 14,377,986 -
DARBEGFAEMZAMER  Financial assets at fair value through
SREE other comprehensive income
- BENEE - Certificates of deposit held 5,179,894 475,947 4,703,947 -
-BES - Treasury bills 23,503,712 23,503,712 - -
- BHES - Debt securities 56,157,194 48,308,026 7,845,168 4,000
- BEngs - Equity securities 110,068 - - 110,068
84,950,868 72,287,685 12,549,115 114,068
101,978,545 74,866,007 26,998,470 114,068
af Liabilities
DA BB AR Financial liabilities at fair value through
eHER profit or loss
EBEHER - Short sales of debt securities 290,185 288,627 1,558 -
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments
—TETEMAAAEE - Neggative fair value of derivatives 15,160,283 1,034 15,159,249 -
R
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40 AAEEFTENSEMIA(E) 40 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(@) UAAEEFENSEMIA(E) (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
() EBRFELEEE) (i) Fairvalue hierarchy (continued)
#2019 1231 AMAABEE
Fair value measurements at 31 December 2019 using
HREER TE
HEZ12A318 ERTERE HthEZE  FUBENHE
AAER (E1ER) TEZNEE (E3EH)
(#8%)  Quotedpricesin (H2E84) Significant
Fairvalueat  active marketfor  Significant other unobservable
31 December identical assets  observable input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETT BRI BETR BETT
RERNREETE Recurring fair value measurements HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000
8E Assets
DAREBEGFABENSHEE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- BHES - Debt securities 1,908,370 1,724,403 183,967 -
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments
- METANERAEE ~ Positive fair value of derivatives 6,283,608 2,261 6,281,347 -
AR BEGFAEMZAEMER  Financial assets at fair value through other
SREE comprehensive income
- FRNFAE - Certificates of deposit held 5,438,918 403,526 5,035,392 -
-BES - Treasury bills 21,767,173 21,488,349 278,824 -
- ERES - Debt securities 49,353,873 46,012,472 3,337,401 4,000
- BaES - Equity securities 108,336 - - 108,336
76,668,300 67,904,347 8,651,617 112,336
84,860,278 69,631,011 15,116,931 112,336
af Liabilities
YN RPNt Financial liabilities at fair value through
SRAE profit or loss
- EBESREE - Short sales of debt securities 146,500 146,500 - -
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments
~TETAMELAEE - Negative fair value of derivatives 6,363,156 152 6,363,004 -
HZE2020%F K2019F12A31HIEF For the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were
B ARnEBEEBRFEI1IBRME2ER no significant transfers of financial instruments between level 1
ZF‘aﬁSIE/xﬁEKE’U(ﬁ@IHE’U%& ° and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. For transfer in and out of
AEIRBETERE AN H PR AT Level 3 measurements see the note 40(a)(iii) below.
FF40(a) i) ‘:F‘TBZE% °
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(if)

Determination of fair value
The Group measures fair value using the following fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for
identical instruments at the measurement date.

Level 2 -
(i) Quoted market price for identical or similar instruments
that are not active;

(i) Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly or indirectly, where all significant inputs are
observable from market data. This category includes
financial instruments with quoted prices in active markets
for similar instruments; or quoted prices in markets that
are considered less than active for identical or similar
instruments.

Level 3 — Valuation technigues using significant unobservable
inputs where the valuation techniques include one or more
significant inputs that are unobservable. This category includes
financial instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for
similar instruments where significant unobservable adjustments
or assumptions are required to reflect the differences between
the instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments,
the Group determines fair value using valuation techniques.
Valuation techniques include net present value, discounted
cash flow models and other valuation models. Assumptions
and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and
benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other parameters
used in estimating discount rates, bond price and foreign
currency exchange rates.

—E-BEH
Annual Report 2020

197



BTSRRI R

Notes to the Financial Statements

40 AREEFTENEHRIA(E) 40 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(@ HUAAREEFENSEIAE) (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(I/) A BIEMETF (&) (i) Determination of fair value (continued)
ZIKE EnErTem I AN AR EBER The most common valuation techniques applied by the Group
& ROGETEANEMEEE to determine the fair value of financial instruments are from
,H;ﬁ CERAEMSHAEBRETSE interest rates and currency swaps, which are observable market
B WNEEEIEERR ARG data with high reliability, and do not require the significant
e BIRERMENNG ASIER involvement of management's judgement and estimation.
B RRMISENLETHNES KRN FE Observable prices and model inputs are usually available in the
o HNEEBEMITETEMBENS market for listed debt and equity securities, exchange-traded
INZ SOTET BINFEE ] o A - derivatives and simple over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives
A &5 BT Al R R T 45 (B AR M 8 A\ BUR like interest rate swaps. However, the availability of observable
BORRARMERMTS - TEEE market prices and inputs varies depending on the products and
Bt 35 (8 Bl F A — R 1B R i B A markets, and is prone to changes based on specific events and
B o general conditions in the financial markets.
KUESmTAMMGEEEXTE @K Certain financial instruments need to be employed with
ZEFAEENETEGHAHIE - SL valuation techniques where one or more significant market
@mﬂlﬂ@%m% MIRE - flssh inputs involved are not observable. Examples of these financial
SEBESTATERE  R—®REF instruments are structured investments, OTC structured
E&miﬁﬁ'\]aﬂ c R EHBNAEEMIE derivatives and certain securities for which there is no active
AERMNEENEEREN - FEER market. For valuation models involving significant unobservable
BARAF Gk hatin e BE EE &b inputs, a high degree of management judgement or estimation
EEX  UABENERTAREHR is required to select the appropriate valuation model, determine
TE,HEE']*?UE%/ME C REGEFED the expected future cash flows on the financial instruments
MEBFRHOHAE - AREZREE O being valued, determine the probability of counterparty default
WERE o and prepayments, and select the appropriate discount rates.
(i) B3ERE) A EEGEEH (i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
FABENEEN
AREEFEZHBE
REER FTEMFABRENEE Fair value measurement sensitivity
Valuation techniques Significant unobservable inputs to unobservable inputs
BEBES ReRERER BEHE S R kb ER R F = mERFREE LA
Debt securities Discounted Forecasted cash flows and SIHERIEN AR EE
cash flow model estimated risk-free rate Significant increase in
the estimated risk-free rate would
result in a lower fair value
S EH &) 18 R AR A TEETAR B 5T A £E R R I R 2Z W1 5E40(a)(iv) P B BURMED AT
Equity securities Dividend growth model Forecasted dividend and Refer to sensitivity analysis in
estimated risk-free rate note 40(a)(iv)
i Note:
REIBRARBEITEZNES RERE Both of debt and equity securities under level 3 fair value
HF—RBEBRUAABETARMEZEK measurements are generally classified as financial assets at fair value
HREMEE - BWIERERMIZETE through other comprehensive income and are not traded in the active
o AR RIERN TS - HARE market, accordingly, the fair value is estimated by reference to common
fﬁﬂ'ﬁlﬁﬁ%%@%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ@&m o market valuation models.
198 HEER1T (BIFR) BRRAF]
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40 PAABEFENSHIA(E) 40

(a) HNARBEFENEMIA(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements

(continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i)  FIBREIAABENEER () (i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)
TRETEIE &Eﬁ“mj“é’f@%&ﬂﬁ%ﬂ The following table shows a reconciliation between the
NEARATRN Z EE), opening and the closing balance of fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:
URAEETA
A2 ERENEREE
Financial assets at fair value through faxg
other comprehensive income Total
EHES BRES
Debt securities  Equity securities

BETT BETT BETT

EE Assets HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000

R2020E1R81H At 1 January 2020 4,000 108,336 112,336

HEIEIEIN Transfer from Level 2 40,843 - 40,843

RERERBRNNE Gains recognised in the income statement - 46 46

REM& AR /(1BK)  Gains/(losses) recognised in other comprehensive income (40,843) 1,686 (39,157)

#2020F 128318 At 31 December 2020 4,000 110,068 114,068
REERHENEERENN Total gains for the year included in the income statement for
BREPRINKEEE assets held at the end of the reporting period recorded in:

- BE/MEME - Gains from dealing in foreign currencies - 46 46

PEMEGARETRERE (BX),/ W& Total (osses)/gains recognised in other comprehensive
income (40,843) 1,686 (39,157)
—EEER
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40 n

NAEBEFENESHMIA (F)

(a) HNARBEFENEMIA(E)

(i)  FEIBROLSNEESEER (B)

Notes to the Financial Statements

40 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

IR BERTA
BRENEREE

Financial assets at

L\)L{E u"-]\
At 2ENENEREE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

fair value through Financial assets at fair value k]
profit or loss through other comprehensive income Total
REES EBES EnEs
Investment funds Debt securities Equity securities
BRI BT BT BETT
EE Assets HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
2019F1A18 At 1 January 2019 513 13837 95,801 110,151
EA Sales (514) - - (514)
7B Repayment - (87,521) - (87,521)
RBRERERNNE /(BX)  Gains/(losses) recognised in the income statement 1 77,684 (16) 77,669
REMERE TR Gains/(losses) recognised in other comprehensive
Yoz / (B%) income - - 12,551 2551
RR2019F12A318 At 31 December 2019 - 4,000 108,336 12,336
REZBT T—rﬁﬁ']ﬁ?ﬁ”‘ﬁ?@ﬁ'] Total losses for the year included in the income
BRETRANBXET statement for assets held at the end of the
reporting period recorded in:
- BEIMEEX - Losses from dealing in foreign currencies - - (16) (16)
REMERENETERN Total gains recognised in other comprehensive
Wa 5 income - 12,551 12,551
RERIT (B BRAE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

40 AREEFTENEHRIA(E) 40
@) HUAREEFENESRMIAE) (@)
(v) A BENERENESEATTHS
BB
FIBMUAAR BEFAHMEERE

MEREE (BSE%F)

HERnfEE

EEBEAGREREYERATBED
BEIBHRERRAGE - TRETRHIA
/Afc{,\ﬁ.ﬁr)\ 1@%@4&*%%35&

RABENBRE -
BERER

BEAITHS

m%%@@ﬁi@ﬁﬁ@
SFENBFAMTFE L -

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(iv)

Sensitivity of fair values to reasonably possible alternative
assumptions

For the level 3 financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity securities), its fair value
is measured by using a valuation model to incorporate
assumptions that are not based on observable market data.
The following table shows the sensitivity of level 3 fair value
measurements on the equity securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The basis of 10% change
in reasonably possible alternative assumptions on risk-free rate
will determine the favourable and unfavourable changes on the
fair value measurements.

20205126310
31 December 2020
REERPRB REfZERERR
Effect on income statement Effect on other comprehensive income
B (F7) L] (7))
Favourable (Unfavourable) Favourable (Unfavourable)
BETR BETT BETT BETT
EE Assets HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IAAABEFAEMZELRE  Financial assets at fair value through
NERAE other comprehensive income
- BaES - Equity securities - - 8,618 (7,835)
20196124318
31 December 2019
RUEERR R REMZERGERE
Effect on income statement Effect on other comprehensive income
AH () BH (7R)
Favourable (Unfavourable) Favourable (Unfavourable)
BETT BETT BETT BETT
BE Assets HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
UAA BB AL2EKE  Financial assets at fair value through
MemEE other comprehensive income
- ERES - Equity securities - - 5,364 (4785)
—EIERER
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40

(b)

MRBEFENEMIA (F)

BARBEUMIRNERTANQIAEE

MBEESRBPN AR I AL UAREE
HIBE - SKLABRAEL 20205 & 2019412 A 31
BHARBEZRTRNERMENEE

) ZHEE
AEENEMEETIERRERS R
17 PRI[ITREM S BEEFR
BEFERRBH RENERITAT
Ao

R1T ~ RRIBITREM S BEETFR
AR BEIERRTEMNEEE -
W FREIE - Bt - lREERAR
BEMRE -

BEFERRBFNRABEELEE
BTSN R IR IRZ A5 R R #
FEMEREE  AEERIMEARNER
EE - BIRSREEEE -

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) AR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

40

(b)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts

not materially different from their fair value at 31 December 2020 and

2019 unless otherwise stated.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets mainly include cash; placements
with banks, central banks and other financial institutions;
loans and advances to customers; investments; and financial
derivative instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks, central banks and
other financial institutions are mainly priced at market interest
rates, and mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying
values approximate the fair value.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly
priced at floating rates close to the market interest rate which
are mainly repriced within 3 months, approximately equals their
carrying amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

40 AREEFTENESBTIA(E) 40 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(b) UAAEBEUNMIENERIENAAEE (b) Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value
(&) (continued)
(i) EHEE (i) Financial liabilities
BTuEIN  FTESREBEHUAAR All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at
BEZINIRBREEHE2020F & amounts not materially different from their fair values at 31
20096 12 A3TAM AR BED BITK December 2020 and 31 December 2019, except the following:
REREEALR -
2020
<5 AREE
Carrying Fair E1ER FE2ER E3ER
amount value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BET T BET T BETT BEF T BET T
HKS$' 000 HKS$’' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$’ 000
SRIAE Financial liabilities
BEFER Loan capital 3,855,374 4,116,794 4,116,794 - -
2019
REER NREE
Carrying Fair F1ER E2ER FIER
amount value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
EEETIT BT BET T BETIT BT T
HKS$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HKS" 000 HKS' 000
ot N=R Financial liabilities
BEITHFERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,112,919 3,116,629 - 3,116,629 -
BEITEBKES Debt securities issued 3,346,067 3,366,484 - 3,366,484 -
BBER Loan capital 6,249,182 6,469,575 6,469,575 - -
12,708,168 12,952,688 6,469,575 6,483,113 -
R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

41 HEEE- - BEREE Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments
() RHUFENREEBREAE Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
UTEBRFERFAGBRAENEGNER The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
M - significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
2020 2019
BT BT T
HK$’' 000 HKS'000
BEEGEERER Direct credit substitutes 482,575 1,972,142
WM SEBNAIAE Transaction-related contingencies 977,663 435,981
HEZEBNNEIAE Trade-related contingencies 5,871,861 3,059,713
RS EER N Forward forward deposits placed 12,920,238 12,873,035
B AE Other commitments:
— RIT AT A EUB L — which are unconditionally cancellable or
EERARNEERLEE automatically cancellable due to deterioration
KAl B B HUH in the creditworthiness of the borrower 89,362,475 80,912,845
—REEBEIF AT — with an original maturity of not more than 1 year 4,017,915 1,967,519
— REHBEIFI L — with an original maturity of more than 1 year 4,511,472 3,812,284
118,144,199 105,033,519
1= B BB N EzE Credit risk-weighted amounts 7,254,665 7,599,154
FEAENAELHEEERBENTIA 21 Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
RHEHER - EHENREEENERKE which include forward forward deposits placed, letters of credit,
HIE W RMEBER FHAESIREER guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved
BERESRMEERRAER - XS EEHE is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan
£ & H2EIRIVE AR P HK M R AER facilities to customers. The contractual amounts represent the
A SRR o BB ERE Al R R BRI AR B amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon and the
A e ESETIFFERAKIRESRE - client default. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon,
the contract amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.
AR ETE 12 5 R B hn#E S8 /Y [2 b4 | The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted
0% 150% (2019%F : 0% ZE 150%) T o amounts range from 0% to 150% (2019: 0% to 150%).
RERIT (B BRAE
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(b)

(c)

42

43

44

REEE AENREE(E) 41

BAEYE (b)
72020128318 TERANERD ME
ABRAERER T X R TSR NI R EE

BB AEENT -

Notes to the Financial Statements

Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments
(continued)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments mainly for projects and the purchase of
equipment outstanding at 31 December 2020 not provided for in the
financial statements are as follows:

2020 2019

BETT BETIT

HK$’' 000 HKS' 000

ERENRTA Authorised and contracted for 177,150 134,027

AEEREALEHENTAEEZBEYER
&l - AEMELRENSNEER RS
1E9F - AIRNEHIR B ETA IR
AERES TP RHERE ©

BREERENREEE (c)
20205201912 A31H » KEBEWRE

B A e M BB E R EN

SEEITE o

EFEEH 42

AEBERFREEZFEARAEMIEAS
o KRREBIAL - EFE - BIKEFIFHEI &
Hit BB ENEE - HRNELEEY
FAREENEE  WELEEREELNR
AT BREARBHRERA ©

HESQARRKERES 43

BEEERE AEEMN2020F12A318H
ERGRRATEEBFME NP EREE S
BIERAR AR - MASERKITES BT
hEARKEMBEFMAINFEFEEES
[RAF] -

b BE 44
B(FREEE (MffT25) &HBERER

Mo EER (MEE15) BRM R L & BF
BEEM - UFARFENIIRT

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of
one to nine years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group was not involved in any legal action that would be
significant to the financial position of the Group at 31 December 2020
and 2019.

Trust activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf
of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising therefrom are excluded from these
financial statements as they are not assets of the Group.

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2020, the Directors considered the immediate
parent of the Group to be CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be CITIC Group Corporation, which
is incorporated in Mainland China.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures relating to the right-of-use assets (note
25), consolidated cash flow statement and segment reporting (note
15) have been restated in order to conform with current year's
presentation.

—E-BEH
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B FSERAR 5 Notes to the Financial Statements

45 FITZHMBMRRKRRFEEZS 45 Statement of financial position and reserve movement
of the Bank
(a) AITEAFEARRT (@) Statement of financial position of the Bank
720205128318 At 31 December 2020
(LAE¥ REAL (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020 2019
B &E BT T BT
Note HK$’ 000 HKS'000
BE ASSETS
e RAERTT - PRIFITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and

Hih S mlEa T other financial institutions 32,367,615 25,301,762
EIRIT ~ RRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks,

Hib SR ENT R RBR central banks and other financial institutions 28,596,665 54,468,897
AR BEFABENSMEE  Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,201,704 1,283,753
TSI E Derivative financial instruments 14,368,120 6,276,544
BEERRBR K A4 IRTE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 212,048,355 180,283,668
AR BESFAEMEEMNKEGER  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

SRIEE income 83,990,154 73,689,116
JE U B B /1 B 08 Amounts due from subsidiaries 7,717,699 10,182,040
MEARIRE Investrents in subsidiaries 1,756,418 1,756,418
B AR E Amortised cost investments 48,493 -
MERZE Property and equipment

—REME ~ Investment properties 231,000 199,000

L E ST — Other property and equipment 478,517 477,362
FREEE Right-of-use assets 643,895 634,740
B EE Intangible assets 629,446 579,846
CIE e Tax recoverable 40,426 -
RIEHRBEE Deferred tax assets 143,782 297,202
BESE Total assets 385,262,289 355,430,348
EERES LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
=R Liabilities
BT REMEBEBHNTERNET  Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 3,831,330 6,218,455
BPER Deposits from customers 304,984,316 273,597,652
UARBEFAESZHSEERE  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 290,185 146,500
ITHEEBMIA Derivative financial instruments 15,159,575 6,350,932
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued - 3,112,919
BRITEBES Debt securities issued - 3,346,067
REARIIR Current tax liabilities 3,133 663,648
ELERHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities - 227
HibBE Other liabilities 9,387,650 9,123,731
HEBE Lease liabilities 666,593 649,599
eI A R FRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 693,486 486,170
BEER Loan capital 3,855,374 6,249,182
BELEE Total liabilities 338,871,642 309,945,082
R EQUITY
PN Share capital 33(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
i Reserves 45(b) 20,216,222 19,310,841
IRERES AL Total shareholders’ equity 38,620,235 37,714,854
BIMERTH Other equity instruments 34 7,770,412 7,770,412
R Total Equity 46,390,647 45,485,266
EnzRkEEReSE Total Equity and Liabilities 385,262,289 355,430,348

R FMEBD 2021 F3 24 B EEE S EW B -
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Director on 24 March 2021.

XL

Bl Mingqiang

HITEF  TRFITHAEH
Executive Director, President and
Chief Executive Officer

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

[GER S

KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen
HNITEFFREETHAAH
Executive Director and
Alternate Chief Executive Officer
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(b)

46

Notes to the Financial Statements

45 Statement of financial position and reserve movement
of the Bank (continued)

TR ERBHONEE (b) Movement in components of equity of the Bank
ARATEVME R #E 2 4B R BS99 I EE ) IR SR AR A R Details of the changes in the Bank’s individual components of equity
BRI between the beginning and the end of the year are set out below:
A4
The Bank
VES R& EERIA
Eftfie  EfiRG (I3E34)
R BREG  -REE  Poperty Investment  REER  RBLE  Otherequity ERAE
Share Capital General revaluation  revaluation  Retained Total instruments Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve profits reserves (note 34) equity
B¥Tn ARt ARt EBTn BT EBTn RETn BRI ERTR
HKS' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
R2020E1818 At 1 January 2020 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 76,245 334670 18,797,023 19,310,841 7,770,412 45,485,266
2200050 BHES . Changesin equity for 2020:
TERET Profit for the year - - - - - 1033509 1,033,509 - 1,033,509
TEREMZENE Other comprehensive income
for the year - - - 58,686 253,073 - 311,759 - 311,759
REEREUNELAE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - 58,686 253,073 1,033509 1,345,268 - 1,345,268
EARTEH Transfer from retained profits - - - - - (439887)  (439,887) 439,887 -
SABA—HERES  Distribution payment for
28 ATI Capital Securities - - - - - - - (439,887) (439,887)
R2020512831H At 31 December 2020 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 134,931 587,743 19,390,645 20,216,222 7,770,412 46,390,647
R019F1A1A At1 January 2019 18404013 2,903 100,000 76,300 (239532 16621868 16,561,539 10,080,580 45,046,132
HZ09FMERE Changes in equity for 2019;
TEEET Profit for the year - - - S QTR0 748250 - 2748250
TEEEpEANE Other comprehensive income
for the year - - - 10 574,202 - 574212 - 574212
TER2ENEEE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 10 57402 2,748250 3322462 - 3322462
HENERESEREE  Release of reserve upon disposal of
property - - 65) - 05 - - -
EERBET Transfer from retained profits - - - - - (5305000 (530500) 530,500 -
SHEN—HERES  Distribution payment for
28 ATI Capital Securites - - - - - - - (530500) (530500)
BEEI—RARES  Redemption of ATT Capital Securties - - - - (426600 (426600 (310068)  (2352829)
R2019F12A31H At 31 December 2019 18404013 2903 100,000 76,45 334670 18797023 19310841 7770412 45,485,266

R RLE

K BEHRREDN2021F3 4B EEE SR

JEIRAETEAM

46 Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the Board of Directors on 24 March 2021.

—E-BEH
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RISENZ T AR Unaudited Supplementary Finandial Information

(BR¥FRIFIBASN - BB R L) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(A) BITRWERENEERERK (A) Regulatory disclosure statements available on the

Bank’s corporate website

rEENEEREGERASERA The Group's regulatory disclosure information is published by
EHNERERBERREMN [ EEHEE®R using standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA
=] HABRBETUERTHELwWwww. (Regulatory Disclosure Statement)) and that can be viewed in the
cncbinternational.com N [ S B 1 55 | — &P Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank's corporate website www.
BE AT EERBEMRALFRPH cncbinternational.com. The Bank's Regulatory Disclosure Statement,
BEEESTEREMOGRITE (BE) R together with the disclosures in the annual report, contained all the
A EREF B HREE - disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the
HKMA.

208 RIRAT (EIRR) BIR AR
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(B)

(i)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

EXRRE (B) Capital adequacy
BEARER (i) Capital base
BARELERZRESERBHOGRITE

(BX) RADBRTE -

TRERTHEB QR MNERA FLES
&miﬁﬂ %
B R DNFE SRR - T SR f’lfl—t B Bl £ A3

RABREREIFEEER

[BEARIEITA]

“Tﬁ?@%ﬁ%%*ﬂ’]$

o ARRTT

Capital adequacy ratios (‘CARs") are complied in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA. The CARs are computed
on a consolidated basis covering the Bank and some of its subsidiaries
as required by the HKMA. The Bank has adopted the “standardised
approach” for calculating the risk-weighted amount for credit risk

and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for calculating

operational risk.

2020 2019
BET T BT
HK$’ 000 HKS$'000
LZERE-REXTERGE Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1”) capital
instruments and reserves
EEETEERN L BRE Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital instruments
—MERT AREBRDGE plus any related share premium 18,404,013 18,404,013
RE B Retained earnings 20,416,204 19,681,132
WEHEE Disclosed reserves 1,050,761 646,882
MBREERENSERE-RER CET1 capital before regulatory deductions 39,870,978 38,732,027
LZERE-RELR  EERE CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
ELERIEEERELERIEA EFHE Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities 174,107 315,216
HihE\PEE (BARECHIBEAE Other intangible assets (net of related deferred
HER) tax liability) 635,101 584,809
AEEEM T REEY T E £ Cumulative fair value gains arising from
2 nnEERENOREERRK the revaluation of land and buildings
wEME) (own use and investment properties) 173,822 149,436
—RITRBEERE Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 1,926,768 243313
HEFAE Valuation adjustments 26,117 6,409
BATETAGONERESGES Debt valuation adjustments in respect of derivative contracts 2,330 2,512
LERE-REXRLEREREHE Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital 2,938,245 1,301,695
EBERE-REX CET1 capital 36,932,733 37,430,332
BEH—REX Additional Tier 1 (“AT1”) capital
BINM—MER AT1 capital 7,772,060 7,772,060
—RER Tier 1 capital 44,704,793 45,202,392
“REXTAREBE Tier 2 capital instruments and provisions
SEB ZRERREBR D RE Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any
related share premium 3,876,149 4,365,474
AN REEYABESEEM Reserve attributable to fair value gains on revaluation
EENARBENNELHE of holdings of land and buildings 78,220 67,246
BRERZFER—RBITRRES Collective impairment allowances and regulatory
‘}ﬁifﬁﬁi—ﬁ&wkkﬁﬁ reserve for general banking risks eligible for
inclusion in Tier 2 capital 3,234,537 2,841,791
HBRBERNN = RER Tier 2 capital base before deductions 7,188,906 7,274511
ZHRER D EERE Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
BN EERIE Regulatory deductions to Tier 2 capital - -
—HRER Tier 2 capital 7,188,906 7,274,511
BAREE Total capital 51,893,699 52,476,903
—somEn
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(B)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
BB I RE B KR (i) Risk-weighted assets
2020 2019
BT T BT
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
—EERR — Credit risk 268,859,749 234,172,753
— % E ke — Market risk 15,406,250 12,866,425
— ZERR — Operational risk 15,050,538 15,393,163
299,316,537 262,432,341
BEAR7 LR (iii) Capital adequacy ratios
2020 2019
— TR R AR & - CET1 capital ratio 12.3% 14.3%
— BRI E —Tier 1 capital ratio 14.9% 17.2%
— BE R — Total capital ratio 17.3% 20.0%
EAXRTHE (iv) Capital instruments

AREBNEBERE-NER  BI-RER

BHEN_MERATABENT

Capital Securities and Tier 2 capital instruments.

The following is a summary of the Group’s CET1, Additional Tier 1

2020 2019
BT T BT
HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000
FITRITHEBRE-—RELIR CET 1 capital instruments issued by the Bank
TR Ordinary shares:
BEITAAEL®EAR12,111,121,568/% 12,111,121,568 issued and fully paid ordinary shares 18,404,013 18,404,013
2020 2019
BT T BT
HKS$’ 000 HKS"000
B —REXES Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities
1B 500,000,000 JLAY Undated non-cumulative subordinated
KERIERIEREEREFFH capital securities with US$500 million
(F20165F317H) (issued in 2016) 3,863,084 3,863,084
T {E.500,000,000 3 JTHY Undated non-cumulative subordinated
KERIER BB EERES capital securities with US$500 million
(F20185F81TH) (issued in 2018) 3,907,328 3,907,328
7,770,412 7,770,412

210] RERAT (EIRR) BIR AR
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



RAEECHRYBEER

(B)

(iv)

(v)

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
EXTHR(E) (iv) Capital instruments (continued)
2020 2019
BET T BT T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
—HREKXIRA Tier 2 capital instruments
RITEAT Issued by the Bank
— FRBEE6875%  M1E500,000,0007 - US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate
K12 BT (FA2020F 5 H7) Notes at 6.875% (due in 2020) - 2,384,710
— FBEE4625%  EIES500,000,00057  — USS$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate
B EZE (FR2029FFH) Notes at 4.625% (due in 2029) 3,855,374 3,864,472
3,855,374 6,249,182

HARE
B RIFINIS - AR IR AR TS
BRI AR RHTT S ERA RREY « A
ARG s BREEMENEEAAE
A BERTRAGTFANEAT - Ttk
ERIRRERTRATETHEAR - 5315
T

AATERIE GRITE CAA) 1) H3C()
b S TIREA At & A

(v) Basis of consolidation

Unless otherwise stated, all financial information contained in the

annual financial report is prepared according to the consolidation

basis for accounting purposes. The main difference between the

consolidation basis for accounting and regulatory purposes is that

the former includes the Bank and all its subsidiaries whereas the latter

includes the Bank and only some of the Group's subsidiaries, which

are disclosed as follows:

The Bank is required under section 3C(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules

to calculate its total capital on a consolidated basis in respect of the

PN following subsidiaries:
2020%12A31H

At 31 December 2020
BEAH ERBE
Total assets Total equity
BETT BETT
WEAREME Names of subsidiary TEXK Principal activities HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BRERERAA Carford International Limited -W¥ERE - Property holding 34,482 12,175
FR{EHTER (E)ARAR CTICBank International (China) Limited — — #8417 - Banking 11,024,342 1,583,885
RERBRE AR A CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited — RgER - Insurance broker 409,263 409,122
BEAEAMBERAH HKCB Finance Limited - BERRE - Consumer financing 6,149,644 600,908
FEERIBERAT Ka Wah International Merchant —BEEE - Inactive 2,199 2,199

Finance Limited

RERT(EF)BRAA The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited — {E7ER% - Trustee services 5,402 5,387
BREBBRAR Viewcon Hong Kong Limited — ZiERE - Mortgage financing - -
—somEn
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RERBARBOMBRRIEHE FITEDN
EERBHAENEE MRFEE LA
CRITE (BAR) RAD BB CRITEED)D
BB RER TR ERNAI R B 2 1R
BIARAT - Btk - RIBCRITR (BAR) HAD
F38D  RITUGRAERAEHRE LR
WABIEATHEAR :

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(B) Capital adequacy (continued)

(v)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries not included in consolidation for regulatory purposes
are mainly nominee services companies that are authorised and
supervised by a regulator and are subject to supervisory arrangements
regarding the maintenance of adequate capital to support business
activities comparable to those prescribed for authorised institutions
under the Banking (Capital) Rules and the Banking Ordinance. The
following subsidiaries are deducted from the Bank's capital base under
Part 3 of the Banking (Capital) Rules:

202012 A31H
At 31 December 2020

EEAR ERBE

Total assets Total equity

BETT BRI

) NGRS Names of subsidiary TEEH Principal activities HK$' 000 HK$' 000

BBEARIT(REA) The Hongkong Chinese Bank —RIEARE — Nominee services 4 4

AR AT (Nominees) Limited

BERT(RE)ERAT The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited ~ — I AR - Nominee services 3,766 -

Security Nominees Limited Security Nominees Limited - REARS - Nominee services - -

REBRAERERAA Sino-Allied Development Limited - REEH - Inactive 10 10

ERERREERBRAR CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited — REER - Investment holding 589,806 478,199

EREEEEERARAT CNCBI Asset Management Limited -BEER - Asset management 30,094 28,706

EHRERMBERERAR CNCBI Financial Consultant Limited — KA ~ Not yet commenced 1,069 (4,686)

business

Prosperous Century Global Prosperous Century Global -REES - Investment fund 541,992 524,282
Investment Fund SPC Investment Fund SPC

R CRY) B a5 e China CITIC Bank International Asset -BEER - Asset management 11,997 11,997

NG

Management (Shenzhen) Limited

MR2020%F12 8318 @ REBEWLAKEB R
RIESAEEMEHNBEEERSEE
AN BRERNLGSE FEBRTZER °

BEAN - AEREDR A EAHB AT R BEEN
EEMEMEABERN - MARRESM
SHEREEEA

At 31 December 2020, no subsidiaries were included within both
the accounting scope of consolidation and the regulatory scope of
consolidation but for which the method of consolidation differs.

There are also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory
scope of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope
of consolidation.

212 RERAT (B BIR AR
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(C) Capital charge for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk of the Group calculated in

accordance with the basic indicator approach at the end of the

reporting period is:

(D)

2020 2019

BT T BT IT

HK$' 000 HKS$ 000

EBIRIERRBHNE AT H Capital charge for operational risk 1,204,043 1,231,453

E—STMBEFERRBN

BFERNBRRRIERR B E NN
BEEENBEZERFELON - REBTEE
TTDHTRIASE BPTER

RED BN EE R

(D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of
collateral, overdue amount and the impairment allowance is as
follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the categories and

S o definitions used by the HKMA.
2020 2019
EEEAN {lag=Eeiwiil:o)
EFERR RFERR
BUMEE BB
EFERR BRE EFETR ERR
B % of gross PREHE % of gross
Gross loans loans and Gross loans loans and
and advances advancesto  and advances advances to
to customers customers to customers customers
BETT covered by BT covered by
HKS$' 000 collateral HKS' 000 collateral
TrEew Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER ~ Property development 11,268,407 70 2,892,578 3]
-MELE - Property investment 13,460,635 97 17,394,845 94
- ophE - Financial concerns 12,698,994 31 16,997,699 40
- RE&L - Stockbrokers 4,044,282 24 1,929,344 26
-HERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 9,618,761 81 9427728 77
— % - Manufacturing 9,762,067 18 9,940,067 32
— BB RERSE - Transport and transport equipment 3,326,439 15 1379288 32
— IREEEE) - Recreational activities 1,891,488 3 2,858,389 6
— EMEH ~ Information technology 6,759,381 5 6,678,785 6
- Hft - Others 12,454,426 54 7,154,646 81
@A Individuals
-BE[EEBEERE] - - Loansfor the purchase of flats under the
[(RARRB2EEEH Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
g R REBERA Participation Scheme and Tenants
g INEFER Purchase Scheme 25,360 100 27410 100
- BEEMEEYENET - Loans for the purchase of other residential
properties 21,168,747 100 17,848,823 100
— EARRT — Credit card advances 434,591 - 452,680 -
—Hf - Others 16,152,868 94 14,725,757 93
TEEBFERNERRBTEE  Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 123,066,446 64 109,708,039 67
DT Trade finance 5,441,544 30 5,442,284 28
EEEIMERRNET R Gross loans and advances for use outside
BB Hong Kong 91,588,444 25 74,227,006 20
EFERRBRMAE Gross loans and advances to customers 220,096,434 47 189,377,329 47
—ETER
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D) E—FToMEFERRBR(4F) (D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers
(continued)

HEFPERNBRBEE 0% AL + WiE(E The analysis of impaired loans and advances to customers of the
RERABSENRERTPER KBRS individual loan usage category, which accounted for 10% or more of

s the gross loans and advances to customers, is as follows:

2020

ERElER
BhEHED
EEEX
Expected credit

RHEF REEF K& EFLEE EX] losses on
ERRBR  ERRER RHRE RHEE RBEE income
Overdueloans  Impaired loans BAEE BAER BXER statement
andadvancesto  and advances Stage 1ECL Stage 2ECL Stage 3ECL during the

customers  to customers allowances allowances allowances year
BRI AU A8 BRI AETR A8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
EERIM AN Gross loans and advances for
LB Vet use outside Hong Kong 2,687,898 2,679,495 382,154 429,761 981,748 1,804,363
2019
ERERGER
BB
FER%
Expected credit
Ak REEP F1BE ENLEE EXILEE losses on
ERRBR  BRRER BHEE BHEE BHEE income
Overdueloans  Impaired loans BRER BREE BREE statement
andadvancesto  and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3 ECL during the
customers to customers allowances allowances allowances year
BRI AETT BRI ik SO BETR BETTL
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$"000 HK$'000
EERLIME AN Gross loans and advances for
ERRETaE use outside Hong Kong 213,57 405677 42424 1,520,150 145667 845,373

214] RFRAT (EIRR) BIR AR
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(D) E—SIMEFERRBR (&) (D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers
(continued)
&R E 5 A7 By geographical areas
2020

EFEX BREF HEZF 1R EY] 3B
K2 ERRBR  EARER RHEE RHEE BHEE
Loansand  Overdueloans  Impaired loans BER BLEfR BAER
advancesto  andadvances  and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3 ECL

customers to customers  to customers allowances allowances allowances
BRI AU AR BRI AETR B8R
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
Bk Hong Kong 134,762,429 2,796,234 2,910,148 246,920 52,691 996,222
HE A, Mainland China 56,988,621 595,434 595,434 218,086 524,840 191,534
X United States 9,265,895 - - 26,765 - -
# Singapore 5,333,136 - - 29220 - -
it QOthers 13,746,353 125,594 125,594 67,981 209 85,988
220,096,434 3,517,262 3,631,176 588,972 577,740 1,273,744
2019

EFER REEP REZRP KR MR 3R
Ry ERRBR BRRER BHEE BHEE BHES
loansand  Overdueloans  Impaired loans BREE BRER BRER
advancesto  andadvances  and advances Stage T ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL
customers fo customers to customers allowances allowances allowances
BETT BETT o S BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$"000 HKS'000
6 Hong Kong 112,057,703 256,698 314,262 329,070 1,594,234 38488
FEA Mainland China 54731559 1520887 1553281 294806 148,190 913919
e United States 7812490 164436 33073 1,770 299 85,989
s Singapore 2,305,334 - - 27211 - -
2t Others 12464243 79949 79949 98,835 7070 47,106
189,377,329 2,021,970 2,270,765 761,692 1,749,793 1,085,502
it E DT B IR S FE R FTTERLE] S The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
WEEZERBER - HESZHFENTR counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a
KE— FEL E R ERER G 45 8 E (R claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the

FHRREES - counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.
BHAE N R R e B E3 A A B - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue for

more than three months.

REESH RS 2R AR e B R Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which
EEEMEERSE AN ER - exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

—EoBER |25
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(E) Overdue assets

BAHEFERRERK Overdue loans and advances to customers
2020 2019
HEFER HRFER
RBHEE R szhimgs
BAE ok
% of total % of total
loans and loans and
B¥TT  advancesto BT advancesto
HK$' 000 customers HKS$' 000 customers
SR RBREE The gross amount of loans and advances
EaHE has been overdue for periods of:
-3{E A EZE6fE A - 6 months or less but over 3 months 66,950 0.03 1,273,990 067
-6AANEZE1F ~ 1 year or less but over 6 months 2,610,339 1.19 113,496 0.06
-1FERE - over 1 year 839,973 0.38 634,484 0.34
3,517,262 1.60 2,021,970 1.07
BIRFRPER IR Secured overdue loans and advances 2,729,091 866,415
EHRARERR BT Unsecured overdue loans and advances 788,171 1,155,555
3,517,262 2,021,970
RERERBHER R Market value of collateral held against the
BIAZEHERETE secured overdue loans and advances 2,995,913 1,031,977
BEEEBRAERE Expected credit losses allowances 1,244,814 1,045,362

BRMEERA ZER LB HEHAS N
BEEaH  YRF&RIARER - RIZIE
BHRIE - AIRNBIH B FEmERA
REEFRA > EERADRIZERER -
%/ SFEREBEERAEBANOIER
B2 UL EREERE s R - 7h5)
TR EABR IR o

IEIRAT (BRR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Loans and advances with specific repayment dates are classified as
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
at the year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue
either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously
outside the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.
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() BHEE (&) (E) Overdue assets (continued)
BHEFERRBN(E) Overdue loans and advances to customers (continued)
HRBBMERRBR - NMIFHENEBREE Eligible collateral, which is held in respect of the overdue loans and
ERmEEZRREEMEDSE - aBERmA advances, is 'Eligible Physical Collateral’ which mainly comprises real
e TyIEE - estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the
following:
@ HREEMMEIAAEREXAIEGE (@)  The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
iEERBE o reasonably established and verified.
(b) ZEEFARMBEERE _FmiHA (b) The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
AR EELE - secondary market for disposal of the asset.
© AITHEBAEEERRNERLTIRE (©)  The Bank's right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
BT EIEEMER - without impediment.
d ATEBEFERAIHZEETFEES (d)  The Bank s able to secure control over the asset if necessary.
B o
2020 2 2019F 12 A31H » AEEIE There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
B EARA A3 (E A BRI T R EAL S BB EAK o which were overdue for over three months at 31 December 2020 and
2019.
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(F) BREHER (F) Rescheduled loans

2020 2019
HEFER EERPER
RBMEE Rashiazs
BAE [ERES
% of total % of total
loans and loans and
BET T advances to BT T advances to
HK$' 000 customers HKS'000 customers
KEHEN Rescheduled loans 4,903 0.002 36,160 0.019

K BEREFCRIEERA R BB R R EE ok A Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured
NHER M E S AR ENEHERE
BIEATR » 3B LSRR BRI AN Bl i
SWIE—REEGR - REFEHAERE K
HizmHAR A3 E A I B M & (E) [E 3R A 8
HRBAZK o

or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position
of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original
repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are
non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are
stated net of any advances that have subsequently become overdue
for over three months and are reported as overdue advances in note

).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
which were rescheduled at 31 December 2020 and 2019.

R2020F 2019512 A31H - ARER I E
BEAMRITREM S BB -

(G) MEEE (G) Repossessed assets
2020 2019
BT T BETIT
HKS$' 000 HKS"000
Bt ABFERN ST Included in loans and advances to customers and
H RIS other accounts 54,166 118,334

A 8058420204 % 2019412 A 31 HER[E
BEMNMHTMISEE -

The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed
assets at 31 December 2020 and 2019.

218 RFRAT (EIRR) BIR AR
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(H) International claims

International claim refers to the sum of cross-border claims in all
currencies and local claims in foreign currencies determined as based
on the calculation methodology specified in the HKMA's Return of
International Banking Statistics. International claims are on-balance
sheet exposures of counterparties which attributable to the country or
segment, after taking into account risk recognised transfer, constitute
to not less than 10% of the aggregate claims are disclosed as follows.

2020
FRITRAKE
Non-bank private sector
FERAT
CRIKE Fem
Non-bank FAKE
81T BH#E financial Non-financial k]
Banks Official Sector institutions private sector Total
BET T BT BET T BETT BETT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
EERER Developed countries 39,453,287 12,547 1,881,172 3,940,096 45,287,102
BiEhD Offshore centres 6,601,830 57,092 11,815,208 49,912,640 68,386,770
Hp&E of which Hong Kong 2,299,845 56,694 11,061,809 36,818,921 50,237,269
BERADARE Developing Asia-Pacific 31,866,827 6,025,006 11,336,385 58,151,874 107,380,092
He A of which Mainland China 27,800,973 6,012,021 10,813,919 55,408,772 100,035,685
2019
FERITRLAME
Non-bank private sector
JESRAT
DRI Fea
Non-bank N2
iB17 B HE financial  Non-financial 4BEE
Banks  Official Sector institutions  private sector Total
BETT BETT BETT BB T BETT
HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS'000
BEREEK Developed countries 32,246,182 33,691 2,628,932 4,531,552 39,440,357
BiEhD Offshore centres 13,106,799 32,505 9,613,134 41,823,801 64,576,239
Hp &% of which Hong Kong 6,293,883 32,003 9,203,500 30,860,173 46,389,559
ERAPDKR Developing Asia-Pacific 46,644,129 2,400,773 8,683,970 53,873,468 111,602,340
Hep B A of which Mainland China 42,891,517 2,400,110 8,683,970 52,313,249 106,288,346
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()  Mainland Activities

Mainland Activities are Mainland China exposures to non-bank

counterparties and their categories and the type of direct exposures
defined by the HKMA's Return of Mainland Activities.

2020
BHMRRRA BR AR RSN
R BRI i B BRI
On-statement Off-statement
of financial of financial
position position k)
exposure exposure Total
BETT BETT BETRT
HK$’000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
() PREF - PREFHERS (1) Central government, central government-owned
BELERB QRN entities and their subsidiaries and
BELE joint ventures (JVs") 49,751,958 1,625,825 51,377,783
Q) HAHEE - HABRERS () Local governments, local government-owned
BELERB QRN entities and their subsidiaries and JVs
RBL% 13,632,994 1,137,829 14,770,823
3) BEAFERARSEFBEAM (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
P ) A T entities incorporated in Mainland China and
HWBRRANEGERE their subsidiaries and JVs 61,898,135 6,897,396 68,795,531
(4) MEIE LI E 1B (4) Other entities of central government not reported
Hioh RIRFT#E in item 1 above 7,711,206 49,608 7,760,814
(5) MBIE LI E IR (5) Other entities of local governments not reported
H i3t 77 T8 in item 2 above 1,006,014 25,591 1,031,605
6 EEBARPEANHN (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
BONPE AR entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
R BRSSO the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 17,250,211 1,058,969 18,309,180
(7) E At 4 FR SR IEAR 5 (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
REIAMIERITR 5 considered by the reporting institution to be
Wz RkAE non-bank Mainland China exposures 10,094,457 56,884 10,151,341
Fok] Total 161,344,975 10,852,101 172,197,076
ENRERSNEELE Total assets after provision 392,898,688
EESBRARARAE On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
HREERDE total assets 41.1%
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



RAEECHRYBEER

)

0

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

Wit FERE () () Mainland Activities (continued)
2019
FBRRAEA BRI
/B B A I )R B R R
On-statement Off-statement
of financial of financial
position position ek
exposure exposure Total
ABTT BT BT
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS$'000
() RRET - PREFHERS (1) Central government, central government-owned
BERENRE QRN entities and their subsidiaries and joint ventures
RELRE ('JVs") 38,930,094 1,047,110 39,977,204
QMWHEF -« O BIFHERS (2 Local governments, local government-owned entities
B R EWB QR and their subsidiaries and JVs
RELE 12,837,141 713,237 13,550,378
(3) AR B AR KT B At (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
P ) AR J entities incorporated in Mainland China and their
HWBRARAMNGERE subsidiaries and JVs 59,852,632 3,776,776 63,629,408
(4) NS L E 1 IER) (4) Other entities of central government not reported in
Hiprh REA R item 1 above 5,695,927 491,794 6,187,721
(5) M L2184 (5) Other entities of local governments not reported in
Hit i 77 BT 18 item 2 above 299,800 10,295 310,095
6) EEERNPERMAY (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
BONPE AR E entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
FBURANK L RIS the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 19,289,655 2,767,733 22,057,388
(7) E At 3 FR SRR (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
REIAMIERITR S considered by the reporting institution to be non-
Tz Rk AE bank Mainland China exposures 9,120,511 144,720 9,265,231
k| Total 146,025,760 8,951,665 154,977,425
BHREESNEELR Total assets after provision 361,221,502
EEARRARBRAR On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
HEBEERN XK total assets 40.4%
PESH (J) Corporate governance

AEBHONRESEEE KT - EARF
EAMEMBEENSH LANGEERR
o r) B B R T A [ 230 5 11 52 AT A Y
EEER | MR EES| ] rEMS
o ATEFEERINTEZESRESE
ZEg FEREAREELZES  REEE
SRFMEEE - ZFEZ B SNBAIIREE
HEHFHR[EXEAREMER ] L BE
EAREE 2 IR ANRERA ©

]
b Bt

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance

and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with

the modules on ‘Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated

Authorised Institutions’ and ‘Guideline on a Sound Remuneration
System’ issued by the HKMA. The Board of Directors of the Bank has
established a number of committees including the Audit Committee,

the Credit & Risk Management Committee, the Nomination

Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Their composition

and functions are explained in detail in “Corporate Information”

and “Corporate Governance and Other Information”, which will be

included in the printed version of the Group’s annual report.
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Corporate Governance and
Other Information

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance and has
complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with the modules on
“Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” and
“Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the following
committees:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, being an independent body, assists the Board
of Directors of the Bank in providing independent review of, and
monitoring, the effectiveness of the Bank's financial reporting process
and internal control systems.

It comprises four members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information” and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Audit Committee shall be held not less than once
in each quarter. Representatives of the external auditor and senior
management including Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Auditor, Chief Risk Officer and Chief Compliance and Operations
Officer of the Bank are invited to attend these meetings. During the
year ended 31 December 2020, a total of four meetings of the Audit
Committee were held.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (continued)

(ii)

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The Credit & Risk Management Committee oversees and manages
the Bank’s risk related matters including, but not limited to, the
risk strategy, appetite/tolerance, profile, policies (including key risk
procedures), fair value practices, capital adequacy and risk cultural,
systems and various risk-related initiatives and projects. It has to
ensure that the risk management function and the compliance
function of the Bank have adequate authority, stature, independence,
management support and resources to perform its duties. The risks
concerned primarily include credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk,
liquidity risk, operational risk (including fraud risk), reputation risk,
legal risk, compliance risk, strategic risk and any risks associated with
entering new markets, new areas of business, or dealing in new
products or services. It is also responsible for approving matters
relating to Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP),
the Reverse Stress Testing (RST) methodology and results, and
endorsing the recovery planning document before reporting to the
Board for approval on an annual basis. The committee carries out its
oversight function on the Bank's risk management through various
committees at the Bank's management level, including the Credit
Committee, the Non-Performing Loans Committee, the Investment
Review Committee, the Market Risk Committee, the Asset and Liability
Committee, the Operational Risk Management Committee, the
Compliance and AML Committee, the New Product Committee and
the Management Committee.

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information” and
“Biographies of Directors".

Meetings of the Credit & Risk Management Committee shall be held
not less than once in each quarter. Chief Risk Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, Chief Human Resources Officer, Chief Information Officer,
Chief Compliance and Operations Officer, Chief Auditor, Head of
Personal & Business Banking Group and Head of Wholesale Banking
and Treasury & Global Markets Group of the Bank are invited to attend
these meetings. During the year ended 31 December 2020, a total
of four meetings of the Credit & Risk Management Committee were
held.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (continued)

(i)

(iv)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee assists the Board of Directors of the Bank
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board and of
the committees at the Board's level, and to make recommendations
on any proposed changes if necessary. It also assists in identifying
suitable candidates qualified to become Directors, Chief Executive
Officer, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Alternate Chief Executive
Officer, and making recommendations to the Board on succession
planning for Directors, Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Bank.

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information” and
“Biographies of Directors".

Meetings of the Nomination Committee shall be held not less than
once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. Three meetings were held during
the year ended 31 December 2020.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
approving the remuneration-related policies and structure of
the Bank, and also the bonus pool proposed pursuant to the
prevailing variable compensation schemes. It is also responsible for
approving the remuneration packages of the Chairman of the Board,
senior management and key personnel as defined in the Master
Remuneration Policy, and compensation arrangements relating to
the dismissal or removal of Directors. The committee has to ensure
that an annual review of the Bank's remuneration system and its
operations, which includes an assessment of consistency with the
relevant regulatory rules or guidelines, is conducted independently of
management.

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information” and
“Biographies of Directors".

Meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall be held not less
than once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. Four meetings were held during the
year ended 31 December 2020.
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